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created a Frankenstein mo i iti it i
"?‘I’,’(‘f:;’s h 3: ml agda.inst thlelisrtec!;- é;ltofll‘sa:ltl. And as we knpw, it is the nature of such
. ears the leaders of Haiti and their agents have lived as parasites off the Hai-
g%%ep?:p;e’ ellzgl'et ltakmg from them directly or siphoning off foreign aid. The drug
1080% withre }1lve y new venture for government officigs beginning in the early
coute Lok suf men as Jean-Claude’s father-in-law, Errest Bennett, and the ma-
ety Ao lre:d t);:mel Wooley. The crackdown by U.S, officials on Colombian drug
Uaited Srt:ates IneI}In Yo search for alternative routes for iransporting drugs to the
try at their dispe aiti, greedy and corrupt government oficials put an entire coun-
ernment eith %(:t(slal Until Duvalier'’s departure, however, the United States Gov-

ither not recognize or refused to acknowledse Haiti’s involvement in

PrEPARED STATEMENT OF MR. BiamMBY

! . sy . . . . lic'y

t of Haitian independence in 1804, United States foreign po
tograg?}gliii }?:sebeen a failure. During most of the 19th century, the United States,
offended at the idea of an independent black republic, even rqfused. to rec%gx}cliei\ ;
Haiti’s existence. When in 195 the United States becatx}x:e actmta in I-’I‘I}?ll;wz;nct?:nlt;v al 3
. e . in Marines to occupy the country. . n v re ; :
, affan's,t el; t;hdAséx’eFi}(,:aie Il;‘lillsrllxgle;sl intzrests and by the threat of German imperialism ::ll:}odéx l;% ;riz‘i:del.li'lfhe lHa.ltla.n Government employed first-nte public relations firms
protr}rlxp re; '031,1 although the United States justified the occupation as a means of re- . the fight q recoc ear to United States officials that Hsiti was a staunch ally in
lrtlo i E&er’to a country in political and economic turmoil. ! L activities of Hajtia'nn;ffm‘imm' Opp931tlon leaders who decried against the criminal
° thnr%n‘)g its 20-year occupation of Haiti, the United Statesddli{d manaige to Z:stoaxz ] ¥ sations were dismi ascmlspolivtvig_leiym tl::xm’tl;ﬁa%ded as commun:'ists, and thﬁir accu-
' : aitian lives. part ited issed a: motivated. Since Duvalier’s departure, however,
order to the country, but at the expense of several thousan United States officials have publicly acknowledged Haiti};aligvo?veneent ix:e drug t‘xl'a;‘

X : tralized government was created in Haiti, one sup-- | 4 > tes o ] ‘
Of:b}:; ]I;rocesst';’oraxtgl fxg}:ei%trlx‘z;.(le ;3:1'{1. Manyg of the officers of this guard received—and - fggg;lg;:‘; n?fxci?@t’ the involvement of one Haitian nilitary officer—but this
po t yfz receive—training in the United States. However, because the United -4 - alization that we p_roxlnpj:ed by events in the United States—particularly by the re-
gt’:gbleguﬁas made only minimal efforts to éstablish the sorts of democratic institu- - ing in Haiti are losing the war against drugs—as by anything that is happen-
tions that would make Haitian leadership answerable to the will of the Haitian B 6 course. as the Haiti ita : ‘Iugs 2

o0} i t of government resulted from the occupation that lent itself easily to L trations of e ;,i_n military leadership becomes more blatant in its demon.

Forn e,fa 3;pr?d to the exploitation of those it claimed to govern. - B obvious. In fact Hh:u role in the drug trade will also increase and become more

coﬁg;();rancois Duvalier assumed power in 1957, he took f;)l(lel agv?nta%e of ‘theé BB fickers and dealers to nl'l;ay welli lv)veeﬁn the tzay :O b:lcom' g8 hﬁ?‘;(;’:11 for dxf'ui traf-

1 d. By claiming to be a bu:wark 8gaiies | b in Haiti i y sts, | as international fugitives. Evidence of change

state apparatus the United States had create od to limit U.S. opposition to his dic- 3 Haiti includes not only recent political events but also the incre of change

communistn in the Carbbean D e consola hi ; power Dup I:ﬁer found it nec- -~ Haiti of Colombian drug traffickers who are settli d establishi pbu inesses
tatorial rule and to retain U.S. aid. To consolidate his power, Duvalier 1 doar. B there that serve as fronts for their illicit SELUIng anc estzp 1Shng bus

ot . k. He accomplished this by reorganizing and par- S ' ve operations. Farther evidence is provided by

eﬁwf keipafﬂfn?liﬁ:rfniﬂt?;c as well as l?y creating his own loyal volunteer ] de;el::;;ﬁ Il'llglo;lans, younIgn gnd old, of all socioeconomic classes who are becoming

folng tizer,;:torious tonton macoute. The macoute became a predatrgry forcg %)‘on BB curchese this drugcocame' eed, Haiti is one of the cheapest places in the world to
2 U, . A . - - bri ) t 'on,an other 1 1 A ‘ -

the Haitian countryside, making its livelihood through bribery, extorti : ) Colombian dra dealers use small e, rightens. eoa e hosts fo rane

state-sanctioned criminal activities. . ally ook to | port drugs to Haiti ise small planes, freighters tran
rule, the Haitian people finally further shipment to the United States, althoughl, :: 11111 ;irrang:!gl(;%t; i&(!);e J?ihz c(::

In 1985, after 30 years of Duvalier-family X .
’ the country. The people had no S runer eU
the streets and forced Jean-Claude Duvalier to flee h I B e s consumed looelly pea ke o1 . : ' :
weapons, but they hoped that the miliery VOUC PG e oy ez oo are Col JeanClaude Paul, Gen Williams Repats--ynes 5 smeouber of the CNG
against the Duvalier family an : he D lier era. Officials in the mili- § and now a cabinet minister under Namphy—Col. Acedius S. Louis, Gen. Gregoire
touched by thie corruption that characterized the Duvali . O hared ¢ Figaro, Col. Hyppolies Gambetta, Col. Bordes Achill > y —who i
H d Jean-Claude Duvalier and had shar B ik I : e Achillon Coy. Prosoons Awtil—who is
tary had been dlose Sdvieors B euired at f the Haitian people. How- 3§ ave engineered Namphy’s return to power, Maj. Jean-Robert Figaro, Maj
with them much of the wealth acquired at the expense 0 . B Joseph Dominiae Baguidy phys retur wer, ? joa ’ .
o o o whe T ufred el ey b oo et Yl b U e s o S vho
looked upon the military as the lesser of two evils and as &7 7Y - sGtgfél ﬁletinzoi‘}llement of these military officers in drug trafficking, it is under-
v i iti, i - . able that they would actively op ; ’ h
A i Lot o el ONG— ving Haiti, Jean-Claude Duyatier cioatel,® s | slected government in Hait Tndead, most of the politiant maonts in. Haih fotlowing
tional Governing Council— pres - en. . i Ve eparture in one way of another ste :
o g gt thrthe oy domiied CNG might s Rl bover"nd i " Roraie o tase T ol onens s F
nate the dreaded macoute and restore democracy to a}l ll t\1 e tance, simply B have profound repercussions in the United States. 3 , PO
Pt Iﬁstealcll, e milittzgyb1eia)?:asﬁg’:m&l;;!}%irgaggix?mge?grcgswith the tonton % aigil;lu gss %ﬁiHﬁtl enter the United States by boat and plane. Bennett’s passenger
stepping 0o b eming (& 4 itatiol d terror. Indeed, the mili- §& e IT, was once a major carrier of Colombian cocaine. Once drugs
ute, and resuming the old pattern of exploitation an . In " B arrive in the Unitad States. contant oores :
EAEOUS,  T"0 Giprdi o of o loiers ot 10 super, [ eenc in Miam, o o s delrs, S of e fslrs e s b
o e Mtagod = phony ong in which a gy t under Leslie Mani- L ¢ - orida’s Haitian community, Whereas until several years ago the
election and staged B B o disp Wk P gat and it te of | Creole language did not even have a term for cocaine, there are nowadays crack
; " Finaily, dispensing with Manigat and with all pretense 0 " houses throughout. Hait; | ine, “owaday
gzzn:;zsatie: t;?&sel;sefl Nﬁ;lhz relsslll)r(;ed tghe leadership of Haiti, declaring that his | ! acgi;s rtt(; tll)u;ls% dr 'al 1an neighborhoods. Even Haitian schoolchildren have easy
le were not yet ready for democracy. . ) : o v ml tedugs States officials o ond Haitis i ‘ o
pe%%m“ghout the CN({' and postthGH;Jp?:}ﬁ ;l;glggltt’:‘ilﬁ)t;otﬁ t(liloo\srgrgoxgirll;rftfg B }I}I}:{:i l}‘i‘(’)’:ve‘:,gugﬁissfflfl_l. 'Aft,eli Duvalier’s departlurel,ni‘;,}(l’clev?)ulg)(i{ltsegc1 &geagr%%ﬁc?irex
T R partics in Haiti th " bri enuine democracy to their drug deal , ofiice employs paid informants who are themselves either active
ers and political parties in Haiti that sought mld 1;11!13 g red education and tech- o ngt %f Qg or double agents working for the Haitian military. Haitian Govern-
have also ordered i : »
country. At the very least the United States cou Gvg bgd red education and teoh- me % Scials ) uts working for the Haitian military. Haiisn Govern
nical assistance to these parties. In its failure, the United : o ould act as it pleased “ se busts are relatively minor. Only a small portion of the cocaine recovered in
ed to the military leadership of Haiti the certainty that it could a it Pl | | ese operations is actuslly destrored. O ws io | :
ORI D T S el e i pl D s Vel e e o 65 O i i R ol
oo that susiains itself by preyi i 2 rtners. In general, s presence in Haiti has made little impact
sty‘l’: organization that sustains itself by preying upon its c;‘wn people %n&et%rg:ltig 4 {')he: aitian drug trade. Nor have local law enforc::n:an:s agrggcfeshinesolﬁl&a Flgggg
its involvement in the Colombian drug trade, also upon the people o _, n a;?, moro. Sucoossful n stesiiog s EiorC pent agencies in south Florida
personnel and equipment, these agencies do not function effectively.

States. Both through its actions and inactions, the United States Government has ¥ qualifi
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In order to fight the Haitian drug trade, United States officials must recognize
that the Haitian Government itself is implicated in this trade—implicated so deeply, -
in fact, that the trade will only end with the removal of this government. Of course,
enlarging the DEA presence in Haiti and providing additional personnel and equip-
ment to law enforcement agencies in south Florida will at least partially address
the problem. In the context of considering how best to allocate its scarce human and
other resources, the United States Government must also decide what its priorities
are—stopping the flow of drugs from Haiti or stopping the flow of refugees escaping "
intolerable political and economic conditions in their homeland. My belief is that
drugs, not refugees, represent the greater threat to the integrity of the United
States and that the men and vessels used to interdict these refugees should be more
appropriately diverted to the interdiction of drug traffickers.

Ultimately, the United States Government will have to deal with the Haitian
drug trade at its source: The dozen or so military officers who monopolize the trade
and control the country. In doing so, United States officials must develop a more
sophisticated understanding of political processes in Haiti than they have exhibited
in the past. Not every person or political party in Haiti that opposes the govern-
ment or seeks its collapse is Communist inspired. There are forces at work for de-
mocracy in Haiti, even forces within the military itself. Before the Haitian Govern-
ment fully consolidates its position of power, the United States must-act. It can'do
so in part by identifying popular leaders #nd political leaders in Haiti that are dedi-
cated to democratic reform and by supporting them in their efforts to create a new
government in Haiti. Presently, there are four major political parties in Haiti that '
have popular support and that oppose the Haitian Government. The United States
should offer them funds and technical assistance and help them to create viable or-
ganizations that can withstand whatever repressive measures the Namphy govern-
ment takes against them. E

Also, by consulting popular Haitian leaders, both in Haiti and among Haitians in - S
this country, United States officials can determine where the divisions within the S
Haitian military lie and how best to use these to promote democratic reform. (Few
of the military leaders who control the drug trade command great loyalty from
their troops. For the most part they command only the loyalty that their drug -
money can buy.) I am told that some lesser officials within the military are, in fact,
honest men who would readily support democratic reform given the right opportuni-
ty. Some effort should be made to relocate, consult, and eventually support such
men in order for the United States to implement an enlightened and workable for-
eign policy toward Haiti. Nor should United States officials rule out eventually
lending their support to those persons and groups in Haiti who in the name of de-
mocracy advocate the violent overthrow of the Haitian Government. After all, there
is precedent for democratic revolution even in U.S. history.

While supporting democratic forces in Haiti, the United States Government
should also intensify its investigations of the Haitian drug trade in order to identify
beyond any doubt the drug traffickers in Haiti, their methods of operation, and

their contacts in the United States. Those irivolved in the trade should not be al-
lowed to move freely between Haiti and the United States or to maintain residences
in this country. Once United States officials are satisfied in their knowledge that
the highest officials in Haiti are deeply involved in the drug trade, the United
States Government must take a firm stand against them and against the govern-
ment they represent. United States Representatives and Senators must support and
even strengthen the resolutions presently under consideration in the House and
Senate calling for stiff economic and political sanctions against the Haitian Govern-
ment. United States officials must stop the flow of weapons from this country to
Haiti (some of which are purchased by Haitian ‘Government agents with money
made in the drug trade), and they must also attempt to discourage other countries,
such as Israel, from selling arms to the Haitian Government. Only by acting firmly
and consistently in its dealing with Haiti and its military leaders can the United
States hope to establish a secure and effective foreign policy that is at the same
time practical and moral and that will command the respect of other countries.
Finally, 1 would like to make a plea on behalf of the Haitian community in the
United States. Drug consumption has only recently become a problem in this popu-
lation, especially among the youth. Parents of schoolchildren, not knowing how to
react to such an unprecedented situation, stand helplessly by or react inappropriate-
ly, and the problem intensifies. A broad, culturally sensitive campaign of education
might still turn many of these young people around before it is too late and also
teach parents how to react to drug consumption by their children. Federal authori-
ties should provide the funding and other resources necessary to initiate such a
campaign. The Haitian community will thank them for it. o
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF RicHARD HOLWILL

" Mr. Chairman, distinguished members of i Narcotics
and Terrorism, ladies, and gentlomen: of the Senate Subcommittee on
HS{‘,&“I‘; dyou for this opportunity to discuss the issue of narcotics as it relates to
. Indeed, narcotics trafficking and narcotics-related corruption are serious and
gr%wmg problems throughout the Caribbean region, and Haiti is no exception.
& kgngeog!(‘iaph)( and circumstance, Haiti is particularly susceptible to narcotics traf-
ficking and jts inherent corruption. Haiti is strategically located at the midpoint of
ca:ed ok bebeant’ between South America and the Florida Peninsula. It is ideally lo-
ps t'a]la ransit-refueling stop for traffickers. The country has 1,500 kilometers
essentially unpoliced shoreline marked by innumerable coves and inlets. Much of

* its mountainous terrain is nearly inaccessible by road, but open through either ex-

i isting airstrips or open places which can be used as landing strips for small aircraft.

The problem of countering the flow of narcotics further is exacerbated by Haiti’
" y Haiti’s
exttetme‘pove_rty. With an average per capita income of $379, Haiti is the poorest

cot(x}z_: ry in this bemxsphere and one of the poorest in the world.
o nl:enisthe 1;:alally str}lgglg of most Ha.ltlans just to sumvive; the lure of narcotics
that y g_o ntially irresistible. A prominent Haitian recently pointed out to me
an offer of $10,000—by traffickers’ standards a paltry sum—would be more

' than most Haitians could save through a lifetime of hard labor. Bluntly put, the

temptations for bribery and corruption are :
A A prevalent and the expectations of eco-
lr:gmlc and social development few, under even ideal circumstances. And we all
Ig.:i ttl::lt such circumstances hardly exist in today’s Haiti.
Bourc:s ffetgt-Haitl 8 pervasive and grinding poverty is the government’s lack of re-
Alth g h ively to deal with narcotics trafficking and iis pernicious aspects.
tion ofoug reliable statistics are not available, Haitian officials share the percep-
re te; f{ﬁ‘)ﬂmg’ domestic problem of substance abuse. If patterns elsewhere are
%:ﬁldlﬁg W}Il!lst%u(e early rise to an upswing in violent crime.
made i.nroagsn' boﬂl;‘cauy corrupt authority structures, narcotics traffickers have
within the coumt to civilian and military circles. The inaccessibility of many areas
tions faciliti niry to which I referred earlier, coupled with inadequate communica-
fons, sacl ies seriously complicate control or investigation of local officials’ activi-
instead isol?;i%rglt- ag?egsment that nareotics corruption is not institutional but
the army or the goverl?lm:lgmdfv t?)nbiluﬁ‘ affiliation ¢ th key institutions S ch as
or ’I;‘)}x;osecuttion by a feeble police and judici::"yf:ormp'c individuals from investigation
e most apparent instance of this phenomenon is the case of Col. Jean Claude
sPoa::L' (;?)l:ihough Jil_)nder United Statgsﬂind@c.tment on narcotics’ charges and despite
ance of G:us illnNarrassn,xent to Haiti’s military rulers stemming from his open defi-
powerful D]:;ah ani)p hy’s orders transferring him, Paul continues to command the
foworl Dealns brrcis o Port o i The sremment’s inaction gt
rellg‘t;gd_tc:r{}lllption at high levelé, and ability effectively to deal with narcotics
Pl ese negative factors and considerations, our own interests make it im-
?;r?:zi.sth% wi seek out those Haitian officials with whom we can work on narcot-
strengtheni eH ave had some limited success in encouraging cooperation and in
et to mal:ng aiti’s antinarcotics capabilities. I should add, however, that we have
gfﬁc . e Ex:na_lor demands of these officials. Only last year, we opened a DEA
lishe(:i mw(i)g Dglkassy in Port au Prince. Thereafter, the Ministry of Defense estab-
Prince airport. Th support, a Center for Information and Coordination at Port au
ordinatio:;pge rte e CIC, modeled on the successful Dominican Joint Information Co-
rsonnel. The CI (JICC), is manned 24 hours a day by Haitian military and civilian
?t: opegei!l{g tlfe é?csﬁa"sﬁg:‘ atlzlon is fully and immediately shared with DEA. Since
cochzine and maé'iiuana seizu‘;ee:.ped information which has led to several significant
ore can and should be done. The harsh sociceconomic realities of Haiti necessi-
getﬁi:n}°§§r‘§“fnappr.°a°h to that country’s narcotics problem. For the near to
those elements 'tg:la'tmn of resources to the CIC should enhance and strengthen
narcotics ¢ :ﬁi gln in the Haitian Government which seem dedicated to counter
cannot i ; tch g. However, the problem is growing and it is apparent that we
role Holgvn g.e ect'e problem in Haiti. That government must take on a more active
However g) acﬁ;fv;tsaﬁgﬁfmaﬂf m?tltutlons will become is yet to be determined.
continue to press for further coo p;‘ :ﬁo?ccm, we must remain engaged and must
you, Mr. Chairman.
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF JOHN C. LAWN

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Senate Subcommittee on
Terrorism, Narcotics, and International Operations: 1 am pleased
to appear before you today to discuss drug law enforcement. I
would like first to discuss several countries which are playing a
role in the drug trafficking and highlight some of our

accomplishments in those countries.

BAHAMAS

P

The Bahamas are a significant transit point for cocaine and-

marijuana entering the United States.

Operation Bahamas and Turks and Caicos {(BAT) is a joint
United States/Bahamian effort. Its purpose is to diérupt the
fiow of narcotics and dangerous drugs through this area by
denying.use of the islands as afrcraft refue]ing stops, storage
locatiogs, and staging areas for subseduent air or maritime

shipment to the United States.

During the last nine months, Operation BAT personnel seized

_over 9 metric tons of cocaine, over 36 metric tons of marijuana,

11 vessels, and 22 aircraft. They also arrested 114 drug

violators. These figures already surpass those of FY 87. Last

month, Operation BAT personnel seized a record amount of cocaine,

over 2.2 metric tons.

379

"New interdiction programs, projecfs,equipment, and manpower
have been officially encouraged and welcosed by the Government of
the Commonwealth of the Bahamas. - Bahamiar Minister of National
Security Paul L. Adderly , who s also the’AttOFﬂey General, is
providing forceful ‘leadership of the Bahanian Police and Defence
Forces. Mrt Adderly is continuing to cooperate fully in joint

United States/Bahamian interdiction efforts.

The Intelligence Subcommittee of the United States/Bahamas
Drug Interdiction Task Force, which is chaired -by the Drug
Enforcement Administration, recently reported an upgrading of its
interdiction intelligence program in the Bahamas. It also
reported the establishment of a special intelligence unit‘to
monitor 26 marine ports and 16 airports in the Bahamas that could

be used for drug smuggling.

We expect that the addition of United States manpower, -
equipment, and resources as provided by the 1986 Anti-Drug Abuse

Act will continue to improve the effectiveness of drug law

enforcement efforts in the Bahamas.

COLOMBIA

Colombia is a major source country for both cocaine
hydrochloride and marijuana. Both the Colombian poiice and
military authorities have been active in the interdiction of

cocaine and marijuana, as well as cocaine essential chemical
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-shipments. The large-scale illicit drug industry has forced the

Colombian government to face threats to its security and internal

stability in the form of violenée, intimidation, and corruption.

While coca cultivation in Colombia has expanded in recent
years, Peru and Bolivia are the source countries of most of the
intermediate coca/cocaine products that are refined into cocaine
hydrochloride in Colombian taboratories. Coca in Colombia is
eradicated manually when the fields are located. This generally
occurs when police troops are in the area for drug interdiction

o

operations.
In the first five month; of this year, the Colombians have
seizéd a total of 10.2 metric tons of cocaine base/cocaine
hydrochloride. In May alone, 3.4 metric tons were seized. Also,
during the first five months of 1988, they destroyed over 500
cocaine procéssing sites of various levels of sdphistication.
Du;ing one laboratory seizure last. month, over 9,000 gallons of

acetone were confiscated.

{he cannabis eradication program continues in Colombia, but
the number of hectares eradicated between January and May 1988
are below comparable 1987 figures. Police continue to conduct
spray missions; however, crop detection apilitdies are limited.
This may be due, in part, to low plant growth. levels caused by
drought conditions and/or a shift from prewiously known

cultivation sites to new areas. Nevertheless, during this past

381

"
ay alone, Colombian authorities seized a total ¢f 12 metric tons
of marijuana, bringing the total amount of marijuana seized to

268 metric tons between January and May 1988,

Within the past six months, there has been an increasing
invoyvement of Colombian military forces in drug interdiction,
which often falls under the umbrella of terrorist/guerrilla
action., The Army is clearly in the lead in this effort, but
Colombian Air Force and Navy/Marine elements are also involved.
The police/military working relationship is developing

successfully in the field, with cooperation evident at the

command level.

The F-2 Unit is .the investigative arm of the Colombian
National Police; however, Colombia does not have a strong posture
in drug investigations. The F-2 Unit is not reluctant to
investigate, but it is under-staffed. It is also not able to
advance to sophisticated investigations because personnel are
constantly being rotated out of the unit, usually after one year,
in accordance with their system. DEA and the Department of
State/Narcotics Assistance Unit are working closely with the F-2

Unit in funding-assistance.

Although the subcommittee has asked me to comment on Haiti,

DEA Special Agent in Charge Thomas Cash of our Miami Field
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Division provided you with a comprehensive view of the.drug
situation in Haiti. [ would only Tike to emphasize that,
although the current political situation in Haiti is somewhat

unstable, our efforts continue.
HONDURAS

The northern coastline and Bay Islands of Honduras are used
to transship large quantities of cocaine and some marijuana via
aircraft and vessels from South America to the United States.

Two major cocaine seizures infihe United States in 1987, totaling

over 6 metric tons, transited Honduras.

We opened an office in Tegucigalpa, Honduras in October 1987
with a temporary duty senior special agent. The Tegucigalpa
country office was permanently staffed last March. Cooperation

has been good.

PANAMA

/Panama is both a transit point for illegal drugs from South
America to the United States and a transit point for precursor
chemicals, particularly ether, from the United States and Europe
to South America., Although still cbnsidered a safe haven for
drug money laundering, recent political and economic turmoil
seems to have caused a reduction in the use of Panama as a drug

money laundering center.
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DEA has had-a long and generally positive wirking
relationship.with the Government of Panama in-our joint efforts

N n
concerning crop eradication, narcotics investigaiions, money

- laundering, and drug interdiction. Since 1980, the Government

of Panama has granted every request by U.S.. autherities to-board

Panamanian-registered vessels on thezhigh seas. Just two weeks
ago, Panaﬁanian officials granted permission to Inited States
authorities to board a Panamanian flagged vessel off the coast of
Washington state. Over 50-tons of marijuana were seized.
Additionally, at DEA's request on various occasiens over the past
few years, Panamanian authoritieﬁ.have setzed an¢ destroyed large

shipments of precursor chemicals.

Panamanian authorities have also been very cooperative in
expelling directly to the United States those U.S. fugitives
caught in Panama. Since 1985, the United States has requested
31 expulsions, each of which has been subsequently granted by the
Government of Panama. In fact, in February 1988, following the
Noriega indictment, at the request of DEA, Panams arrested and

expelled a fugitive to Miami in a major cocaine investigatien.

Last year, Panamanian authorities, particularly the Office
of the Attorney General, worked closely with us in aulminating
the very successful Operation Pigces. This was the investigation
in wﬁich DEA penetrated the highest level of cocaine trafficking-
in Colombia and elsewhere, arresting more than 400 individuals,

most of whom were major drug violators. Cocaine seizures
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amounted to over 950 kilograms. Total assets seized exceeded $79
million, of which $58 million were in currency. Panamanian
officials were able to freeze $12 million worth of the drug
traffickers' laundered money from ]7 bank ag¢counts in- 18
Panamanian banks. Since the auditing of those bank accounts was.

initiated, a little over $1 million more has been frozen,

DEA has been assured by the Panamanian Attorney General that

they intend to continue cooperating with DEA as they have in the

past. For éxamp]e, last month, Panamanian ‘authorities conducted a

joint investigation with DEA involving the concealment of cocaine
in shipments of frozen shrimp to the.United States. This
investigation resulted in the seizure of over 100 kilograms of
cocaine in Miami. Additionally, Panamanian authorities arrested

the key figures in this conspiracy in Panama.

I could continue to list posi?jve results of our efforts in
these countries, as well as in all the others where DEA has a
presence, I would like to point out, however, that these
successes and the continuing expansion of programs have occurred
despite the corruptive and intimidating influence of drug

trafficking on government officials and institutions.

DEA does not operate unilaterally overseas; we operate
within the guidelines, laws, and policies of the host government.
We are always aware of this environment and make the necessary

adjustments to be as successful as we can. Sometimes, because of

tw
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conditions beyond our contro%,,DEA managers overseas must deal
with this issue of corruption. We are sometimes in the position
of being aware of allegations against the very individuals with
whom we work, Often, the allegations cannot be proved or
disproved. Often, the allegationsiare malicious. However, in
those instances where it is possible and appropriate, we have set

in motion actions that caused these officials to be removed.

As you are aware, there have been several instances in
recent years in which officials and former officials of foreign
countries have been indtcted in the United States on drug
trafficking charges. We must be mindful of the fact that a case
cannot be brought to trial without willing, credible witnesses

whose‘tesfimqny can be corroborated.

1 would 1ike to point out that there are sincerely committed
and honest officials at all levels in every country where we o
serve. Many have given their lives in their efforts against drug
traffickihg. I hope tﬁat any focus on corruption will also
acknowledge the great majortty with whom we ser?e as dedicated

government representatives.

While we are often frustrated, nonetheless successes in the

anti-drug effort are possible and are occurring every day-.

Mr. Chairman, this concludes my remarks. 'I appreciate this
opportunity ‘to discuss drug enforcement activities in the
Bahamas, Colombia, Haiti, Honduras, and Panama, I will be

pleased to answer any questions you may have.
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF RICHARD D. GREGORIE

Mr. Chairman and members of the subcommittee
I want to thank you tor inviting me to testify al this
hearing regarding the impact of foreign policy issues on law

enforcement.

-

I am the <hief Assistant United States Attorney f£or the

Southern bistrict of Flocrida. I have worked as an attorney for

the Justice Department for 16% years. I was Chief of The Narcot-

ics Section in Miami frem Auquat of 1982 until Mcrch ot 1996 and

I was Ch:.ef. of The Crimx.nal va;smn from March of 1986 unt¢.

Aptil Ot 1587 when I became Chtci Al:x.:nnt.

During the nx years that I have been a p:olecutor in the.

Southern District of Floudu, Miami hu bccome xnown as the Cau,

Blanca of the 1980s. Just as that famous North African City
-became the mee:j.nq place tot.r'etugees, lpiey anrd criminals during
the Second World war, Miami during the 1980s has become the
central locau.on :or . drug smugglers, money laundorors,
mercenaries, :evolutionanol and refugees from politicel and
econonig‘dilll:-: in vther parts of the world. )

In “the past, law enforcement in thoiVJnito_d States dealt
primarily with crime within its borders. Today, however, wc are
overwhelusd by a tcrrent of cocaine and marijuana being brought
to the United States from South and Central America, through the
Caribbean Islandg. Tha vast a-xhounts of profits from the sales of
these drugs are carried in cash or laundered through ous banking
system into a vast black market economy which threstens . the
economis security not only of our neighbors, but of ocurselves.

Most recently, it appears that Latin American drug producers are
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experimenting with the production and’ shipment sf heroin and may,
as we spesk, -be preparing to use their ‘ocaine- smuggling
apparatus to ship heroin to the United States.

In The Southern District of Florida we prosecute not only
major narcotics importation cases, which have 20 impact on our
nations foreign policy, but we also prosecute cised-involving cthe
illegal export of controlled United States Techiology and weapon=
ry. This includes everything from airplane pasts to helicopters
and computer equipment to. highly sensitive satellite. encryption
devices. There is also a vast export market in weapons which
includes arms of all kinds from small handguns to LAWS rockets..

Finally, in the Southern District of Floridd we have besn

- faced with an increasing number of ‘Neutrality Act violations.

Miami ‘has become headquarters to mercenary and revolutionary
groups seeking to- overthrow foreign governments by the use of
military forces which are in part recruited, financed, trained
and provisioned in the United States. The Neutrality Act is one
of the oldest of our criminal statutes, but it 1as until now been
used relatively little since.the prosecutiuvn of Aaron Burr,
bu:tnq my tenure as Chief of Narcotics, Chief of The Crimi-- -
nsl Division and now Chie? Assistant in the Southern District of
Florids, I have personally prosecuted or supervised other Assis-
tant United States Attorneys in prosecuting high ranking govern=
ment officials in foreign governments. All of these prosecuticns
cane about because Federal investigative agents and Assistant
United States Attorneys have tollowed the evidence they uncovered

wherever that evidence lead them without regazd to the politics,
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influence or power of those who the. svidence showed violated the
law. Ours is a nation of laws, We enforce the law wathout fear
or favor for the rich or poor, powerful or weak, While it is
important for our nation to maintain a strong foreign policy in a
world shrinking as a result of super technology and high speed
trave) and to support an intelligence system capable of serving
our foreign policy. and defense needs, we should not allow that

foreign policy or -ocur intelligence system to becoms exempt from

or: indifferent to the very laws of the nation it 1s entrusted to-

‘protect.

The following 1s a list of some of the rore important cases

brought  in The Southern District of Plorida during the past six

years which have an impact on foreign policy:® This is far from

an all inclusive list but one which provides an-sxample of the
kinds of cases confronting prosecutors in the Southern’ District
of Florida. i

*1l. United States v, Jaime Guillot-Lara: The indictment of
four high ranking Cuban officials; sene Rodrigues Cruz, a member
of the Central Committee of the Communist party of Cuba and
President of I.C.A.P., the Cuban Agency responsible for 'the
lcfiviti.l of foreign visitors in Cuba; Fernando Ravelo-Renedo,-
the former Cuban ma_eudor to Colombia; Gonzalo Bassols-Suarez,
the Minister-Counselor of the Cuban embassy in -Colomb!.-;;- and Aldo

Santamaria-Cuadado, Vice Admiral of -the Cuban Navy. This case

<

w

1/ *Cages in which Richard D. Gregorie was the prosecutor.

was tried in Fedaral Court in Miami. in 1983, Although none of
these four officials were ever brought within the jurisdiction of
the United States, all of the coconspizators #ere ?°“Vi°t'a by a
jury which heard direct and cross ecxaminel public testimony
concerning all of the detendants including testimony that one of
the high ranking Cuban officials had stated "We'll drown them
{Americans] in drugs.” Jaime Guillot-Lara wss arrested:-and  in
custody in Mexico, but the Mexican governmant set him free rather
than extradite him to the United States. It is currently
believed that Jaime Guillot-Lara is hiding in Cubs.

2. 1n 1988 the United Sta%es returped two more indictments
aileging that Cuba 15 being used as a tzansshipment point for
drugs coming to the United States. In United States v. Reinaldo
Ruiz and United States v. Higo Ceballos, the United States has
already presented video taped evidence in open court pre-trial
nufinqi that Cuban militazy assistance weas provided to cocaine
traffickers bringing cocaine from. Colombia to the-United States.
These cases are -ehodul.od' for trial soon.

*3, united States v. Miller and Rolls., This case involved
a Buhaniin immigration officer and an alleged political vepresen-
tative of Prime Minister Pindling who at:ampt;ad“ to-sell the use
of an island in the Bahamas for importing cocaine. Both defen-
dants were tried and convicted. .

*4. United .sﬁtates v, Niqel Bowe. In sopcembit 1988 a Miami
Federal grand jury returned a twenty count indictment charging
Jose A. Cabrera-Sarmiento, Frederick Nigel Bowe, Severo: Escobar

and Alb‘!to-"'hqudelo-nodriquez with conspiracy to import cocaine



390

into the United States and discribution of cocaine in’ Colombia
and the Bahamas for impo:tation‘into the Unlted States as part of
a continuing criminal enterprise.

According to the indictment, Cabrera-Sarmiento assembled
guantities of cocaine in excess of 4000 pounds which were trans-
ported from Colombia into the United States using the Bahamas as
a ctransshipment point. Nigel Bowe, an attorney in the Bahamas)
allegedly introduced narcotics traffickers to Cabrera-Sarmiento
to accomplish the smuggling of nazcotics into the United States

and provided protection from law eaforcement agencies' as ‘Cocaine

shipments passed through the Bahamas. Bowe also is charged with-

assisting drug smugglers in looking for landing st:ipi"in the ‘the
Bahamas for aireraft transporting cocaine from Colombia to’ the
" United States. Defendants Eacobar and Aqudel’vi-aodthuoz’ alleged-.
1y distributed the cocaine ‘in the United States' following itas
arrivel frem the Bahamas. ) '
: Cabrera~Sarmiento was convicted in Ocala County on atate
drug charges. Colombia extradited him omly on ‘condition ‘he be
tried by 1:!'10 state and -not the federal government. Bowe is
pending utrad_if.ién from the BSahamas. Sévero Escobar; like
cwrérn, was extradited from Columbia to New York to stand trial
thers and not ii Miaml, He was convicted: and ‘sentenced.
Aquedelc has never been arrested, An outstandifig arrést warrant
is pending. -

'Proc«dtnqs‘to extradite Bowe from the Bahamas have been
onqoing' l.ince October 1985, The first extradition procesding was

dismissed by a Bahamian court because the warrant set forth
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United States crimes instead of Bahamian cxjres; a second pro-
ceeding ended: in:dismissal when the court rule that the oxrder to
procesd was signed by the wrong official, tfe Foreign Minister
instead of the Governor Gensral, and therefore was void. A third
was instituted in March 1987, and in view of the previous fail-
ures, ﬁh. United States has found it recessary to discharge the
Bahamian Attorney General as its counsel -and retain private
counsel to reprseent .its interest.

*S. Unitgd States v. Jorge OchoacVasguey et al. This case
involved the prosecution of  the Medellin cartel, a highly or-
ganized international criminal narcotics enterprise which exisced
as early as 1978. The Medellin Cartel arranged for the importa-
tion into and the distribution in the United States of 58 tons of
cocaine, This case ‘is particularly significant because it
details for the first time the nature and. scoper of the operations
of the Nedellin Castel. It delineates the numerous illicit aad
violent Cartel psactices, including - murder, terroxr, public.
cozrzuption of foreign officials and. obstruction of justice..

This case is important to note because in 1984 Jorge Ochoa
was arrested in Spain and held. for extradition. The - Spanish
government donied the United Btates exLradition request and sent
him back to Colombis to face supposed charges there. Ochoa
walked out of prison shortly a:ﬁcz returning to Colombia. He was
captured again in Colombia this past yeaxr, but again walked out:
of prison without any regard for the United States charges.

The Drug Enforcement Administration has successfully: ilden-

tified the leaders of the cocaine trade. They have produced
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evidence to convict these individuals as is clear from the recent
trial of Carlos Lehder in Jacksonville and the trial and ‘con-
viction of Ochoa's cocunspiraturs lu Miawi in 1985, The problem
is that our domestlc law enforcement ls puwerless to get the resc

of the world to cooperate with us and bring the leaders of the

cocaine trade to justice,

“6. United States v, Noiwan Seunders and Stafford Missick,
This case involved the Chief Minister of th.e Turks and Caicos
Island, British West Indies, and the Minlster . of Commerce
charging them with viovlations of federal law Zelating to'a plan
to use the Turks and Caicos Islalids as a base for drug smuggliing

operations from Colombia to the United States. It was® the first

~.conviction in the United States of u furwign head of stats.

7. United Status v. Luiw Arce  Gomez. This indictment
charged the former Bolivian Minister of the Interior, cColonel
Luls Arce Gowes, and seventeen (17) others with conspiring to
import hundreds of puunds of cocaine into the United !tlt.l‘ftom
Bolivia, and to distridute it in Miami. The defendants melﬁded:

1, Luis Arce Gomes, a/k/a "Licho", who was a Colonel
in the Bolivian Army, and who was the Minister in charge of the
Bollea; Ministzy of the Interior, Justice, and Immigration.

"~ 2. Alberto Alvarez, a/k/a “El Gato", who was Director
uf Administration, within the Ministzy of the Interior, Justice,
and Immigration, and Legal Advisor to the Minister,

3, Juan Carlue Camacho, who was an attorney wit)-i the
ninh;:jv of the Interior, Justice, and ‘Immigtation, and was the

Public Prosecutor uf the City of Santa Cruz, Bolivia.
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4. Jose Tito Camacho, who was a4 Colonel "“T the
.olivian Army, and was Chief of the Narcotics plice in the City
of sSanta Cruz, Bolivia, within the Ministry of the Iaterior,
Justice .-mdl Immigration.

5.‘ Jose Luis Gutierrez, who was & Major in the
Bo‘lv@an Army, and was Chief of Operations of the Narcorics
Police. in the Cvityvot santa Cruz, Bolivia, within the Ministry of
the Intesior, Justice, and xmm‘s.g:at.ion.

‘6. Herlan Echeverria, a/k/a. “El Gord", and Jose Nelo
Callau, whé were Spucial Representative of the Minister of the
Interiozr, Justice, and Imigxation in 'tho City of Santa Cruz,
Bolivia. o
» 7. Juhn Doe, a/k/a “"mendieta™, wio was a chemist

.@1;,,.4 by the NMinistry of the Interior, Justice, and }mm"'

‘gration,

M.thongh'. Luis Asce Gumes wau lnc;tﬂ in ch&lf and Argentina,
he has never been sent to the United States for ’;:n;l.’

8. United States v. Joss luosh-u;;nu In July 1984, various
Miami based Honduran and.Cuban. businessmen gpproqched tvo former
miicm'My officers, lncluding Coul. Cha:iie A. Beckwith, who
was the ground .fozéo commander during the Iranian. hostage rescue
mission, with s ptop;ual tc‘hir.re them to kill the ’:itting Prasi-
dent of Honduras; iob;ito Suazo~Corduva,  After !-PO‘-G_U“J the
offer :6 U.. s, govimment authorities, Col. seckwith assisted in
a three month undercover cperation to determine the scope of the.
conspiracy. During the undercover operation, the conspirators

imported 360 kilograms of cocaine. worth approximately $10 million
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by aircraft from Colombia to South Florida, Their intent was to
use the proceeds from this transportation tu pay the fee for the
killing of 8uszu=Curduva, as well as to finance the coup that
they were to organize in Honduras after the killing, This would
permit offxce:s in the Honduras Army, who were trl'ndly to the
conspirators, to obtain power and l’.ake over the reins of
government, - -

Three separate indictments weze iecurned. V‘rhn mlin group

planning both the assassination and engnginq in various dtug

offenses were charged in the Siknﬂx ind;ctmont with RICOy Rxco

conspiracy; murder-for-hire; con-pizlcy; imponauon ot cocaine

ruluted conspiracies; and use of a telephone tor drug act:.v:.ty.
" One defendant plead guilcy, another defendant, Gerard

Latchinian, was convicted of all nineteen counts after a

three-week jury +trial ending February 13, 1986 and v“laai

subsequently ‘sentenced to & total of 30 yu:s. '1."n. last
remaining defendant pl-ad gun.ty on Hly zx, l987 l.x'ld 'l' sen-
tonced to S youo.

A rclated indi.ct.ment (Unitcd State! V. xurtz) ’ whieh chugod

six :Lndivi.duall with varicus narcotic offenses in connection thh

the lwportation of the 300 kilograms of cocaine - which were

seized, a!.ong with approximately $100,000 in cuh also p:oceeded
to  tzlial. All defendants ware convicccd and sence:_xcod to
lontcaeo. ranging !:om 7 years to 18 yea:-. o

" The third related indictment (United scaﬁu y. Jose A.

Buué—nou) cha:g(d the detendant. who was at the time the former

‘hlef-of-staff for the Honduras armed forces and also the

395

military  attache tu .Chile, with - ccspiracy and  with

murder-for-hire for his role in plotting ti¢ assaggination. It

ited
is believed. that this was the. first prosecution in the Unite
States of 18 U.8.C. § 1982A which - as emcted on October 12,
1384. Buwso-Rosa plead guilty and was sentenced t0 five years.

] de
9, United States v. Jean Claude Paul, et al. Jean Claud

Paul is. & Colonel in the Haitian Army and sccupied the position
of Commander of the Presidential Guard, He was charged with
conspiracy to distribute cocaine and distximtion of cocaine with
the intant that the cocaine be imported into the United States.
His rench airstrip was used. for the ultirate deliveIy of 100~
kilos of cocaine destined for the United Stites. He is cuzr?ntly
still in power in Haitl.

10. United States v. Frinne Bosren-Vess. This case resulted
in the indictment, trial and conviction of Etienne Boeren-veen,

“the Commander of the Army of Suriname, and two others for con-

spiring to. sell the use of Surinams as a protected haven for drug
smuggling operations.

11. Upited States v. Rigoberto Regalado. Regalado was the
Honduran Ambassador to Panama. He was arrested at Mimai Interna<

tional Alrpozt this year in possessjon of 25 pounds of cocaine.
Re is pending trial.

13. ‘United sStates v. Sarkis Soghanalian. Donndant Sarkis -
Soghanalian is an international arms dealer who operates out of
Pan Aviation, Inc., in Miami, rlorida. His son, Ga:abtt, is the
owner of racord of the company and is also a.defendant in this

case.
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The instant l(xdic;tment alleges three separate conspiracies,
The first involves a scheme to sell Hughes 500 MD TOW helicopters
to Iraq under the guise that these helicopters were destined for
Kuwait.

The second conspiracy and related substantive violations
concern the diversion of rocket launchers from Switzerland, where
they were lawfully present pursuant €O an export license, to
Iraq. The purpese of the diversion was to demonstrate to the
Iragui-military how commercial helicopters could be transformed

into military helicoptersa,

LR

The third conspiracy involves two Air Force reservists who
£lew to Iraq at the defendant's direction and instructed the
Iraqui military on the operation of an F-4 aircraft. Dofendant
Sarkis - Soghanslian recruited Michael Chinmn, - & reservist at
Homestead - Aixr Force Base, to fly to lIrag. Chian, in tuzn,
recruited Bugene Jackson who was his flight crew chief.: ' The' two
men went to Iraqg snd inspected the F-4. ' The plane was nhever
flown because the Iraquis had the wrong type ©of fuel: In ex«
change for their sezvices, the two men were given Rolex watches
by tBo Ixagul military.

All of the ctarges involve violations of the Arms Export
Control Act, in that the defendants 4id not secure the necessary

State Department approval-to perform the acts:charged,

This case was dus to ‘begin trial this spring, but was ‘Held-

up because the prosecutor could not get the State Departmént to’

tuzn over necessary dlscovery. The discovery is still not turned

over and the triul is still pending.
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" 13, - United Stales v. Pan American Impory, Export Inc.. On

June 24, 1988 a Miami Federal Grand Jury returned a seven count
indictment charging Pan American Import Export, Inc. (PAN AM), a
corporation doing business in  Miami, Florids; and Elizabeth
Mareinez-Monzon, and Mario Rodrigo Valladares with the illegal
exportation of controlled technology in violation of the federal
Arms Export Control Act. One count of the indictment charges the
existence of a conspiracy among PAN AM, Martinez, and Valadares
to export VideoCipher 1I descranbler modules without obtaining a
required license f{rom the Department of State. |
According Lo the ‘indictment, VideoCipher II modules, in.
conjunction with other equipment, function as descramblers of
.satellite -signals. Such equipment --is designated a “defense
article” and is on the United Statss Munitions List maintained by -
the Department of State. Such items way not be exported without
& license or written approval from the Office of Munitions:
Contrel. ':According to the indfetment, PAN AM, Martines .an"d'
Valladares sold and exported 39 VideoCipher units between Decem-
ber of 1987 and Marxch of 1988,

14. 7The Bank of Nova Scotia. This matter arose whan the
Bank's branch in Miami was served with a. subpoena calling for the
production frt_;n the Bark's branches in the Bahamas and the Caymin
Islands of financial documents pertaining to two individuals and
three companies.  The Bank resicted the “gubpoena on th; basis
that the bank Secrecy laws of the two Caribbean islands pxohlﬂit-

o4 such - disclosures until the District Court imposed a coezcive
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flne of 829,000 per day for non-compliance .with the commands of
the subpoena.

Finding that the Bank had not begun an earnest search for
the records until after the fine had been imposed, the Appellate
Court upheld the District Court's determination that the Bank had

ro: #ally complied untll 73 days had gone by, The imposition of

the total fine was not. an abuse of discrecion, the Eleventh -

Circuit said.

Writing for the Coust, Circuit Judge Peter T. Fay restated.
the importance «f the grand j“fY" function under the American
system of jurisprudence and the vital nature of ite investigation
iavolving persons believed to be involved in large=scale narcot-
_ics smuggling. Noting that the detection, prosecution and
punishment of those who vioclate the narcotics laws L8 of para-~
mount importance to this country in its struggle to stem the tide
of narcotics . being brougﬁt_ to our shores, Judge Fay found that
tzacing. the flow of narcotics-generated cash was "indispensable
to this nations' efforts to stop the narcotics trade.”

While concerned that international friction may sometines be
provoked by the enforcement of a subpoena which calls upon an
international .bunk to choose between competing laws in -two
different countries, the Court found that the Bank-had voluntari-
1y chosen to do business in numesvus foreign host couﬂ::xes and
hed thus sucopted the incidental risk of occauoxﬁl inconsistent
goveinmental chligatlions.

‘ Finally, the Appsllate Court examined the effect on .the

proeceedings of a ‘“gentlemen's agreement” between the United
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States. and the Cayman Islands, the 19el Single Convention on
Narcotics Drugs, to which the United States and the Cayman
Islands had ‘both subscribed, and the "Act of state"” dectrine of
judicial abstention from matters affectiny the United States’
conduct of its foreign relations. Findingnone of those issues
to be. applicable to the enforcement of 5 gyrand juryr subpoena
served on a Bank's branch in the United ‘Stites, the Court found
the right and duty of the historic grand jury proceds ‘to inqui’xe'
into the existence of possible criminal corduct to be paramount
to. any -interest sdvanced under the laws of any foreign country’
under the oircumstances. - S :
'This Appellate Court decision is of enormous significance to°
grand jury investigations of international ‘toney launderers and
dops:deslers. It reinforces the right ‘and duty of the grand jury
to seek the production of evidence ‘without' having to justify “the
YISt in-any way. If a foreign bank chooses to do business in

- thi . ) .
§ country and: thus avails itself of tha cpportunity to sbgage -

in comme 3
TCe betwesn this and other nations, it must respect ‘the
laws of. the United States, - . < D

«

It ehould be noted that.a recent U, S, Appellate decision inh
the District of Colombia ruled in opposition to the llth Circuit
decision. Mowever, the. Bank of Nova Scotia case is stifl the ‘law
in the -11th Cireuis. v

18, Unitéd States V. Manuel Antonio Norisga. This indict-
ment charges the defendant, Manuel Antonio Neriega, with exploit=
ing his official position as head of the intelligence section of

the Panamanian National Guard and then as Commarider-in-Chief of
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che Defense Forces of the Republic of Panama to receive payoffs
in return for assisting and protecting international . drug
traffickers including Pablo Escobar-Gaviria, Gustavo DeJesus
Gaviria-Rivero, Jorge Ochoa-vVasquez, and Fabio Ochoa~Vasquez,
membars of the Medellin Cartel in conducting narcotics and money
laundering cperations in Panama.

Manuel Antonio Noriega protected. cocaine shipments flown
from Medellin, Colombia through Panama to the United States;
arranged. for _the transshipment and sale of ether "and acetone,
ineluding such chemicals proviouily seized by the ‘Panamanian
Defense Forces; to the Medellin -Cartcly provided refuge and a
base for continued operations to the members of the ined'ollin
Cartel after the murder'of the Colembian Minister of Justice,:
Rodrigo Lara-Bonilla; agreed to protect a cocaine laboratory
being constructed in Darien Province, Panama; and assured the
safe passage of millions of dollars of narcotics proceeds -into.
Panamanian banks. In return for thess. services, Noriega received
in excess of $4.6 million. '

Among the specific acts  of :ucxctuxin§ . charged in the
indictment are the movement through Panama of in excess of 2000
kXilograms of cocaine destined for the United States and the
transshipwent of ether and acetone to a laboratory at'a location
known as *Tranquilandia® in Colombia. . Also detajiled is the June
18, 1984 !ltéht of Inair Airlines intc Miami, Florida with over a
tone of cocaine.

The fifteen casvs listed above are a mere example of the

types. of prosecutions in the Southern pistrict of Plorida which
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affect toreign pL'oliéy. There ate Currently several other major
dases under investigation or indictment, which for legal reasons,
I cannot discuss here.

Prosecutors are now faced with the knovledge or belisf that
the State Department or any of a myraid of intelligence agencies
working for the United States have information about defendants,
targets, witnessas and events involved in us prosecutions. Av‘
prosecutors, we have a duty to review all evidence in the pos=
session of the United States to determine if thers is material
helpful ‘to the defendant. If the defendant claims he is innocent
because he was working in some capacity for the United States,.
then the prosecutor must be sure that these L8 no evidence that

such a defendant was not an informant or asset of some U. 5.

- intelligence agency, This is further complicated by the fact

that our intélligence system has become so compartientalized that

there aay not be & way to determine if some compartment, acting

on its own, may have employed a defendant or may hold exculpatory
materisl as to that defendant. ' At the present time soie
intelligence information is being shared by U. S. intelligence’

agencies with the FBI and DEA, but often with the caveat that DEA

er ¥BI may not disclose this information.  EBven if° this

intalligence information is dJdisclosed to the prosecutor; he is
told that he caanot use it as -evidcnce at trial.

Further, a prosecutor, in providing discovery, has a duty to
disclose any written ot recorded statements of a defendant. In
this world of supersophisticated rezording aquipment; there is

currently no way for a prosecutor to° be ‘certain that



402

conversations of a defendant were not recorded by  secret
{ntelligence cecording equipment. Even if the prosecutor f.ind;
out that there was such a recording, he may have to dismiss his
case rather thgn discluse this discovery material.

In a more simple arca, the Umited states must determine if
stopping the flow of narcotics is indeed a priority. In the late
1970s and early 1980s, the Colombian drug eraffickers began a war
in Miami to. establish there own organizations in the United
States and thereby eliminate theft and careless losses by native
American and Cuban/American nargotics distributors. and money
launderers. This drug war was most evident in the. shopping

center shootout ROWw known as the -the Dadeland Massacre,. As 2

_result, Colombian drug. lords now send their representatives to

the United States every six months., Distributors and money

launderers return regularly to Colombia, This process is made -

esasy because our State Department grants multiple entry- visas,
Certainly am international businessman finds it convenient to
Rave a multiple entry visa to conduct legitimate business, but
unfortunately the largest Colombian business today is cocaine and
our Btate Department should be reviewing their multiple cntry
visa policy in drug producing countries.

The topic of today's hearing 13 vast and complex but I hope

my testimony may result in better coordination betwsen the State

Dopa:mnt, United Statu intelligence agencies, and the Jultice
nopneunt. We must be more agressive in demanding arrest .and
extradition of foreign drug lords. We might consider seeking

enhanced United Nations or Interpol assistance in making .arrests
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‘ - . B X
and speeding up extraditions, ‘w,' must also review our policy of

T
9 ﬁ@inq multiple entry visas in drug producinl; countries.

Further ve mus .
. ust resolve the constitutional crisis arising

out of the 4§ - — .
neblility of our prosecutors to obtain all the

information r
comoer equired to prosecute a case duve to national security
ns. Th
e horon 1 ere should ve a means for a prosecutor to determine
@ has ‘all the neces
sar
case. Y information to prosecute his/her

Finall, ¢
o t; We must decide if stopping narcotics is indeed a
an i e
y then convince all agencies of the United States
government, that the narcotics .

: xo shou’
cohceEn. problem should be thgir primazy
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the United S
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AFFIDAVIT OF STEPHEN SCHLESSINGER .

en Schlassinger, being duly :worh,-depoaes and says:

ror the past five years and continuing to date I have

an Assistant United States Attorney in the Office of

tates Attorney for the Southern District of Florida

the commencement of my employment in this

was assigned responsibility for the prossecution of

o e e S

'(éouthern

gubstance, charged R
racketeering qnterprise,

laundering.

extensive

trial and

of my involvement in that matter,

facts and circumstances relevant to a pro

Dis
amon Milian-Rg@rlguez with
narcotice trafficking
In connection with that assignmen
pre-trial motions, represented the u

prepared the Government's appellate

Milian-Rodriguez’ credibility.

2.

imposition of sentences totall

Milian-Rodriguez has provided to a Congress

informatio

subsequent t

that such alleged misconduct has.had serious

Southern

eration,

pistrict of Florida, thig Office, af

has determined that it cannot rely w

n concerning alleged criminal conduct.

g3-419-Cr-stafford(s)

trict of Florida), an indictment which, in

the operation of a
, and money

t, I litigated the
nited States at

brief. By virtue

I have become acquainted with

per assessment of

] Milian-Rodriguez’ convictions and the
ing 43 years imprisonment,

ional commitcee

Notwithstanding
impact upon the
ter careful delib-

pon the accuracy of
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information provided by mMilian-Rodrigues, and has declined to
premise any-e¢riminal proceeding upon his testiwony. This ;!
because Milian-Rodriguez, in our view, is whelly without
- ¢redibility, and the use of his uncorroboratsl testimeny would:

thearefor: P
or:violate our ethical obligation to present truthful and

reliable in
formation, The basis: for our position is set forth in

the parlgrlphl which' follow,
3. Begi ’
eginning in-late 1982 and continuird inte 1983, law

enforcem .
1 ent authorities in Miami received reports from Panamanian
police th - ’
at Milian-Rodriguez was transporting large sums of U. §

currency into ' Pp; v ,
anama.~.Thereatter,‘Milian-nodxiguez| activities

were 111te!1|\ittently monitored and a.ttcmpts made to conduct )

surveil .
lance of his activities. -On April 21, 1983 and again on

April 27,1983, Milian-Rodriguez was observed-bringing to. his

Lear jet at Ft. Laéderdale International Airpert, numerous -

:ardboard boxes suspected of containing sums of U. S. currency-

e:r:ved from narcotics trafficking. Pollowing his aepartﬁre on |
¢h of those occasions Panamanian authorities subsequently

confirmed th
f at Milian-Rodriguesz had indeed £lowvn huge quantities
of cash from South Flerida into Panama

4, On May 4
y 4, 1983, law enforcement authorities observed

Milian=Rodri .
guez engage in the same preparatory actions which had

preceded his |
8 prior trips of April 21 and 27. on this occasion
’

however, fed
’ ¢ral agents intercepted Milian-Rodriguez' jet moments

bsfore take-
e-0ff, and found aboard the aircraft 5.4 million i
& n

cash togeth
gether with books ang records demonstrating Milian~

Rodriguez' -
g money-smuggling activities over the prior eight
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months. Those recoxrds dnta;led Milian-Rodriguez' receipt in

various U, §. cities of lnrde sunms of cash, his transportation of

those sums of money to Panama and his fees for providing this

illicit service.  As set forth in his own records,

Milian-Rodriguez, between July, 1982 and May 4, 1983,. smuggled
apprqximately $156 million from the United States to Panama, Eis
ceounting ledgers, reflecting pick-ups and deliveries, consti-~

tute a virtual diary of his daily activities during this time

period..

S. Following the interdiction of his aircraft on May 4,

1983, and the seizure of the cash and. records, M111=n~Rodriguez

requested to speak with the agent in charge. The defendant was

repeatedly told that he was not under arrest, but he persisted in

his desire to meet with federal authorities. His wish.was

granted and thus began an interview between Milian-Rodriguez and

federal agents which lasted from the early morning into the

evening houxs. Milian-Rodriguez' expressed intention at this

time was to convince the authorities to employ him as a

confidential informant. In exchange for his active assistance,

Milian-Rodriguez wanted immunity from prosecution and permzsaion

to complete the delivery of the $5.4 million just seized from his

_aireraft. 1In order to persuade the authorities to employ him as

an informant, Millian=Rodriguez gave. the agents a detailed
ecounting of his prior activities as a money launderer;

jdentified his criminal clientele and his mathods of laundering

their narcotics-derivaed proceeds.
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6.
Duztag the course of thi- int-rvuw, Niliun-nodziguuz

cons
ented to thl search of hil buoinell o!ﬂca, located in a

house In Cooonut Grove. The subsequent seszch of those premises
produced nddltiouul documents cortoboratingMilian-ROdriguez'
self—dolcribed money-launaaring opcxation.'While thil search was
atil) underwcy, Milian, at about 1000 P. m.decided to return
home, Approximatcly two hours after his departure, 39¢nt‘
lcarching Kis bulinell of!ice &1lcove:ed, in a locked ClOlet; a
large volume of highly pure cocaine as well as an array of
firearms. At that point, a deeision was made to arrOIt
Milian—ﬁodriguel. 7 o B ‘

7. Hilién-kpdxiguez was arrested at his homevin thé‘early
mo:nin? hﬁér' ?f ng 5, 1983, Upon being placed under aéreat,
Milian-Rodriguez, in an effort to lure autherities into accepting
his offer to act as an informant, made additional statements -
regarding his knowledge of narcotics trafficking, His offer was
rejected and Milian-nodriguez was subuequently indictad on
racketeering, narcotics and money-laundering charges. An
unrelated indictment returhed somewhat lataer chétged :
Milian-nodriquos with preparing false tax returns on behalf of
one of his self-professecd tratficker-client:, as well as fraud

ana obatruction of justice, see United States v
United States v.

Milian-Rodr
-———-—-___ESHEZ‘TgE_ELL 84-161~Cr-loch (Southern District of

Florida).

8. Milian- :
an-Rodriguez’' trial on racketeering, narxcotic,

tratfl " and’ :
cking and money laundering charges commenced in November,



408

1985, During the course of his trial, Milian=Rodrigues. took the

stand and gave a langthy pnd‘axoneritiv. account of h;.raetiv-
additionally, he adduced exdculpatory testimony from

ities.

others, including hig own father.. such. testimony was fanciful
and was fully rejectad by the trier of fact. Milian-Rodriguez
was thereafter sentenced on that case for.a total of 35 years

imprisonment. After entering guilty pleas to his pending

indictment on tax frand and obstruction charges, Milian-Rodriguez

\

regeived an additional 16 years imprisonment, eight years of

which weze to run consecutively with his 35 yearx sentence.

9. Following the imposition ©
Milian-Rodriguez directly and indirectly made a series of ap~
proaches to this Office with offers of cooperation. . The informa=

tion proferred was ganerally topical, that is, it related to

matters then of current interest. After due consideration,

those overtures were rejected.
2! apyxéachep were rejected by this

edibility as a

10. Milian-Rodrigue

Gffice because he was believed to be lacking in cr

witness and the information he proferred to be of dubious

reliability. This conclusion was reached after careful

consideration both of general factors relating to the defendant's
credibility, and because of a disbelief of certain particulars

proffered by Milian-Rodriguez.
11, As to the general considarations. this Office

considered the magnitude of the crimes for which Milian~-Rodriguez

was convicted and hisvdelporatertclf—interelt in having his

lengthy sentences mitigated. additionally, note was taken of the

£ these sentances, e -
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: S : . - a

hﬂ‘ ture otv the orimes for which Milian-nodriguel stod convioted,
spe \'4 !z‘gud angd’ obstruction of iﬁatic. 8Such

] ciall ; . conduct

indicated contemp! } _ - :
N empt for lawful process; including the obligation
Provide truthful testimony

12, The fea
curthor ne r that Milian-Rodriguez would perjure himself to
8 ow! - [
n- self interest had already beoen demonstrated at

his own trial
« A& nited above, Milian-Rodriguez teok the stand

in nis own defanse and commi \'{ j His falsel
tted extansi ¢ per ury i Y v
exculpato sti Y w j i j '
ry testimon as re ccted by the ury by the trial
r- i

judge and a
Ppears now to be repudiated even by Miljan-Rodriguez

himself. M '
oreover, Hilian-Rodriguez presented the fanciful

testimony of h a ] Wi W, -1
Y Tath 1 hich as likewise dianiso
is own ar, - wi d an

untrue,

13. Followin 1n
g"the imposition of sentence; Millan-Rodriguez

directl and indirectl approached this o information
Y Y ap| » i ffice with :

on subjects which
at the time had beei .
3 beeii in the news
ypapers and

which were or
Of current interest. Those offers ware reject
re rejected

inasmuch as the
Y seemed to be merely opportunlatic and deveid of

corroborativi L v -
e, factual content., In sum, given Milian=?
b an=Rodriguez’

entire course of - g '
uet, includi his per ury and sub
£ conduc 31 ordination

of per iury, this Office felt Mililﬂ'!ﬂd:iguat to' b {table a:
. .
V e unsulta

& witness in a federal oriminal case

+ Moreover, - ere wi A cs of
I 24 as reason to doubt the apocifi
14 Vi th s

certain of the Y .
stimon; which Milian Rod:iguez proferr r
testimo M ed, Por

Pl Milian- m to ve Du e
. riq claim to ha buen the chi i
example n=Rod. uez' £ financial

officer for
the Madellin cocaine cartel is inconsistant with hi
s

wn 1 eng thy sta ements mad edara ents the Ma ’
[+ y t e to £ ral ag: after
y 4
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1983 interdiction of his aircraft at Fe. Lauderdale International ..

Airport. At that time, when Milian-Rodriyuez was seeking &0
convince the agents of his importance and persuade them to accept
him as an informant, he made no mention whatscever of the
Medellin caz£01 or any member of that orguanization. Aware that
the agents would seek to corroborate the truthfulnees of his
gtatements, Milian-Rodriguez jdentified numerous substantial
narcotica traffickers on whose bpehalf he had both smuggled and
laundered money. The list included foreign-based Colombian.
traffickers. Again, no mention was ever made at this time by

Milian-Rodriguez of the Modollin cartéT or any 1adiviéual

simply put,kat [ timc

believed to be a ranklng member the
when Milian-Rodriguez had the most incentive to truthfully
divulge his narcotics connections, he did not hold himsclt out to

be the chief financial officex of the Medellin ca:tal. It uhould

pe further noted that Milian-Kodriguez alao did not, ‘at.this

eritical time, allege to be involved with General Mnnuéiﬂﬁoricqaa
or to have participated in illicit funding of the Contzln.‘

15, Any claims Milian-Rodriguez has .made that his money
smuggling ggtivitias were far more extensive than indicated in
his records is also belied by the evidence obtained in the-

investigation which has lead.to hiu conviction.\ Thus, eh.

evidence revealed that Millan-Rodriguez operated a mcd&-t
organizacion.in which he played the paramount role,
Milian~Rodriguez himself flew to vazious cities where he
personally collected the cash destined for Panama. Likewise, he

igsued the necessary paperwork and maintained the necessary books
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and records. 8uch adtivity occupled the vast maprity of
Milian-Rodriguez' tims and-effort. In order to luve transported
significantly greater amounts of cash, Millun-Rodrigues would
have had to have employed Humerous additional perions and, of
necessity, he would have needed to greatly expand his capacity to
pick-up, store and transport cash: There is no eridence that he
did so.

16. Likewise, no documentary or tangible evidence was found
supporting such claims, -Money laundering is an activity which
invariably generates considerable paperwork. Obviously, records
Of the dclivcry and dilpOlition of huge amounts of cash must be
maintained. nxtenlivc -en:cho: were conducted of
Milian-Rodriguez' various business and psrsonal premises by

fed
eral agentl rollowing his’ interccption on the morning of May

L&
¢ 1983, His person, aucomobiic, alrpozt office, business

office, perlonal reeidonce and a warehouae he leaged were all
searched. No records reVealing money laundering activities
magnitudes greatcr than that fo: which Milian-Rodriguez was
convicted were discovered at any of these cites. Likewise no
addresses, telephone numbers, letters, or other bits of
communication between Milian-Rodriguez and any numbcz- of ‘the
Medellin cartel,

“h.neral Norioq& OF persons involved with Contra
tundinq were discovored, -

17, F ‘ N

inally, any claim by Milian-Rodrigues that he dealt
ersonnal,
P aly with General Noriega seems particulazly unlikely since
i
t was Panamanian police officers who provided U.S. law

enforc
ement -u§h§:§giea with ongoing reports of Milian=Rodriguez'
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activities. it is unlikely that Guneral Noriega would have

guddenly withdrawn protection for Milian-Rodriguez' activities
since the information was provided over a long period of time,

and indeed, tOOK place while m1im¥mdrigus was atill samuggling

staggering sums of cash out of the United States snd into. Panama.

Had Hill.an-nodriguéz suddenly incurred Genexal Noriega's

displeasure, it is unlikely that Milian-Rodrigues' agtivities in

panama would have been psxmitted te continue.

18. For the reasons set forth above, Milian-Rodriguez is

office as a credlble witness, and this

Han

hot regarded by this

office has .declined Lo base. any court. p:écocdlng. upon his

ot

teatimc;ny; .
Furthex affiant sayeth naught.
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PREPARED STATEMENT OF FELIX I. RODRIGUE:

This statement is freely and voluntarily mde by me,

Felix I. Rodriguez, to dispel any notions that I vas in any way

- at any time in my life,iinvolved with drug money laundering

operations either to obtain funds for assisting the Nicaraguan
Freedom Fighters or personal gain.

I have dedicated my life to fight Communisn to the
detriment of my family, my personal well being and to this effect
I risked my life and freedom in my native country, Cuba, fought
in Vietnam and am presently involved in anti-guerrilla operations

in Central America, receiving no salary from any governmental

‘or private sources,

1 have testified before Sena.t’e and House committees
without assistance from a lawyer and have ’never invoked the
Fifth Amendment in my testimonies.

In view of the allegations made by one Ramon Milian
Rodriguez, a convicted drug money lauderer presently serving
a 43 year prison term because of his illegal activities, I have
decided to make public theway I came in contact with this
person whom I met only once and whom I have never again seen
or heard from directly or indirectly.

On Monday, June 29, 1987, The Miami Herald published
an item by Knut Royce, Newsday ‘Service,‘ entitled ""Contras got
drug cash, Colombian says". In said article, which mentioned
me by name seven times, it was stated that said Milian Rodriguez,
testifying behind closed doors before the Senate Narcotics and
terrorism‘ sub-committee had testified that hé passed drug money
to couriers selected by me. v k

On June 30, 1987, my wife called me in Central America
to tell me that on the previoﬁs date she had found Iat: our door
a Senate subpoena with a telephone number. I told her to call

said number, which she did, and informed the process server that
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1 was out of the country but was willing to voluntarily testify
without need of a subpoena.

Because of the importance of this matter, I immediately
contacted Mr. Paul Barbadoro, Deputy Chief Counsel for the Senate
Iran-Contra Committee, with whom I had dealt previously during my
testimony before said committee as he was my only contact with
the Senate up to that time, and offered to keep him informed of

developments on this matter as his investigation had not yet been

completed.

Eventually on July 28, 19¥7, I contacted Ms. Kathleen
Smith, of Senator Kerry's staffj to “arrange for my voluntarily
appearing before the sub-committee and requested air fare travel
only from Central America to Washington and back as I would take
care of all other traveling expenses, such as meals, lodging and
ground transportation. When such arrangements had been completed,
and confirmed by Kathleen Smith, on July 31, 1987, 1 contacted
the office of the Independent Counsel (Mr. Walsh) to alert them
of my impending testimony so they could have an observer present
should they feel it necessary to do so.

On August 5, 1987, complying with a verbal summons from
Senator Kérry's office (without being subpoenaed) I flew from
Central America to Washington on a ticket provided by the sub-
committee and held a session several hours long Qith Mr. Jack
Blum {(from Senator Kerry's officé) and with Ms; Robin Cleveland
(from Senator McConnell's office). Ms. Cleveland wanted me to
testify -at an open hearing but Mr. Blum insisted on a closed
hearing to take place on the next day.

Pursuant,torthe above request, I appeared bgfore said sub-

committee on August 6, 1987, and testified from about 10:50 a.m.

to 2:00 p.m. At this session one Mr. Holms, a Senate investigator

for the Iran-Contra Committee, was sworn in and attested to the
fact that the Miami F.B.I. office had been notified by me on

January 20, 1985, of the one and only meeting I ever held with
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Milian Rodriguez, a meeting which was arranged by Mr. Raul Diaz,
a friend of mine and a former lieutenant in the Dade County
Sheriff's Office, and which took place on Janusry 18, 1985.
Said meeting was also reported by me to the C.I.A. Washington
office on January 23, 1985.

The story of my meeting with Ramon Milisn Rodriguez is as
follows: my friend Raul Diaz, formerly of the Sheriff's office
and now a private investigator, called me to say that he had a
client (Milian Rodriguez) who had told him he had knowledge of
facts which incriminated the Sandinista Government in a proposed
drug money laundering operation to be set up in Panama. That
said individual wanted to pass on this information to some one
in authority to negotiate a.deal as he was indicted and out on
bond, but did not want to give it td either the local D.E.A. or.
F.B.I. offices and that he thought I should talk to him. To
this I reluctantly agreed and met with Milian Rodriguez in Raul's
office on January 18, 1985 and he repeated what Raul had told me,
adding that his organization. had passed approximately 600 million
dollars to General Manuel Antomio Noriega in Panama, boasting that
upon his arrest in the one phone call allowed him, he alerted his
organization and sixty (60) couriers left the United States within
24 hoyrs. He was emphatic that he would compromise the Sandinista
government but not so members of the drug cartel. He added that
he had already defused an order for his assassination because he
controlled over 300 million dollars in real estate assets, belong-
ing to the cartel, in the State of Florida, which would be lost
if he was killed and also becuase in time they had been convinced
that he would not turn in any member of the so-called holombian
drug cartel. In passing, he mentioned that should he be able to
strike a deal with the U.S. government and go scot free, he might

be able to provide funds from drug money laundering operation to
be run from the Sandinista government. to the Nicaraguan Freedom

Fighters. .
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I limited myself to hearing him out and to pass the
conversation on to the F.B.I. and é.I.A. offices as stated
above. After said date, I never again heard from or had any
contact with said Milian Rodriguez. I must add that Milian
Rodriguez told me that he was indicted for drug money laundering
on a technicality and foresaw a sentence of about five (5) years
in jail and didn't want to serve said time because of his son...

Later, Ragl Diaz asked me what I had done with the
information I had received from Milian Rodriguez and I told him
that I had passed it on to the proper agencies. And that was
that. e

I must also point out that at the time I met Milian
Rodriguez I had never met Vfce—President Bush nor did I mention
his name or give any indication to Milian Rodriguez that I was
working with nor representing his office in any way or form.

During the closed hearing before the Senate sub-committee,
Senator Kerry told me that he believed my testimony and 1 cannot
understand how he can believe me and at the same time give
credence to the allegations made by Milian Rodriguez, ﬁho is
obviously and cleverly lying to obtain either a full pardon or
a reduction of the 43 year sentence he is currently serving.

I have repeatedly asked Senator Kerry to release my
testimony and the F.B.I. tramscript in order to clear my name
and for the benefit of my wife and children since my name has
been involved with drugs, but up to this day this has not been
done, although, an article published by The Miami Herald on
August 12, 1987 entitled "Ex-CIA agent denies link to guns-for-
drugs missions" ends by stating that: "Committer Counsel Jack
Blum said the coméitte was "ve;§ sensitive" to Rodriguez" concerns
and hoped to have that portion of the report public within a

month".
I must mention that on May 28, 1987, while testifying in

the Iran-Contra Affair, Representative James Courter, of New Jersey,
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asked me if I had knowledge of any drug corinectiot With the
Sandinista government and 1 told him that I recalled a conver-
sation with an individual (Milian Rodriguez) who fhad told me
that he could connect the Ortega government with drugs as he .
had a tape of a conversation with an assistant to Ortega who
called him from Guatemala asking him to jump bail and establish
a money laundering operation in Panama.

I have kept away from contacting my friend Raul Diaz
to avoid any suspicion of anyvattempt 6n my part to influence
his testimony, but must mention that on Sunday, My 22, 1988,
Mr. Diaz, in a telephone conversation told my wife that he
was very sorry he had put me in contact with ﬁilian Rodriguez.
Also, that Mr. Jack Blum (frsm Senator Kerry's office) had come
to Miami to interview him and that he had told him the truth
about my interview with Milian Rodriguez;'but that Mr. Blum had
told him that ﬂé'ﬁdui& be subpoenaed tbiangwer four and only
four questions, which he had refused to do as he vanted the whole
truth to come out. He also told my wife that together with his
lawyer, he had visited Milian Rodrigﬁei in jail and Milian Rodriguez
told them he would do anything to avoid spending one more day in
prison. This is the only contact my wife had with Raul Diaz.

As to declarations made by one Richard J. Brenneke, an
alleged ex-CIA agent and by ex-Panamanian Consul José Blandon,

I state under ocath, that I have never met or had any contact
with these individuals. As to Michael Harari and General Manuel
Antonioc Noriega, I know them from seeiné their pictures in
magazines and newspapers, but have never met either one.

It is obvious to me, as it should be to Senator Kerry and
members of his sub-committee, that either Ramon Milian Rodriguez,
a”convicted felon whose credibility was challenged by U.S.
Attorney Leon Kellner, who prosecuted him, is lying or I am

lying and I urge the sub-committee to find out who is telling the
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i trut:h and t:o pro-ecute the other one. fo: perjury to the full “

extent of the law. I feel that at this time, and fot a long
t:ime befote this, there is enough evidence to reach a con-
clulion that will serve the cause of truth and not Smtor

Kerry's political agenda.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me at Miami, Florida,
this seventh day of June, A.D. 1988.

QOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIOA
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MISCELLANEOUS DOCUMENTS OF FRAMKLIN J. CAMPER
EXHIBIT NO. 1 )

10:_ DATE: 33 3 Al BF—

, & representative of HMilitary Intelligence, is
calling upon you to solicit your cooperation in collection of military foreign
intelligence, of which you may be knowledgeable and which is fmportant te the
defense of the United Stetes. The following statement 1§ provided to you
under provisions of The Privacy Act (Public Law 93-579, 5 USC 552a):

a. Collection of foreign military futelligence is authorized 'under the
National Security Act of 1947 (Section 102(d) (3)) and Executive Order 11905,
18 February 1976, Your cooperation im providing this information {s
voluntary. At no time will your name e released, in conjunction with this
information, without your permission. 7

b. The principal purpose for which this {nformation 1s {ntended is to
provide the Department of Defense with iotelligence required for the defense
of the United States of America.

¢. Routine use of this inforwation is to support contingency planning and
military operations. Ioformacion is wused by Departmeat of che Arwy,
- Department of Defense, .

d. Your refusal to provide any or part of the requested loformation will
have no effect on you. N

(PLEASE COMPLETE ITEMS BELOW)

NME:  FRANVLIN AY CAMPER.
- (}‘I)IST) (MI1) (LAST) .
ADDRESS :

L -«/'.LA.SSIYFIED, BY AUTHORITY O.F
Negnctvar ofthe ey
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’ ‘ ] Callejas specifically detailed one operaticn that involved
‘ dasaging the *morning glory" gates of a large leke in Nicaragua
[EXHIBIT NOS. 3 AND 4] ' - that fed hydroelectric power stations. The loss of electrical power
o in the co
REPORT — P¥ untry would be massive, &ccording to Callejas.
esen
12 Dec 84 - t &t the conference and dinner, but not in the private

conversation whe ; .
\(ﬂ—PDN (Front Por A Democratic Nicaragua) n I outlined in writing the commndo unit, was Paul

Johnso .
B, By debignated Executive Cfficer for the ¥ercenary Association's

_— Commando Unit
Recondo School.

—— CODE NAME: PEGASUS

R n I discuesed. the formation of the unit again with Callejas in
s f Atlanta,  Georgia,

at a aj ) -
Size: At present approximately one dozen U.S. citizen volunteers and the Atlanta airport where I met Callejas. This

was approximately two weeks later.

fifty or more FDN trainees.
At this meeting, only Callejas and myself were present.

Activity: Truining for deep-penetration raids into Nicaragua
Callejas asked if U.S.

4 mercenary troops could be provided .(but
1§ not specifica}ly request them) by myself or through another
contact,

Location: Secure FDN forward area camp south of Tegucigalpa in

Honduras, on Nicaraguan northern border.
and. inquired as
Unit: "Pegasus" commando company. 9 . to what the cost of bringing such troops to

Honduras would be to help form the commando unit,

Time: The unit is in formation now. AL
ter general conversation about the unit, I parted with Callejas,

Equipment: Smail arms. AK-47's, Uzi SMG's, special equipment includes
ang have had no further contact with him.

night vision scopes, sound suppressors, and sniper rifles.

' . =k Paul Johnson beca‘ s
In April, 1984, I (Franklin J. Camper )} met with a ——=—=200 becans involved with Tom

Posey after the Decatur
meeting in April, 1984,

representative of the FDN at a press conference and fund raising and assisted CMA' in the collection of

dinner in Decatur, Alabama. The rep was Allonso Callejas,

ex-Vice President of Nicaragua while under President Somoza. ]
—_— - with CMA to travel to Honduras.

In a private crmwevaation with Callejas and Tom Posey of CMA .
Initially, Johnson wasnp

d
onated clothing, money, and equipment. It was this association

that led
to Johnson eventually accepting a pcsition as a volunteer

't informed of any special plans or

(Civilian Military Assistance) while in Posey's home, I outlined
T ' arrangements CMA or the FDN had for him.

Posey did ask Johnson after

a3 special unit for coxzando sperations that the FDN could create, a contin
ntinued relationship between them if personnel who had graduated

giving them a special cperations capabilivy.
Czllejas protested that ideas for this type of unit had been
ccosidered in the past, ind that epecial wissions had bezen prsposed,

but the U.S. ©IA had frzquently turned them down. 9i-656 61
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the Recondo School (Mercenary Association) could be approached for
the purpose of volunteering to the FDN. Johnson then began to screen
potential graduates and discuss this with them, explaining it was
a job assisting the FDN in training, maintenance, and vrganization,
that it did not pay, and it would not involve combat duty.

Posey offered Johnsop a payment sufficient to ¢lear a passport
penalty imposed against him while serving as a volunteer with the
Christian Militia under now-deceased Major Saad Haddad in Lebanon,

8o Johnson could travel to Honduras. The penalty was approximately

$600 to $800.

L.

Any eiact travel plans Posey had for Johnson and the team of
Recondo graduates he was to arrange were not made clear, except
for a general standby.atatus. .
On 17 Nov 84, the last scheduled class of the Recondo School
began, with Johnson still acting as X0 under myself, but prepared
to leave on Posey's notice.
Jonnaon had contacted Tom Palmer, a former U.S. Army veteran
of Viet Nam, Ken Milbrandt, a young man with no prior sérvice or
combat expg;iénce, and Rusty Rossey, who had acted as Training Officer
for the Recondo under Johnson. Rossey is ex-USMC. All were graduates
of the Scﬁool, and all qualified, in Johnson's opinion, to volunteer
for duty with the FDN. Palmer, Milbrandt, and Rossey came to the
School packed to go to Honduras, arriving at the end of the first
week of training (23 Nov 84).
Posey droyve to the School HQ ("The Bunker," 723A Brooklane Drive,
. Hueytown, Al, 35023) on Monday night, 26 Nov B84, to collect the

volunteers.
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It was on this day ‘that Johnson told me Posey had "special®
duties for the Recondo graduates, which was the training and support
of a “commando" upit being formed within the FDI.

The duties ¢ould involve combat, such as psrticipation on lorg
Trange patrols, deep penetration raids, ’ .
"borders of xicaragua.

This is

or sniper missions within the

e
pr ciaely the type of training given in the School,

patrolling, raiding, and other small unit actions

Johnson wanted me to get the message about the commando un to
the 1t
a U.Ss. COunter-Intelli eénce officer with whom he had ¢ operated
8 i i o

before v
1a his Position as the X0 at the ‘Recondo School to gather
information about foreign students '

Pose '
y had been sketchy about the unit to Joblnson, but the

organization of it closely matched the outli
Y i
. ne I had given to Callejas

Ubllo : |
picking up the volunteers, Posey informed me FDN would

lcccpt a8 man
Yy qualified Recondo graduates as I could muster, since

the new
unit could use as many as "one hundred U.S. volunteers."

I vas
to contact the Prospective volunteer, get him to fill out
an CMA/FDN application,

and have the man mak 2
Vv e
) pnrsonal ‘contaCt with

Posey d
Y drove the volunteers to New Orleans, where after a delay,

flew to Honduras on or about 29 Nov 84

Upon arri' ‘
arrival in Tegucigalpa, the group of CMA volunteers mixed

vith the
Recondo School graduates were intercepted by a reporter,

Villl&u Th
obas (Commercial Appeal, Memphis, Tenn.) who obtained

the 1nforma
tion from one of the men who identified ‘himself only as
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a “Colonel Floco," and said he was from Alabama, that the group was
destined for a new FDN commando group that was formed under the name
wpegasus.” ’

Col. Floco stated the missicn of the Pegasus unit was to make
raids ineide Nicaragua against sensitive military targets.

Col. Floco did not explain why he was revealing what would seem
to be classified information. Floco's statemenis were reported in
hundreds of newspapers in the United States over the next week, as
William Thomas wrote a serles of articles on a malcontent CMA
voluﬁteer.trom lawton, Oklahoma, named Richard Thomas, who was

returning home- after being in Hond;fas orly a few days.

Here are specific statements made by Posey to Johnson and
myself pertaining to Johnson's duty in Honduras.

1. No photographs would be allowed by any of the volunteers at
the Pegasus camp, but that in other areas, cameras would be allowed.
2. Pegasus might encompass more than one campsite, as Posey

esaid Johnson would travel to either ome OT more nearby camps that
would also not allow photography.
3, Johnson telephoned The Bunker prior to leaving for Honduras

from New Orleans and told me the weapons "his unit" would be using

would be Uzi SMG's and AK-47's.
4, At least one ex-U.S., Starlight scope Posey had teen given or

had purchaaed early in 1984 had been Leld in reserve for special
purposes, and had only been sent to Honduras "recently." It was

an AN/PVS-2 unit.
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5. The FDN/CIA disagreements over special mission operations
had been solved by the FDN taking charge of their own needs, and
operating more independently of the U.S, government.

6. The Soviet HIND-D helicopters were a priority target of
. the new unit, '

7. Pirst miseions would commence shortly after New Years, 19685.

PEGASUS UNIT OUTLINE

The Pegasus unit is being formed first as a company-sized
Special Operations Group, with the planned intent to expand to
Batta 1

lion size in the future. It is organized into three groups.

INTELLIGENCE GROUP

This i8 a recog force intended for long range patrols well behind
Sand

inistﬂ.lineg. equipped to operate with agents an¢ informers, and

to ‘ '
exist off the land or from agent-set food & medical caches for
extended missions.

SNIPER GROUP

The Sniper Group may travel with a Pegasus-IRP or operate on its
own, :
Thcvpurpqse of the Snipers is to pin down outposts, make the

ure of
some roads or other areas hagardous, and to eliminate .Sandinista

leadership pergonnel.in "secured" or rear areas

RAID TEAMS

The . -
Raid Teams are for fast, precise combat raids anywhere inside

xicaragua against military or economic targets.
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At this time, Paul Johnson is part of Pegasus, along with
Recondo vélunteers Rusty Rossey, Ken Milbrandt, and Tom Palmer.

Jonnson is willing to act as an intelligence asset for the
U.S. Government, but was moved too quickly to Honduras to establish
a secure means of relaying informatidh out of the Pegasus unit.

His mail is handcarried in and out, and is subject to inspection.
Johnson gave me this contact address for him:

Pablo Johnson '

c/o Mario Calero

PO Bx 952, Kenner, la. 70063

) It is reasonable to assume Johnson has been given a position of

authority with Pegasus, and can provide valuable intelligence
data on movements and intentions of Pegasus.

Because of the sensitive nature of the Pegasus unit, and the
security FDN has imposed around it, Johnson's cooperation with
any U.S. intelligence gathering agency is a risk for him, with
possible arrest, torture, or death for what could be construed as
treason against the FDN.

PROPOSAL TO ESTABLISH CONTACT WITH JOHNSON S
Because I am accepted by Posey and FDN, it is possible for
myself to travel to Honduras, and visit qohnson, either at a neutral

gite or within the FDN Pegasus camp itself.
Johnson éﬁd the other Recondo School graduates have a high degree

of 1oyalfy to me, and could be depended on for assistance.
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I project. the cost of my trip to Honduras frem Birmingham,
Alabama to meet and eatablish a safe means of comunication from

Johnson to be approximately $3,000.00 U.S.

This trip would be well coordinated with assigned U.S. intelligence

officers to realize the maximum benefit from it.

Please contact me if there are any gquestions.

%{ Franklin J. Camper
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PROYECTIL ANTITANQUE "RED ARROW - 7"

EXHIBIT NO. 5

ANTIL-TANK MISSILE "RED ARROV -73" » llhl;t:{lﬁil sncitanque “Red Arrow - 73" se disefi6 pars seutralizar

vehic
The Red Arrow - 73 anti-tank missile is designed to neutralize enemy srmour at = Se pm:‘m:xq‘_::.v:::‘q::::ig:’.::::ﬁ’:‘“ce; un alcance de iooi-f. :002 .
ranges from 500 m to a maximum of 3,000 m. It can be mounted on armoured 4 debido a su P“:; ligaro. Este progectil l:e 1: operarse y:t d: “: ::e:r :‘
vehicles or operated by infantry due to its light weight. This wespon 1s rail- ; dirige y se rastrea opticadente v ve suta orln:atpo; meid :o ‘~: diu;.nuir .
launched, optically aimed and tracked and wire guided for lessened 3 vulnersbilidad a perturbaciones de seﬁaleépinccog o s lt:l:r::n medidas de
vulnerability to jamming devices and other counter measures. Of high quality, 3 represalia del enemigo Se fabri N etferentes ¥
it 1is made to precise specifications while still costing lees than comparable 1 calidad y cuesta “ng.‘qu‘ ot:o: ‘;:st;.::::z::ifl.:;cion" p;e:z:::I:: :lta

p arables ep ud nte.

systems used elsewhere.
DATOS DE RENDIMIENTO

PERFORMANCE DATA L ﬁctm:e nhxing 1000 a
4 cance minimo
:::' ::::: gggomn g Velocidad de fuego al alcance 300 =
. [ s .
Rate of fire at max. range 2 rounds/min B Vilocﬁ:: proaedio d L 2 proyectiles/minuto
Average flying speed at p . f | sostenido ¢ vuelo 120 uf
sustaining stage 120 m/sec 2 Distanci, . 8.
Fuse arming distance 70 ~ 200 m : Capld:.: :: ;::::r::i;:?‘,’h“ 70 8 200 m
Peqe:uttve performince: P B penetracifn estftica 500 na.
static penetrating 500 mm . . E penetracién dinfwica 150 °
dynamic penetrating 150 mm/65 - Calibre B nm/65
Caliber 120 sm - 3 Largo de - . m;m
Missile length 868 om » ‘.BlpE:or 1 proyectil gggm
:i::ue weight 3?3;:5 4 -::;o del ptoyec:ii 11.3m:z
M 1 a
Guidance hand control, wire command link, line-of- ] ] . :°n=r°1ld° manuslmeste por control
sight guidance ;| Medio ambiente de operacién: emoto, gula de lfnes de mirs
Operationsl Enviroanment: 4 temperaturs ) ° °
temperature -40° - +50°C 3 husedad’ . ‘ =40~ a +so°c
husidity >95+32(+40°C) ; . . 95+3% (+40°¢)
PACKING DATA DATOS DE EMBALAJE
Launching Control i Caja de b glja de Caja de .
Neme of Missile Device Device 3 Noabr : embalaje del‘ enbalaje de
Package Packing Box Carrying Box Packing Box Packing Box | glgh:t:‘]. e;:;yl:é‘:ig.l Trf:i.o::e diig:z&ic:vow :ilpol:::vo
E 3 2 - Aransp amien e _conl
Dimenaions of 1058x345x398 586x365%x208 710x580x560 670x390x256 . ' :
package (mad) : v : . Dimenston  1038x34x 586x365x - 710x580x360  670x390x256
Weight (kg) 2 52 39 19 B paquete 8 208-
' ] (oan3)
Item contained one aissile one missile two carrying one set of
in the package with & boxes control
launching device ] )
ratl L g Peso (kg) 32 52 " 19 19
Artfcuio un cohets un cohete dos cajas un dispositivo
en ¢ con un de de control
paquete riel de transporte

' 3 lanzaniento



“Red Arrow-73"




—Long nmren paelunv: performance, higher hitting probability, especially first round
iliey &5
Light welghl compa :lonﬁgurauon,

hitting pro

Characteristics

and

—"Visual aiming md tu«.kmg, juystick ‘cunteul and wire command link” is employed for

guidance system.
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ys It is casy to aim, control and even hit the target;
—Good anti- ,ammmg performance due 1o wire hink;
Y

and in op

Max. range
Min. range
Rate of fire at max. range
* Average flying speed atsustaining. stige
Fuze arming distance:
Penetrative ptrﬁlrm‘m:e
static penetrating
dynamic penetrating

Caliber

Missile length
S

Missile weight
Guidance -

Operational Environment:

Performance Data

I m

SiHE

2 rounds min
120 in.see
T0~208 m
500-mm
150 mm, 65°
120 mm
868 mm
393 qum
11.3kg"

guod portability, high mobility, quick emplacement

hand control, wire command link,
line-of-sight guidance

‘This anti-tank missile is designed to
‘m?k, tanks and armotited targets within
a distance of 500 to 3000 meters and to .
destroy enemy's firing strongholds and
simple field defense works.
used and operated by infantry individual
soldiers a% well as installed on armoured

vehicles.

It can be

xempera!ure =40°~ +50°C
humidity 95 1 3%( +4o°c)
Packing Data
- casi Taunching g .
Missile - . Control device
Name of pack: - C by de s -
ame of package| o king box arrying box pad(?:;;ox packing box
D""'!“"e"’(',:,‘,:.‘) 1058 x 345% 398] 586 365% 208 | 710 580x 560 | 670 390 % 256
| weight (kg) 32 52 39 19

Item contained g5 one misstie with| two.carrying | one set of control
in the a one missile a launching ‘rail boxes device

Application
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Particularités

—Grande puissance de perforation i longue portée, probabilité d'atteinte élevée au premier
coup.

—Légéreté, petites dimensions, portabilité et honne mobilité, mise en batterie et ¢n retrait
rapides, facilité de s'shriter, : :

—Systime de guidage :.'visée et poursuite par l'ocil: guidage p - 1a manche de télécommande,
transfert des ordres par fils”, facilit¢ de pointage Je tir et de guidage jusqu'a l'atteinte de
Vobjectif.

—Guidage par fils,

Qi

capacité d'antiparasitag
é en service logistique et en opé




Portée:

maximum
minimum

452

3000 m
500 m

Destination

Ce missile sert 4 atta-
quer des chars et des blindés
it diuance de 500 2 3000
m. Il est aussi destiné a
détruire les postes de tir ou
les fortifications simples de
campagne. [1peut étretrans-
porté et :mpioyé par un
seu!l fantassin, ou étre aussi
mis en oeuvre & partir des

véhicules blindés.

‘Cadence de tir  portée maxi.
Vitesse de vol moyenne de croisi¢re
Distance d’armé de fusée

Pouvoir de perforation

2 coups/min
120 m/s
704200 m

—perforation statique
~—perforation-cinétique

" Diamétre
Longueur
Envergure

Poids

Mode de guidage

-~ Environnement d'emploi

500 mm
150 mm, a 65°
120 mm
868 mm
393 mm
11,3%kg

controle manuel, 3 fils, guidage

de 3 points

—températures —40°Ca +50°C
—humidités 95 +3% (+40°C)
Emballage
Boites A o Boites du dispo- [Boite du dispositif] -
d'emballage Boite du missile] Boite de portage | i de lancement| de commande
Dimensions” l058x 345x 398|546 365 208 | 710 S80x 560 | 670 390256
Poids (kg) "R 52 39 19
I missile (y compris N L
Contenus - L e LY O 2 boites de 1 dispositif

d’emballage 1 missile lel‘:""&nns::‘i) ¢ _ portage de commaned
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"HN-5

MISSILE SYSTEM




“The HN-S' "‘“‘“')'"@Wlamv—w@h;

€

thoukden-{red low—citiude® o dafence masie weopon systom

r

L

. waopon system s designed for coverng mechonized infantry, - . .

ssssppsesossscee

ormoured force and porachute troops. . ) .
' T misslle, fieing unit ond dofee

B

X

#
b

The HN-5_ missile weapon syst s ucterized by light weight, small size,

tgh ki probobility, short readiess e ond high mobiity and con be used

various combats mulitary octivities. ,one gurner & requied to corry ad toke

core of the system. The missile co fh.< Ot ony position such os i a trench,

In on open. 1émroin, on o ormoured uck or flat—car os long os the torget con be

datected visually ond the safety of ner con be ensured.
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'EXHIBIT NO. 6

1 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COWT
2 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
3 - - -
4 _ HONORABLE ALICEMARIE H. STOTLER, JuDiE PRESIDING
5 - - -
6 |UNJTED STATES OF AMERICA, b} \Y/
. T bl
PLAINTIFF, ) d
. )
_ Xs. p) NO. CR §6-483(BJ-AHS
)] ————— “,':'-'"—'."'M'"-
e v 9iE KAlN JOSEPH_CAMPER, 5 casE LD,
The HOLS: ml st congits o the b ; : WILLIAM DEAN HEDGCORTH )
s consi lonching: wbe, oY » 10 |LEE ANN FAULK, ’ 3
misshe, firing unit Gnd battery, L TEaE 1 J
R _ B 3] DEFENDANTS. b}
bl
12
'3 ' N L)
14 REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
: B 15 LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
; f 13 WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18, 1987
17 _ 9:25 ALM.
R 18
The HN-5 misslle weopon system s choracterized by light weight, smoll size, 19
high kili probability, short reodiness thne ond high mobllity ond con be used i 20
vorious combats_miiitory n.cuuues. ofly one gunner Is required to corry ond take E 21
core of the system, The missile :ﬁs be fired at u:\y position such as n a trerch, ] 22 {vou . .
: UME 3 . .
- et L FREDA MENDELSOHN, CSR, KPR
pen terrain, on on armoured vehicle of flot-cor os long cs_the torget con be 1 23 < o OFFIClAL REPORTER
R _442-8 UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE
detected visually and the safety of gunes con be ensured. . E P T o 312 NORTH SPRING ST.REET
] 24 ) ) LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012
2 (213) 687-3936

{P%Eg 240 o opoows it sl AT VI
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PEKOR -- DIRECT . 3-263
THE BACK.
AND HE WAS TELLING SOMEBODY ABOUT SOMETHING TO
DO WITH SOME KIND OF INTELLIGENCE MATTER. 1 DON'T KNOW

ANY DETAILS ABOUT IT7.
HE WENT BACK IN THE BACK FOR MAYBE 10 OR 15

MINUTES AND THEN HE CAME OUT WITH A MAN FROM THE EMBASSY.

1 DON'T KNOW WHO THE MAN WAS.

IT WAS MY IMPRESS{ON THAT THE MAN HAD SOMETHING TO
DO WITH THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR MILITARY INTELLIGENCE, OR

SOMETHING OF THAT NATURE.

Q ALL RIGHT, SIR.

By APRRER AUG 3
A THE SECOND [NSTANCE WAS IN BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, WE
WERE -- AS FAR AS | WAS CONCERNED, LIKE 1 SAY, A BUSINESS

VENTURE. AND WE WERE MEETING WITH TWO GENTLEMEN WHO WERE
SUPPOSED TO BE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE U.S. GOVERNMENT. I
THINK THEY WERE SUPPOSED TO BE INVOLVED IN SOME WAY WITH
THE U.S MILITARY INTELLIGENCE.

AND THERE WAS SOME CONCERN -ffﬁg;_ggggggmgﬁg AT

THIS MEETING. I WAS AT THE MEETING. A MAN NAMED LARRY

DUNWOODY FROM ATLANTA WAS INVOLVED WITH THIS BUSINESS THERE.

A COMPANY NAMED TRONTECH.

AND MR. CAMPER AND MR.' DUNWOODY AND MYSELF MET
WITH THESE TWO GENTLEMEN.

AND THE MEETING WAS ARRANGED TO BE -- TO TAKE

g&ﬁszlNITlALLY AT THE FBI OFFICE IN BIRMINGHAM PRYMARILY
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PEKOR -~ DIRECT 3-264

N\ .
*
TO -- SO THAT WE COULD BE ASSURED THAT THESE GENTLEMEN

WERE IN FACT WHAT THEY WERE SAYING THEY WERE, THAT THEY

DID IN FACT HAVE BONA FIDE INVOLVEMENT WIT4 THE U.S.

GOVERNMENT.
Q AND DO YOU RECALL WHO THESE MEN DID SAY THAT THEY WERE?
A ONE MAN WAS FROM WASHINGTON, D.C., ‘AN) I THINK HE HAD

A BUSINESS CARD AND HE BASICALLY SAID HE wiS INVOLVED IH
SOME WAY, IT WAS A BIG LONG NAME., [T WAS-4 -— I THINK
SOMETHING THAT WAS INVOLVED IN DEFENSE, LOGISTICS SYSTEMS,
SOMETHING LIKE THAT. A BI1G LONG TITLE. HE WAS LIKE
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT. AND I JUST
ASSUMED THAT HE WAS PROBABLY INVOLVED IN MILITARY
INTELLIGENCE BECAUSE IT WAS JUST SORT OF THE NAME HE HAD
BEEN USING.

THE OTHER MAN WAS SUPPCSED TO BE FROM HUNTSVILLE,
ALABAMA.  AND [ THINK HE WAS SUPPOSED TO BE WITH MTLITARY
INTELLIGENCE ALSO.
Q DID YOU N FACT MEET THESE GENTLEMEN AT THE Fa81 OFFICE?
A YES, SIR, WE DID.
Q AND WAS THERE A SYSTEM wHEREB§ THAT THE FBI_MORE OR

LESS -CLEARED -~ WERE THEY MORE OR LESS THE ENTREE TO VERIFY

: S 4
THE CREDENTIALS OF THESE GENTLEMEN“JQ~XOQR§§;F{ANg
MR. CAMPER?} )
A MR.- DUNWOODY =-- LARRY DUNWOODY AND MYSELF WERE BOTH
VERY CONCERNED THAT WE WERT™.'™ GOING TO GET INVOLVED WITH
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PEKOR -- DIRECT 3-265

SOMETHING THAT WAS NOT LEGAL AND NASN'T PROPER. . AND WE
WANTED TO BE VERY SURE THAT THESE MEN WERE IN FACT BONA FIDE

REPRESENTATIVES OF THE U.S. GOVERNMENT.
AND IT WAS FELT THAT THAT WAS. A GOOD WAY TO

N

ENSURE THAT WHATEVER AGENCY THEY REALLY WORKED FOR THEY

WERE LEGITIMATELY, AT LEAST THEY WERE NOT JUST PEOPLE

PRETENDING TO BE HAVING THAT KIND OF, YOU KNOW, AFFILIATION.

AND SO THAT WAS THE REASON FOR IT. THAT WAS WHY

WE SAID WE WOULD LIKE TO MEET THERE.

Q WAS THAT VERIFICATION BY THE FBL OFFICE ACCOMPLISHED?
A HE DID INTRODUCE US TQ THEM. HE DIDNST REALLY SAY
THAT THESE MEN WERE SUCH AND SUCH FROM SO AND SO, BUT WE
CAME 1N,‘THE OTHER TwWO MEN CAME IN AND HE KNEW THEM, QR AT

LEAST ONE OF THEM, AS I RECALL, THE FBI AGENT DID. 1 CAN'T

REMEMBER THE FB1 AGENT'S NAME.
~ WE JUST INTRODUCED EVERYBODY ALL ARQUND AND WE

ALL SHOOK HANDS AND HE SAID WELL, SHALL WE GO TALK,

AND WE WENT TO A MOTEL RQQM IN BIRMINGHAM WITH

THE TWO MEN.
MR. WYNN: ALL RIGHT, SIR.
1 BELIEVE THAT'S ALL THAT | HAVE, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: ALL RIGHT. DOES THE GOVERNMENT HAVE
ANY QUESTJONS OF EITHER OF THE WITNESSES?
IF THE ANSWER IS YES WE. WILL HAVE TO-FONDUCT A

. .
FURTHER HEARING IN THE MORNING, BUT I WOULD LIKE TO KNOW
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DEPOSITION OF AMJAD AWAN

FRIDAYy SEPTEMGER 30, 1968

Unitea States Senates

Subcoamittes on Terrorismy
Narcotlcsy ano International
Operatlonss

Ccomittee on Foreign kelations,

wasningtony Do Co

The depositicn of amjaa Awan commenced 3t 103006 aemes in
Rocm S=~116,4 The Caﬁlnol, Jack slums Counsels presiaing.

Presenti Jack Biume Counset} iLr. James Po Luciers
Hirority Statf Directors Kathieen Smithy. Tim Kings Jonathan
Litchman, helen Aldert and Sean Moran -- (omsittee and
Senators® Staftss Alvin Romanowski anc Willias Ee« LOChrany
Capltol Security.

Also Present: .John“c. Gratows Esqes Ginsburgy Felaman
8nc Bressy Crarterec, 1250 Connecticut Avenuc; NeWas
washington, Lo C. 200306y (202-037-9000), counsel for Mre
Awad,.

Mr. BTumi Let's go on the recora.

Before we oegln this deposition 1 would like to say a




w
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nuaber of things for the recordes

Flrste to everyone In the rocmys this hearing Is

The reason for

classifled at the Committee Sensitive 1evele

the classhticaticny anc the sign-ins ane tne tight security

nere this morning is our ccncern for Mr. Awan's llte.

The materlals in tnls oceposition relate to contactse

wainly relate to contacts with General Noriesds ang thers may

be a direct threat to nis iife in teiling us what he will

N

“tell use.

Therefores I wculd acmonish everyons to be extresely

careful abgut the contents ot what is said this mornings Wwe

are holding 1t verys very cltoselye

second lys with resgect to 4any cocusents to de turnisheo

here thls sorningy we rave agreed witlh counsel to treat them

on tre basis of the sasme treatuent we zccord the documents

that we received from he bank for which Fre Awan wOofKedy the
~

park of Crecit arnd Commerce lnternationals with thaty we

aqreed not to release those cocusentss and we woula certalnly

accord any of the gocusents that nave ceen turnishea here the

sane statuse

Thirde we have 2agreea }hat,uc'ota we make puplic any part

terialy we woula be Dack in

¢t this or even 1tne use of the ma

cortact wlth ®r. A=an snc nls ettorneys to let thes know ang

glvé ther an opocrtunity tc say what they witl agout that

24

prcblegs prircipelly tecause ot the issue of gatety anc ouf

2t

24

~
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con
cern as a consequence of the cooperation =ith us that
rothing untoward happens.

Pro. Grabews Couid I ask one question?

1 ar Jack Grabowe Fre Awan's attorneys

wWoule ; C

you amtine tne “(ommittee Sensitive™ level for me?
» ) .
re Blums wrat is means §s that It is not to be
cisclose
¢ cutside the Coxmittee ana staff accredited to the
Conmittee i
« It will oe maintained nere, ana anyone who sees
It will have
ve to sign Ugs we are simply going to hola this
veryes very tighttv, |
There 2 a
re a variety of penalties, tairly severss and we

sl il

|- know who has rag access to what materiat.

Pr. Grabews . :
. cbews MWould It require a Succomsittee vote to be

released?
Mro Blumi Yes,

Havina sa

alo thaty woulao you identity yourselt tully tor
the record,
Mr. Grabcwi: Yes.
My name is :
' Jehn Grabows I aa with tne law firm Ginsburas
eidsan an i

d @ Bress in Washlnotony D, C.s ang I am reoresenting

Mr. Awan tcoay. )
Mre Blums Weu

o Blumi Wciuld ycu olease identity yourself tor the
records Mr. Awar.
Pr. Awari Anjed Awane.

Meo Bloemg 3
o Blemi wculd tne Court Reporter please swear tne
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witnesss
The Court Regorters; Mmr. Awans would you please stane ana
raise your right hand.

Co ycu hefeby soleanly Swear of attirm that the test imony

yoL are 2bcut to ajve in this proceegd «ill De the truths the

whele teuthns 2nd nething but tne truthe.

Mr, Awan; 1 doe.

Mr. Grabcws Mr. Blumy befcre we starty 1 nave met Mro

Kings but just who else IS preq@nt!

Pro. Blumg we will provige ycu with 3 Jist ot those

gresent tocay.

Mro. Grabcws Chaye.

Mre Blum; Will you please state your full name for the

records,
Mr., Awani Awjad Awan.
Mr. BIUM$ ANjao Awane

where were ycu torn?
Mr. Awans Kashmiry Pakistane

“Mr. Blumi Wrat is your aate of plrth?

Mr. Awans Tt's 20 Julys 1547.
Pr. Blums Wrere are you a citizen?

Mro Awani Urited singcome

mre. Btum; Wren cic you get Lnited Xingacm citizenship?

Mr. Awans Ir 19774 to tne pest cf my recoilectione

mro BEumi Wrat clc you tesve Fakistan for tne UeKa?

465

! fr. Awans Ir 1971.

2 Hre Blum
$ Mculd you brietly summarize fOf us your

3] edecational tackground?
4 Mrs Awan
$ I hela ao
egree In economij
N mics from the Panjab
S5(ltniversity In Panistan. J
] Mr, Blum i
§ MWrere did you wcrk when you left the
7lfuniversity?
8 Me. Awang;

I first
Started wcrx with ap investment bank

in Pakista
n .
+ subsequently joined Uniteo barks which is a

conmercial banks In Panistan
.

Mr. Blumi U ‘

‘ ritea kank iIn faulstan was then lea by Mr

bigts Is that cerrect ? ‘

Pr. Awan
i He was the president, Correct
.

Mr. Elums W
Culd ycu tell us a little oit sbout who Mr

Abid} is ang
what nis role was, first at Unitea cank
vy ana

ta
ter at other institytions?

fe Awang fe Abici Is a Lanker by protession, when 1

"et hig he was e ent o n e n [4
1} sleo United Ban » whi
. t 4 hich was a
. y hat

o
there. ne of the largest banks

Mro. Blum;
Did there ccme a town when you tett uni
tea

Bark?.
Mr. Awani VYes,

[ [ PoW
r._-lun. Krer was that?

Mr Awang Ir 1978 thinn, carl 1976,
. v I y
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Me. Biumi Was that at the time the United Bank was
rationalizea?

Mr. Awani It nac been nationailzec tor sowe yearsS.

Mr. Blumi Wrat was the date of the national lzation?

Mr. Awens Tre first Jenuarys 1973,

Mr., Blums: wWrere did you go after you left Unitec bank?

Mr. Mwzni 1 Jolnec a pank called International xesources
anc Finance Banky a sucsidiary ot the gank ot Fontreal.

pr. Blumi wWrere were you based with thes?

Mr. dwani Mcntreals Lonaons and Dudbale.

Mr. Blums Whrat was your jcb at that bank?

Me. Awans 1 was the Vjce rresiaoent for Farket ing.

Mre Blum; wWrere did ycu gc after you left that bank?

Mr. Awani Tc the pank of (redit and Commercee

Mro. ElLms Hcw cic It come that you were hired by the
ark ot Credit ard Commerce?

Mr. Awans T knew several (f the people who worked for
that bank because cf =y assoclatlion with Unitec Banx ana with
¥re Abldis In tacts

Mr., 2lums Can you-qive us your uncerstandlnq of a brief
Ristory ¢f tre %ank of Crecit anc Loumerce?

row dlc that bank come to oe founded and what aia

1t do?

e, Awanri: Atter nationalizaticn of praivate danks in

Paxklsten, Mr, ADiCis wno was the Preslicent of Lnitea Banks

got a group cf tzsically Arap sharencicers arg the Banw of

N

24

America to fcrm ihls bank, He askoabalot ot his olg
colfeasgues from Lnitec Bank to Joln his, which tney dla.

This was In 1973, imseclately after the nationallization.

Mr. Slums Where was thls cank estatlished?

Mr. Awani Luxempourg -- registereg IN LUXEMDOUF Ge

Mr. Blumi How did he Go atout bullding the panki Where
cla it beain operations?

Mre. Awani It startec with three branchess one in Abu
Chabie Luxemtourss ano one in London,

It Just crews casicatlyy accoraoing to the patterns of
trace which they were pursulng,

Mr., Blum; «wrat were tnose oatterns of trace?

Mre. Awani Trace 1inanclﬁg, mainly, as related to the
Micdle Fastern ccuntries and the ol businesse

Hr..Elun: Wrere were the ceposits coming ftrom at that
tine? .

Mr. Awani At that stage, mainiy frog the Arab
sharehctders and the H}aole tast.

Mr, Blumi Wren you yoinea the pank, you Jolnea them in
Londeony Is thrat correct?
Prs Awani Trat (s correct.
#re. 8|un:> wren Gic you do that?
Mro. Awani Seventh of ceceadery, 1978,
Mr, Blums Arat eas your jct in London witn BCLIZ

MP. AWzni Yy initial Jot was Farwxeting Fanager at tne
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sain branche

pr. Blum; Wrat coes tne Marketing Manager do?

r. Awand Basically market cank servicese

Mr, Blums Is that selling new accountss sellling bank

services?
Mr. Awars That's correcte
meo BluLms “Yanaging the tranchy in etfect?

rr. Awans Nct so wuch managing the pranch, Dut sore

at

sajes.
Mro Bturs Sales?

Mro. Aweni YES.

Mre Blums Fcw larye was the pank in Lonoon at that

tire?
¥e. Awans In terms of brancres?

. Gtams In terms of brarchres anc in terss ot
cecosits,

“r. Aweni There shoulu nave been sbout 40=-oad branches.

1 am nct asare ot the volume ot cepositse

re, Blumi Hcw was tne pank able to getl sc many branches

going in Loncony tn thet hianly coapetitive market?

Me. Awans Ttere is no law against opening the branchess

gnce ycu afe reaisterzo in 2he UeKe "YCU Can ogen as many

24

pranches 25 you a2ft LCe

Ihe initial thrust ot the tark was locomirg atter of

trylrg tc market the jumiarant cermunilyy LNE various

2
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imaigrant coxmunities in tne U., That's ihere they opened
these branches to start with,
L1 4 ]
e Blumi And the bank was successful because of its
reilaticnship with that iwmigrant comaunity!
Mre A H
« Awani Trat was part of the reason for Its successy
yes,
Mr. Bloemg 1 .
. LM WFo was your sugerilor -when you were working 1 n
Lordon1 .
Mr. & i
o Bwani My immeclate sugerior was a gentieman callea
Mr. Shalke
Mee Blu
« Blumi What was hils title or job §n London?
Mro Aw a
. an§ He was at trat tige caliea the Chief Panager
ct the Maln kranch,
Mr. Blumi “cw long haa he been wlth tne bank?
Kro Awans , .
. wani Tc the best ot sy knowledge, NPe startec with
th J c
e wher the Cank openec, He was another ex-Lnitec Bank
[£] g
fy sc he had been with tne group for a numper of years.
» =
fo BIumi Sc ne had been working with Mre. Ablol for a
considerabie pericd of time betore he came with him cn the
tark, when tre bdank startec?
Mre. Awani Trat®s correct,
» - e
re Blumi Dces ne continue to be with the banks then?
Pre Awang Nce.
Mr. Blumi wrav is he coing?

" N :
rf Awani nre is ir pusiness of his cwn accounte
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Nr. Blums Is that a tradirg business in London?
#r. Awani That is correct.
Mro, Blums Oeallng orincipaily with Nigerial? s
correct?

Hr.vAuan: 1 believe sGy yeSe

Mro Biumi DO3d there come & time in Londen when
introduced tc varicus Panasanians == the Presicent o
anc Generai Torrijos?

. Mre. Awangi Yes. .

Mr. Blumi Hcw did that come to pass?

®r. Awans Basicaliys pecause of the Panasanian
Ambassadors =ho was kpown tO My superiory MNre Shalke

Mr, Blums WPo did you meet with?

who cage thrcugh Lonagon trcm Panama that yo

varfous siristerss 1 con't resesber exactily whoe

*r. Blumi Dc you remember the nam
Mmpassador?

‘wr, Awani This particular gentleman?

Mr. Blums Yes. ‘

Mre Awani Gulllerso Yegae

Mro. Blumi Gultlerso Vega. .

Gic you cet the job of esccrting any of these

pararartans? Cic you have a particular functicn in

care of thelfs needs?

10

that

you were

f Panama

y met with?

Mr. Awani General Torrlgoss General Noriegas Lfe xOyoo

e of tre Panamanian

takling
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Nr. Awani Or occaslony yes.

Mre Bfumi Who did you help out that vav?

Er. Mani Bgth Dr. Royo and General Jorrijose

Mr. Blums Is that a usual bank servicer to take care of
cecple like that?

Mr. Awani VYes.

Mr. Blumi Wculd you describe for the fecord why that is
anc what you ars trying to do? ‘

Mro. Awani Wells basicallys agalns marketing ~= to be
abile tec buillo relationships or contacts with Isportant 9359'9
where you sight be having business, opening 8 branchs or just
¢ocd PF.

Preo 8tumd Gecoc public relations.

Dic the tank have @ oranch in Panasa at thet time?

fre Mwani Nceo

Mr. Biur3 Wren sas the branch in Fanasa openec?

Mr. Awani 1 think it was coenea in 1940,

mre Biumd Hcw dia that arrangement work?

has that done through Mr. Shaik?

Mre. Awani Yes, :

Mr. Blumi What steps ala he take to open the oranch In
Parana?

Mr. Awani I'm not entirely aware cf what exactly ne
cice But I co krow that he uic visit Fanama on a couple ot

occasicns anc n3c the ilcense to open theres
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Mre. Blum: Hcw long were ycu in London?

Mr, Awani With BCCI?

Mee Btumi With BCCI.

¥re. Mwani Acout three yearse.

Mr. B8lums Arc at the ena cf the three yearss alo you
then have a rew assignment?

Pro Awani Vese

Mr. Btumi hcw did you get that new assignzent?

Mre dwani 1 requested 2 transtfer out ot Laondone.

pr. Blums rat pcesitions were you considereg tor?

Mr. Awani I understanc lagbia ans Pansma anc another
pranch In the UdKs

Mr. Blims Ard it was your choices tneny to go to
garawa.

Is that correct?

Pr. Awand Yese

Pro. tlums Wrat was youf pcsition in Panama?

Mr. Awani 1In our terminolcayy we call it "Country
ranager."

Mro. Blums wrat responsiditities did you have as Country
Panager In Panama?

Mr. Awani Heau of the cperatlons In Courtry,

Mr. Biums ~Te ahom did yuu feport in tnat positiont

Me. Awani | repurtec cirectiy to the centrail oftice in

Ltordcn.

~
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Mr, Blumi When you arrlivec In the park in Panamas how

rary offices did It havel

Pr. MAwani ] would say about l¢ or 15,

Mr. Blumi  Ard this was alt in Panama City?

Pre Awani A4t that times yes.

Mr. BIums Wrat was the ceposit base in the bank at the
tine yo; left?

Mre Awani I con't auite remember the exact figure.

Mre. BElumi Cc you have a rcugh |cea, perhaps?

Mre Awand I would say at the time I feft It was arounc
$4C willion to $%C millton.

Mre BluTi Wrat mas the average account in that bank? Uc
you Fave any sense of that?

Mre Awend It is very alfficult tc quantitys Mre Blumy
tecause there were big accounts ana thnere wnere smalil
accounts,

Pre 8luri Nrc were the customers cf the Dank?

whc came to this bank?

Mr. Awani Tre tracing comsunity ir Panawas bDasicallys
Flus @ few small accounts c¢f indivicuals, governaent
emgloyeesy ara sc torthn.

Mre BlLm3 Were there particular reasons why with &
rurdrec cdc tanks in Penama BCC! was able Lo sell its
sefrvices trere?

Pre Awani Aqainy in porticulary certa)n comaunitics were
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apgroached by us and we were atle to ccnvince them.

Mre Blumi

Mr. Awans
ano the Inalan

Hre BYumg
tustrese?

rr. Aweni

Mr. Blumg
2bcut?

Mre Awang;

Mro Blumg

Wrich were those?
Tte Lebanese communityy the Jewish community
cemaunity .

Cid tne dbanwk tocus principaity on deposit

Ceposits anc trade tinance.

Wrat sort ot trade tinance are you talking
e

Basicaliys letters of crealt.

With respect to the aeposit biLsinessy how can

you have trat kird of pusiness without mak ing supstantial

amourts cf fcansi

Mre. Aweni

x¢ cia rake loans -- not vefy substantial

loans. Eut we usec tc olace ouf qe¢posits whth our Treasury

Cegartment .

tre. Btumg

Scs for the most parts the cank operatlon in

Paramas if 1 am characterizlng it correctlys tcos in deposits

tecm tre deocsitors anc then crouant trem 10 Lcncony wnere

yot received a certain interest crecit from tne Treasury

Cegartment at your tank In Loncen.

Pre Awang
Pre. 2Mums
Pro. Awang

MPo. BElumg

Trat is correct.
Argd that's now you mage your income.
Tc some extents yesa

wrat was the narken?

il

24

Mr, Awang
Mr, Blum}
Mre Awani
Fr, Efumi
nro Awans
tre Blumg
Fre Awani
Mre Blums
Fanager?
Mres Awani
Bre Blums
tark Ie Panasa
leveis?
Mr. Awang
pre elumg
Mres Awang
Mro Blums
Pre Pwani
Lordony to our
to liatse with
apgroved.
Mr, Blurmg
Farawa?
Hr.}luan:

Pre Elomg
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QOre percent.

Ore percent on your depisits?

Yes,

Mas the branch profitaple?

Yeso

Was the country operaticn protfitapie?
Yes.

Wrat was your fenalng aythority as the Country

I aion’t have a lenaing authority per se.
Wnat liaits, what were the loan limits for the

before you nad to ge through various approval

We hac to have everything approveds
Everything?

Yes.

wWro would pass on the loans that you mage?
At that times [-was to refer everytning to
Qvgult Committee or to the gentleman who was

owvr offices Bul every Joan had to oe
Wzs tnat the case for ycur entire tenure in

Yes.

Jid there ccme 2 tiue when ihe responsipility




20

2

23

24

i

476

16

tor overseelrg the Panamanian branch was shifted to the
Lnited States?

Mr. Awoni YESe

Mre Blums Wren was that?

Mre Awani

ezrly 1984,

Mr. Blum: At the time that responsibllity was shitted to

H
the Lnited Statess dia your feporting shift to the United
States and tre cregit authority™shift to the Lniteg States?
Mr. Awans That is correct. Yes.

Mr. Blum: Wro is the indiviaual 'in the Lnited States
operaticn whc oversam your activities in Panema?

Mr. Awzni Iritlatiy we h2oe Panama dDecase part of our

so-callec Caritnean wegion. Thne gentleman who was general

wanager foer that was locoring atter Panamas

Mrp, BlLm3 Wro was that?

Mr. Awani His name is Mre. Sakntae

Mre. Blumi Did you make eftorts to get the account
tuslné;s ard the
fForces?

Pr. Awang Yeso 1 cloe

Pro. Blumi Hcw cid you go cDout €oing that?

Mr. Bwani
1 triec to get tusiness from hame

Pr. Blums How dic you GO ébeut coing that?

Trat was aroung —- probably the ena of 1983 or

banking business of tre Panasanian Letense

“y tasic contact was with General Noriegas and

477
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Mr. Awani 1 made an effort to cuitjvate Nime I met with

his several time soclaily ana visiteg nis offices anc asked
hiw to aive some of the Cefense Forces accoutts to0 use

Mr. Blumi ODid he co that?

Mre. Awan3 Ultimately ne gia, yes,

Mr. BEIumi Let me a3tk through that at tne outsete

When did he ccme to-you with an account?

Mre Aweni TYc the cest of gy recaliectiors some time iIn
1982,

Fro Blum; Scmetime in 1982,

what dld.ne cescrice the account as?

Mro Awani He was resa of inteiligence ai the time ana
told me that tnis »as a secret accounts & secret service
account, ’

Pr. Blumi Wro was to rhave sionature autnority on this
account?

Mr. Aweni WMe aas,

Mre Elum3 Wrat were tne scecicl instructions that went
sith tnls account?

Pre Awani Tre Instructlons were trat ¢niy he would
cperate the accoirt oy verval cr written Instructions to me,
anc notbody efse,

Mre Blumi Were you glven ¢ny instructions about the
records wlth resgect to this account?

Mro Awani T wes tcla that tne acccunt shoulo pe kept in
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a highiy ccrtfidertial ang secret manner.

Mre. Blums Did he tiil out ary papers to open the

account?

»as

nr, Awani bLe cice

Mre Btumi Ardg he g2ve thes to you?

Mre EWwani Yese

Mre Blumi “cw was trhe initial ceposit made?
Ir cashe

Mre Awen;

Mr. Btumi Ir cash.

A

Fow ruch was it == do you recaill?
mr. Awzn: I aon't rememper the amounts exactlys but |t
substarntiate.

mr. Blums Was it several nundrea thousand dof lars?

¥r. Awzni YeEs.

Mr, Blums Were tnere cnecxs in that aeposit?

Mr. Awani Nct In tne tirst ceposils NOe

#r. BEtumi Wefe there checks that came ltater on?

Pr. Awanit YeESo

Mr. Blums wWrat was the total amount that began to bulio

wp in this accourt?

Fow targe aic this acccunt become?

Pr. Awans Tt was & transaction eccount. It went up anc
cown. BLty z9alrs tc ihe vest of uy‘Kro-Iepge; it nevers tne

rlghest it ever went was In the resion ot 32C alilion == 3¢V

it tons mavte $25 mittion.

I'm not gulite certain about

24
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that.

Mre Blur: Were most of the funds that were put into tnis

account put In Ir the torm of cash?

Pre Awani Yese

Mr. BYumi mwere any Paramarians aware of this accounts of
was that kept away fros the Panamanians?

re. Awang within the pank?

¥ro Elumg Yes,

Mr. Aweni 1 had been specifically asked not to let any
¢t my staft know agcout It.

Mre Blumi Wrat was done with the soney in the account?

what Instructions cio you get for spensing tne money In
ths account?
Mre. Awan: Payments to inaividuals on occasion.
Mr, Blumy “cw would ycu know that these. individuals were
authcrized tc receive payment?

¥re. Awani 1 useu to get a note signed by General

Norlegae broLght by the person himself who hac.to receive the
turdss and prior to thets L would get a phone cail teliing me
to gxntct the person to cowe in to ocet those funase.

Mre Blgni Whe were the pecple who were cozing to cotiect
the funds?

Mr. Ewani Pcliticians., "Trls was curlng the time ot tne

etecticns in Panara.

Mr. BJLmi Scy what happened wouio be you maulo get 3
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certair incalviaual would be cosing with a notes ana to give
hiw a certalrn amcunt ot roneys ang then that person woula
cones end you woula inceed turn cver tne mcnsy.

mre Awani [Noos atfirmativelyl

¥r., Elums Was the money pala in casn?

Mro Awani Yeseo

Mr. Blumi Were there other uses for this account soney?

mre. awani Yesy sir == main|!~ttavclllng expensese

Mr. Btumi Wrat hirds of travelling expenses are you
taiking abcut?

Mr. Awani Ncregailys when Ceneral Norlega ana his statt
ysed tc tawe official trios overseasy & lot of the expenses
were tc te cala trem tris accounte.

Fro Blums Hcw wculd that work?

woLld they give ycu the piils anc have Yycu pay them?

ash me *to arvange tor the tickets anc pay to the debit of

this account or “taxe cash for expenses, or the bilis would

cowe directly tc mee

Mr, Blumi Tre bills would come cirectiy t¢ the bank?

Mre Awanid Yes.

Mr., Blums Ard when you Jett Panamay where wouilo they

go?

Myo Awars TrRis ccniinueas when he came tu the Lnitea

te lephcne cail from General Norlegas he woulc say to expsct a

Mr. Awani Ax the tire T was in Panamas they would either

w
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statess I uSed tc take cate of his expenses Neree

Mr. Blum3 WHat woulc happeni Wouid you get & cail to
gake the travel arrangements that mere necrsSary?

Pre #wani Yes.

Mr. Blums Tren would you pay those olils?

Is that correct?

Pre Awand I would pay tnose bills,y yes.

Pro Blums Debit It agalnst nls account?

Pr. Mani Ccrrecte.

Mr. Blumi Were there credit cards that were charged to
this acccocunt?

Pr. Awangi Yes.

Mr. Elumi Wrose credit caras were they?

Mr. Awani [ had Issueu credit carcs to General Noriega
anc nhis taacily.

Pro. Blums Wro In pis tamily would havs nad the credit
cards?

mr. 2wani “His wife ana three aaughterse

Hro BIumi Ard tnese credit cards were al) pala from tne
grcceecs In the accounia

Mr. Awani Ccrrecte.

Mp, Blumi Hcw was thls controlled by wereral noriega?

Glc Fe sipervise tne bills trat were being paic?

e . Avan:. Ail ot them.

Mr. Blumi Fcw did he co trat?
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Mr. Mwani I usea to 9o to him perijoalcally with atl the
cotails of expensess Incliucing cregit card expenses. He
worLlc check them and okay them,

Pr. Blumi And at that point you would pay thess right?

Mr. Awani Eitner at trnat point or I had palg them
tefore.

Mr. Blimi Hcw C10 you come to meet Enricue Preteit?

Mr. Awang I tnlnk‘l_met ham soglally for the tirst
tine, .

Mre Etumi Hew did that reta{lonsnnp begin to qcvolopr

Mre. Awani I triec very hard tc get his accounty which I
corten’t get, Trat was cne of the better accountss known to
te one of the detter accounts in Panamae

Mre. Blumi Wculd ycu describe cnricue rretelt's
tusiness?

Mr. Awani He haa two iarge shcps ot the ailrport ana one

‘very large srop in Panama Cltys which was o« sort ot nigh

cless gtft shog -- silvery crystal, watcresy Jeuclr!. ali
thet sort cf stuff,

hhen he cpenec a snct in tre Colcn Free Zoney ne tnen
gave me the a2ccount for that particular pusiresss in Colons
which was abcut twe years Gown tre rcace

mre. Blumg D¢ he ask you tor a lire ot cregit?

Mr. Awani3 Ir Cclar, yes,

MF. EBtumd Dic you aivepw s, that line of creait?
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Mr. Awani I did. Yes,
Hre Blumi How much was (t2 Do you recall?

Pro Awgnd T recoliect that it was about $1505 000,

lone?
Mr, Blums Wren olc you open an office ir. the Free

Mr. Awani We hac a license for sowe tine and mey |

: smatl
crcer that the license gidn't tlapses we opened a very

y ] a
ctticeys a cne-many little place == irn tact, before I na

gotten to Parama. It w=oula have teen early 158l

But our real offices our big otfice started there in

1982,
Mre BIum: Wculd ycu describe mhat the Free Jone

A peinc
operations were about zna Lhe slfg of tusiness that was
core there?

Mre. Awani Tre Calcn Free (ore was set up Ly the

2 e ot
Government of Parara several years ago to 1ake advantasg

the transshigrent ct gcoFs coming in from all over tne
worlce Very simply puty it's Iiné ore huae tonded warehouse.
with several merchants over there who import goods trom
wainly the Far Szst == electronicsy clcthings ever ytning ot
that sert -— consuwer goodss wrich are tnen transshippeo fro®
there to Cclcmbiay Veneziuelasy Lentral asmergjcay Brazils
Paraguay.

Mr, Blumi Are tne major purchasers of trese guocs

smiaglers?

Mro Awzn;i Yes and NG ~- pecause in sowe ot the Latin
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American countries It is not legal to tring in these goodsy
but in others it Is.

Mreo Blumi Well, there §s a substantial amcunt ot
smuaglingy, 3 substantial number of smugglers who buy tneir
gocds in the Colcn Free lone -- js that correct?

Mr. Awani Ycu could say thats yes,

Mre BIumi. Were most ot these transactions In cash?

Mr. Awani A large numpber cf the transactions in that
glace are cash transactions, .

Mre Blumi Wiy are they cash&transactlonSZ

#re Awani It's a cuestion of currency. Nobody in-Colon
woLla accegt any ot the Latin American currenciese They
wotlc grefer to accept dollar currenciese.

Nowy It they toon & coilar checks. there were a lot of
stclen crecks flcating arouna anu there were a lot ot torgeo
checks flogating erocund. Nctocy santed to wait for 3¢ acays
for a check to be cleareds which Is why they preterred it to
te In cash,

Fro Blumi What aboutl letters of creait? wmoulun't tnac
ve the noreal way tor whicn gocas like this woula ce paia?

Mre Awani 4Welis trey were atl import letters of creait.
everythira trat was imgorted irto the Free Icne. Lur
customers were really the importers. That was strictiy
imgort letters ot crecit.

But the way the yogds went out of there was not by letter
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of credite It was cashe

: . out?
Mr. Blums It was certainiy a cash pusiness going

Pr. Awand Rignt.

es ilke
Mr. Blums And these goods were shipped to plac

Sar Ancreas islard.

Preo AMani San Anoreas, yes.
Pre. Blums Ard Coicmdia anc cther plac'57
Pe. Awans Yesy anc Mlcau,

Bl L hese
Mr. BILm3 Wro were the pecple who controlied t
i cds from
exgort businessesy the people who were takins the go
Parama to the Latin American countriesi

were they famiiy businesses?

} r gfoups
¥r. Awani Largely family tusinesses. Jhe bigger 9
are all famlly controliea groupss

’ egion?
Mre Blums And trom citferent countries in the reg -
to be

Mr. Awani {Welly families in tne way tnat thers s

caus ONE
one brcther in Panamas oae in San Ancreass one In Al .

¢ i al | wnew
in Perus of @ cousin or sosebocy like that. They

each other ard trey were all Interrelatede

. namec
#r., Blumi DId there come a time when you et 2 #8n

e lonkck?
Mre AWang Yese
Mr, Blums Hew oid that come to pass?

open an
Pr. Awani He camue to call on ne. He wanted to ope

lccoﬁnt ang Fe wanteac a line of credite
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#r. Blums Hew much dla he want as a tine of creait?

Mre. Awand 1 don't rememdery but scmething ridiculous
because he didn't want to cffer any securlty for ite

me. Blumi wWrat alc you tell hym about that?

what hapgenec when he askeg for that maoney?

Pr. Awani I askea him to leave.

Mre #lumi Did he cffer any security at ali?

Fr. Awanld Nco

Mr, Btus3 Did there come a tine when he came In later
with 2 cash ceposit?

MP. Awan: ] understang he did. He aia come to see nme.

Mr. Blumi Wrat nagpened with that account? Are you '
aware cf any play-out?

®r. Awan; Yes. He ala open an accounte Fe put in a
cash depcsity, agzlinst whicn he tcok a ltoans 2 ttne of creagit,
with a substanttal margin, of course.

Sutseguertiys he never came tacke When it more or less
reacheds wher the interest amount reacred the cutstandingss
the foan was aajcs}ea. '

Mre. Blums Dio you'éver see nhlu again?

Hr; Awans I never s2w him atfter that cne geeting 1 hao
with him,

Mr. BIum: WPy wouid scmebcdy co that?

xhy woiLlc scaebocy walk into a bank wlth @ large bunale

¢t cash anc then iagmeciate borrow against it and disappear,
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giving up the interest to the tank?

Mo Awans Ir the flrst places 1 den't KfOw whether he

case Ir with casr. It coutd have oeen a bink transfer.
but this was a norsal type of ouslness |0 Panama == 2
cash ccliateral]lec sdvances as we call it
#r. Blumi wry would soredbcdy co that?
hhat would tre purgose be?

1t would seer to me that it you woula yant to use your

soreyy what you woulo oo §is to maxe a oeposit anc withar aw
the worey as you neeco it, rather than torrov Jt out ana pay

the interest anc then iet the loan be extlngulshed DY the

ceposlits.

Mr. Awani 1 can only conjecture to whet DS motives

were, 8Lt §t car ve a business-relatec transaction which s
normal over therec. !
rre Btuems D¢ you\}avé'some sense ct wnat sort of ‘
busiress 1t sight oe? \
Mr. Awan; Irasmich as tnere could be & partnersniuy \

s not

there coulc te various corporations set upj the man Ooe

want tc show his partner trat this is his uwn soney that he

is putting ugy 2rd tnat ne is taxing a lgan ftrom 3 canhke It

covlc be a trird certy transactlicn,

Mre BIum3 Isn't it also possitie that he is trying to

corceal the source of the tunos tecause they criginatea in

some sort cf shacy ceal cf one xinu or another?
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Mr. Awans It coulc te possible.

Mre Blums When olc Eelonick make this deposit?

fr. aans 1 don't quite rememders Mr. Biume Dut It was
certalrty cefore we hag reard sbout his company or his

alrcratt beirg iupounced.
Mr. Btums Ard the aircratt impouncment you are tatking
abcut relatec tc a comgany calleg inalry Is that correct?.
Pr. Awansi Trat is ccrrecte.

Mr., Blumi: And tnat Is a cargo asriiney ¢t which tne

alrcratt was lmocurdec ia " Miami for smuggl ings Is that

correct?
Mre Awzni YeSe
¥Pro Etims wren cioc you meet Cesar Rodriguez?
Pr. Awani I woulc think late 1962 or mic-1963, somethine.
line that,

Pr. Blumi Wro introcucec yot %O nham?

Mr. Awani: Pretelt.

Mp. Bium: Hcew dic he intrcduce hia?

As @« frienc anag a business. assoclate,

Prs Awani
r. Elums wWrat ousiness aid RoCriguez want you to beceme
invotved lé altr him?
what were his reguests for pansing Services?
Tre first business ne wentea us to te Involvec

¥ro. Awani

in was 2 timcusire businesse. Fe was inportirg several cars

tecm tre UeSe
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Pro Elums  Did you finance-those cars fof him?

Fro Awani We clae Yese

Mr. Blumi What otrer grojects oid he ask you Lo become
involved In?

Mr, Awani: Tre only other project re.gectly asked us to
te Invclvea in wzs a Nyoroelectiric projects Sosewhere in tne
interlcr ot Fanasga.

mr. Elumi wculd ycu describe -uhe hyarcelectrlc project-
in a little cetail?

Fro Awsni T oidn'y know mucn about ity Fre Blums Dut 0t

mas 2 crcject aoprovec by the Fanaranian Government ana an

Eastern Eurogean country was ore ot the major vicders ftor
thst project,

Fro Btums Oc you recall §t it was Polanc of Hungafy?

Pr. Awani It was either Pclang or Romanian. 1's not

™,

cuite sure which one It wase

Cesar Rocriauez said he nac an exclusive coniract with
these people. Trey came and met me severa) timess anc he
sajc¢ he was in g pesition to steer this contract towarcs
themr.

Mere Blumi Hcw much goney cle¢ you advance .nta 1o .help get
this off the grouna?

Fre Mwani Fcr thise It was cver $l-miilicn,

Pro Blums sere there cther acvances yogu nad mace?

Fre. 2wani Yese
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Mre. Blumi Nas there a oroject Invaclving a clud in Panama
Cley?

nr, Awsnd Nct tnat ones NCe

we had ncthing outstanding against that.

Mre BIums Wrat was the clud project?

Can you cescribe tnat?

Mr. Awani: The club project was as he wartea to ocpen a
sort of cankers® cluo in Panamas a privates exclusive clubs
in a place wrere there had been a-restaurant batore ang they
naa closed dcwn. But it was a very prominent location.

Mr. Btums: Arere was that locationi

Mr. Awani Ir cowxntown Panamas the Bank cf Boston
builclina.

Mr. Bfumi Was that at-the top floor of the pbuilaing?
was that the penthcuse clup? -

mre Mani Trat is corrects

Mre Blums He built the clube Did the club ever open?

Mre Awan3d To sy knowledges no.

Fro Elums O'td you know at the time he came In to ceal
with ycu that he was i}vc|vea n gun runnling?

Pre Awani - Nce sSire

Mr, Btums O0id you have any idea that nhe was invelveo in
the narcotics pusiness?

Mr. Awani Ncy sire

¥r. Blums Ir aadition to the projects we rent ioneay aic

24
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ountry?

Hr.'Aunnl Or cccasion I mey have, pus 1 con’t quite

resesbers Trat sas part ot his business.
Mr. Blums He was an impresarlos Is that correct?
Mr. Awans Trat is correct. Yes,

Mr. Elumi Ara he would oring performers I8 froe other

cowntries to Pancmae
Mre AWans Yes,
Mreo Biumi Fer various eventss
Mr. Awahi Yes,

Mr. blumi Wren he olane crasheds were ycu tnen ltett with

an ouvtstangira sum of goney at the vanks that ne oweo the

bark?

Mr. iuanx Ncy sifa

Fis glane hac crasnec sevefal years pefore thate 1 -as‘
rot aware cf tnat situetion untii such Jater.

»r, Blums Ory I'm iafulng new atout when re dieg in 2
glane crash, Wwas the tank teft . =itn, in tne/holei

Mr. Awars 1.was nct aware he cied In a plane crasne

Fro Blumi f';ee. ]

Mr. Awani My unoerstandging is he was xitleds

Mre Blums e was niiteds Orays

what were the clrecunstances of that? ‘uo you know
anytriro atoit Pt

Mr. Awani Jc¢ you aean his deatn?
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Awani T was nct in Panaea at the tises ! Just reag

abcut it In the fapers.,

Mr.

Fre

Mre
rr.

*re

what was he coing there? !

Mr,

Mr o,

chiet in the reaion?

nr,
dre.
Mr .
Fre
scene?
Mr o,

vsed to

Blur} Was the bank left with an outsfanalng amount?
Awani Yes.

Blums: Wrat w2s the amcunt the banw was left with?
Awani Tt was cver 33 siidlion,

Btumi OCOr Cesar kocriguez® acccunt?

Awani Trree pcint five m{glon gollars.

Btum: Have you zet Mine Harar?

Bwani Yesy sir,

Btumi Wrere ciag ycu meet hia?

Awagni 1r Panaga.

Blumi Wrat was nls role in Panama?

dwani 1 wnew rlr 45 a frienc cf General Noriega,

Blumi Dio you urderstang that he was the MOSSAD

Awani Trat was what wes coemmorly said.
Blumi Wren alc he come to Panama?
Awani | hasve ro icea,

Btumi He was there when you arrivedy as paft of the

2dweni Tc ay wrowiecges Fe ¢ianr't live there. He

visit, I tag 7@t rim ot 2@ cccial gathering at some
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stage.

Mr. Blumi Was it generally uncerstood that ne was
involved In the aras trace?

Mro. Awani Ncy sir.

Mr. Blum: Dic you ccme to finc out ne v@s lnvolvea in

the arns trace?

Mro, Awani Ncy Sire.

Mr. BIimi ©1d thnere ccme 5 time when. you becade aware Of
Gereral Norlesa's cesire to sell Contacora islana?

Mre Awani ! wouldn't say it was General Neriegas sife.
wAS apgrcached by the gresident cf the counify.

Mr. EF(m; MWro made the approach to you about (ontadora?

Mre Awani 1o Delvalles

Mre 2lumi wreh was thet approach magey

Pr. dwani Ti woult have oecen 1 woulc say in 1986y late

19¢6.

Mr. Blum; Wrere were you at the time?

Mr, Awani Ir washington,

Mro Btumi Wrat aic ne tell you re waniec cone?

Mr. Awani Me called me up at my house ang tola me he nhac
teen given my nane by General Norieaa ang unetnér»l coula
coge afrd vicit him in New Yorky which I ala, . Fe saic the

covernment wées Irterested 1n selllng Contacora, whether '} nag

any investcr's orf custorers <ho woulo De interested .in cuying

it.
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Mmre. Btums Uig you have anyone in xind =~

r. Awani Ncs sife

Pre Blumi -=° who you coulc approach?

FPr. Awani Nco sire Not airectlys

to someone?

pro Blumi Did you ceme to take this otter

Pr. Awans Yese Uitimately 1 cicCe

¥r. Efumi Wro dic vou take U te?

Mro Awans I spcne to several ot my coiteagues ands at

one staces I spohe to a Saudi arabian gentliesan caliec bUr.

Ghalth Pharacny who expressea &n interest to buy 1t.

Mr, Bhums Did Tre Pharaon make 2 cia cn Ccntaaora

Isjanc?

FPr. Auani Trey ne la necotiations and ne made an otter.

Mro. Blums Wwrat »as the amcunt of nts cfter?
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¥ro. twani Tc FY krowleages it was $5.5 willion.

we, glLms Wro ultimately ot the istandy if you xnow?
mr. awani I understany Mroe roKiy

rotel. in Panara.

mr. lumsi Did he gay gore than Fre rharaen?

Pr. Awani Nct to EY direct nnowiecges No .
Mre BYLmi DOia you Yater ting out that

pharaor was rot the nigh bicger ‘thet nhe lost the purchase?

Pro Bweni Actually no.

To Ty kncwl2lcEy Cr. Pharacn puilec cut risself.

Pro Btumi wty was this not 3N agtractive proposition

who owns the marriott

it was vecause Ff.

2
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trem Dro Pharaon's perspectivet

why was the ceal not a 9ood one on |is tace from his
cerspective?

_Mre Awani Do Pharaon had a specialr 3 specitic faea of
what to co with the island. I understans he s a major
sharehcicer c¢f Club Meas. re wanteo to turfn it into. s Clud
Pec resort,

But I think Club Mea did nct uitimately want to have 2
resort there because trey rad sosething neardys in Mexicos OF
Crenadas or someglaces

1 an?rstano he withcrews ultimately,

Mre. Biums Was the hotel ir good ccnaltion?

Mr. Awani Nct dn very gooc conditions NCe

Mr. BIumi Sc it would have requirec substantial
investrent Ir orcer to laprove It?

Mr, Awcni Yesy it yculd have,

Pro Blum3 wWas Mr. Aoki a goca trieng of tne General 's?

Pre Awani 1 don't know abcut that. |

Mr. Blums HiYU you ever set him scciatly?

Pr. Aani Just onie.

Mro Blumi Wrese was that?

Pre Awani Ir Panasa,.

Prf thumi At the bcnera;'s rouse?

rr. fwani Nc, At another function == 1.think the

Jagane
[4 se Agbassacor®'ss or sowethinge
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Mr. Blums Did BCCl ever become invoived In the ares
trade?

Mre Awani Ncoe SiF.

~wr. Blums Was that a matter ot poilcy?

Mre Bwani Yesy Sife

¥r. Biums Did you eveyr get approached by people who
warted ycu tc firance aras deais?

Fr. bwani 1 did.

Mre. Blumi Wrer was thet? M 2

Mr. Awani Offhands | woulc say in 1982 == byt I can't be
sure about tre date. 4lso several times tn Londons when |
was in Lencore f

Pr. Elumi: Wrat sort ot arss ceals were yoL asked to.
tirance?

Mro Bwani wells it was al) sorts of arms ceals that we
were asked tc serve == aircraft spares, tank sparesy hight
visicn siortse

Me. Blums Arc ncne of these deals thai you were
ap:foaghod with were ever conscmwatecs is that correct?

Mro Awand Nes they weren't,

Mr. Grabcws . The answer IS trat's cofrecte.

Pr., Blimi Yes.

pr. Awans Trat's correctes

 Mr. 8tums  Curing the pericd you were uranch manager in

Parasas we had sibstantial testisony trat cash was pouring
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into the edﬁnttv. that UeSe currency was pouring into the
country from a variety of sources.

Who was receiving that currency? what banks was 1t going
into?

Mr. Bwani Trere were ever 140 banks In Panasa. To some

extenty every bark was recelving these pecause, (o My
Wncwlecgey ncne cf the Banks was gaing to get loste 5o there
wust ﬁlve teen pLsiness in eaclh ang every Lanke

Pre Blumi Wculd ycu describe for s approaches rage to
your bank wlth resgect to puttung cash in and handllng cash.

Let se rephrése that,

Cla there come a time when you were apprcoached by people
whc worked fcr 28rirks Corporations in FPanasal

Mr. Awani Yes -- not me directly, but scue of my statt
was.

Mr., Blumi wrat clc they say wnen they agpfoacnec your

staft?

Mr. Awani Trey said they hag large amounts of cCash to be
cepositea anc whetner we'o be ifterested in hanating that
cash,

Mre BIuUmi Wculd ycu describe what tne Brinks operation
in Panama wac,

Mr. Awani 1 con't «nom much auout Ity Mre Bluae AN L
wnow is It wes ar armoreg cars a casr tranrspcrtation

cospany.

|
|
|
|
|
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Mre Blumi What dlo the pecple of Erinks want in exchange
tfor steerina that cash deposit business to tre bank?

Mr. Auan: 1 have ro direct sxnowlecge of what they
warteds but there was a certaln commission that they wantea
for tringina that cash ines 1§ con't know the ?uact amounts.

Mre 8lumi DJid BCC1 tane ary ot that money from those
recole?

Mre Awani ANcy sire Ncs

Mreo Elumi Bit they were otfeg;ng these geposits to
parkers wshc woulc-gay them a comeission?

Mr. Awant 1 understanc that. Yes,

Mre EtLm3 wrat hagoened with cash when your bank got
gore cash then it neecded for its vault?

what did you c¢ wihth that casnt

Mre Bwani Our excess cash was always glven to the Banco
paclicnale ce Panare.

mr., Blums Did they charge a fee for nanciing that casn?

Fr. Awani  Yes,

Pr. Blumi What was the fee that they-chargea?

Mre. Awans ] don®t guite rememuers bDut we were chargec
twice @ year on the amount ot cash we haa given themy plus
cther services trey hac proviced,

mr, Efimi wWes tnis in tne nelghcornooaAcf 1l percent?

Mre Awans Sce It was scmewhat lower than that.

Mre Blums. TiC ycu have o irodiem wlth the Nationai banw

~
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ot Panams In the delivery-of cash to thes! Did they short

you on the ccunti

Pre Awars VYes.

Mr. Blumi Mas that @ regular proposition?

Pr. Awan; Mcre or lesss yes,

Wre Elums Can you describe what would nappen? You woulc
go tn with- a-foac of weney anc then what?

Nre Awans Yelly It we went in with a wtilion collarsy

]
when it was counteay It was not countes inseglatelys and we' ¢

get 2 credit advice after a cay or sometninge And we were

always tolcs or wostly we mere tcola that It was 3100 short «n
s 31 mlillcb shipment.

Mro Elum; Sc there was always some kina of shof tage,
smat | crounts?

®r, Awany Swall amountSy olmayss yess

Mro ElLmi Ard you are certain that this was not your
tark?

Mre Awani HWce Gur securliy was pretty tighie we used
to check -and courter-check ite

CQvtaln!y we dic not feel that the proulem was 23t ouf
encCe ‘

Mr. Elums Jia there ccme & tize wren you wefe in Panama
when tre Panararian Bankers -Association pecame concerned over

the amcurt of cash that was cczirg Int¢ the ceuntry?

Pr. Awansi Yesy sifo
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Mre. Btumé What lea to that concern?

Mro Awani We were tolo it was pressure from the UeSe.

covernzent .

#r. Blum: Wrat were the discussions among the Panamanian

Earkers Assoclation grcup?

Fro. Awani It mas cecloed to valuntarl iy limit the amount

¢t cash that they woulc place w1th the Banco Nhacionale.

Mr. Blumi Wrat kinds cf Jimits were sugsested?
Kr. Awani It was a voluntary Jisit, Every bDank deciacea

voluntgrily to set up a specific amounte

Mr. Biums Did any of the vanks protest the voluntary

tiwits tn that discussion?

rr. Awani I understana they olde But I was not present

at the meetirg myselt.

Mre BILmi Wro go you unaerstand protested the veluntary

1iglts?

Mre Awans I uncerstanc the canks whicn hag a lot ot

retait tusinessy like Citicanky Bank of Boston, parclay’se

Lnloh Bark ofﬂSuﬁtzerlanu- the Colomblan bankss Banco union

ot Venezuela. I understana these are the canks which

cb jected.

Mro Btumi O id they abides ultimately abide by the

volurtary agreementy OF 0O YyOU have any way of knowing?

Mr. Awans I have no woy o7 xngwings ©ut what I do know

is that thelr 1ieits were talriy highs as coEpared to ours.

~

w
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Mre. Blumi Djd you bscome. aware {n talk/ng-to other
pecple that some banks were fiylng currency from Panama to
cther courtries?’™

Mr, AWani Yese sife I nao hearc about ite

Mr, Bium3 Wrere was this curronc; movirg o1

Mr. Awenid Swuitzeriand.

Mr. Blumi- Scy the maneys rather than turning the money
cver to the haticnal Bank of Panamas the money was deing
tlewn to Switzerland fcr further aistridbution?

¥r. Awani Trls is what the normal understanalng wase

Pro.Blumg Oc you rave any -ldea how oftien :hat money was
teing movec cut cf Panama?

Mro Awani Nce

Mrs BIumi Do you knaw which banks wers coing tnat?

Pr. Awani It was commoniy percclvgd,tnat the Swiss banks
were dainrg. tris.

Pre Blumi Wrhich ornes?

Mr, Bwani. UHBS and Swiss dank Corperaticne

Mre Blums Sulss Banx Corpcrations

~when did you leave as neaa of the Panakanian op;ra;lon?

Pro Bweni Ir mia=1984.

Mro. Blumi Wzs there a reasor why you left Panama?

Mr. Awani Nymper oney ] had completed my isual tenurs ot
service in ore ccuntrys which is approximately three years.

Nusber tuo, there were certain transactlons which toox




!‘

24

. 42

plsce in the bank tor. which 1 got the plame.
fr. Biumi Which :transactions were these?
Mro Awans Spgeclficaliys 3 UeSe Treasury Bitl
transactlons or Treasury cneck transactionsy SOFTYe
Mre Btumi Wculd ycu describe that transaction tfor us?
Mr. Awani We received large quantities of U.S. Treasury
checks from & corporatercustomer, or a corporation which haa
peen set up ty lawyers known to us In Panamae
It turnec out that these checks were forgec, Ultimatelys
we wete left holcing tne can ter about 33.7 sillion.

Mre Blumi Let me go back through how this corporatlon

was Set uDb s

is It roiLtine tor Panamanian attorneys tc come into a
park and oger an account fcr a cerporation?

mr. Awani Yesy sire

Mr. Btumi Dc they ever jaentity who they are acting on

geratt of?

Mr. Awans Nco They don't have any -- they are not

recuired to ty lawe
Mr. Blums Sce they wiil s&t up a corpcration anc you may

cr may not recogrize tre name. They come 1nto the Danke

They make a ceposit of some sort atter tney cpen the

accounts
Is that rougrly the way it wcula worn?

Mr. Bwani Ccula ycu just repeat traty please?

~
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Nre Blums Weils they come Ine They oj¢h N account ana
they'l| make 2 deposit to that account, Bit YOU don't have
any idess once they've done that, who the rincipals vening
the account zre.

#r. Bwani Nco

‘we never know whe the ceneticial owners of the
corpcratlon are, we base our account cpening on the
reputaticn of the attorneys,

Pre clums Ycus tnens woulcn't have ve(y great aifficulty
ceclalre wnether the mcney was coming from & reputable source
or a crizlnal soiwrce or whether there sighi te 3 severe
grcbles wlth the account.

Is trhat correct?

Pre. Awani Wes as I said, based our decislon to open the
account c¢r tte integrity and reputation of the attorneys
themselves, we zace a ml;calculation theres thens
covicuslye.

Mr. BIums And these Treasury checss tnat caae in were
yoL tater learnec from where? Who were the principals behinc
them? -

Mr. Awani Trere was a aang ocerating cut cf the Far East
~= Hong Konas Stroaporesy Taluwarn.

we tiled criminal cases. some of them were arresteds »¢
recovered sofe nefl of the money.

Mro. Blumi drere sere you transferrea to when you left
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Panama?
Mre AWani

Pre Blumi

Washingtons De Ce

Wrere did you work in washington?

what was the opsration In washingten?

AHr. Lwani
Mro. Bloumg

is what?
Mre. Awang
international
Mro Blumi
cont inue ycur
Fr. Awizni
meo Elumi
Mr, Awani
Mro Btumi
Mr. Bwzni
pro Blumg
Pre Awani
Mro, Blums
Fr. Awani

Hre Blumi

We nave a representative office over here.
Ard the function of that representative office
zinly an otfice to maintain tialson with the
organizations inmgasnington’ De Co

Ir that role nere ta washingtons alo you
contact with General Noriesal

Yesy site

vew often would ne contact you?

Nrce every couple ¢f montns.

Wwew did the contact cccur ?

Or the teleihones

Ycu would be called by Generat Noriega?

Normally Dy his secretary.

His secretary wculo place a cali?

YeSe

Had General Noriega asked tnat you hot bDe

transferrec cut cf Panama?

Mr, Awang

1 urcerstand he nag mage a recuest Lo the

gresidgent cf Ty tank.

Mr, Blums

Ar¢ wnat cic tne presicent ¢f your cank tell

w
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hie?

Pr. swani He told him nas I had tc moves Sut 1 would pe
avallattie to him whenever ne nceded ss.

Mre. Blumd Ard that request woulc have gone to Rre Abidis
sho was the president at tne time?

Pr. Mwani Yesy sifo.

Mre Blums Ncws when you gct these caliss what aid you
co? What were tre calls asking you to dol

Mr. Aweni Usually It wasy, agains ar rangement of travel
prcaradsy which | woulc dos ancy atter thate to come over to
Papapa to ce able to show nNiIm the accounts.

¥r. BElumi Did you travel to Panama with scme tr equsncy
at tre time you were here In Washinaton?

Mr., btwzni Yes.

Mre Blums wWhen cla you leave wasnington?

Pro Aweni Augusty 1987,

Meo Blums Ard in 1967, where gia you go?

"Pre dwant Tc Niasio

Mr. Blum3 Wrat was your job in Mlami? A

Pr. Awani As hea&'of the garketing cepartsent tor the
reglon.

Mre ElLms Wculd ycu describe what tne region
encorpassedy what territory?

Mre Awani The region is callea the Latin America and

Cacitbear Recior Ctficey basea In Mlamie It had the
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agwinlstrative office for the three agcncloslln Floridgay the
three branches Ir Jamaica. one Ipr Nassau, one in Barbacos,
twc branches In FParamas 2 representative office in Venezueia,
a sutsidiary In Colombias 3 oranch. in Paraguays 3 subsidiary

jn Uruguays & sutsiciary in Brazits anag a supsidialy in

Argertina.

Pr. BEums Let me start with tne Fiorlca agency

operation
what dces an agency operation co?

Mr. Awani Very crietly puts an agency Is authorizea to
ceal In at) cft-shore business.

#r, Elums: Wnat is "oft-shore pusiness™

¥r. Awani Ir other wordss, we cannot do business with a
resicent of the Lnitec States. Fe can't open a cheching

account or ary scri of accounte. Huwevers we Can tinance

them, We car Jive loars to resicents cr citizensy and aiso

narcle their impcrt or export tusiness.

In acditions we are allowec to open accounts for ail

kncwn resloerts. .

Hre Biumi ch‘d l{ se tair to characterize those
sccounts as “filght capltai" accounts? .

Mr. Awan: Yesy sir. The toreiyn resfigents accountis,
ye<,

Mr. Blums Tre torelon residents.

Mpo. bwonsd Tre toreign nationalss yes.

k13
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Mro Elumi Wro was thne person in charge of the NMiam}
operation?

Mre. Awani Cur regional genera) manager is named Mre S.
¥, Shati,

Pr. Blums Is te fully knowledgeadble acivt the nature of
the coeratior?

Mr, Awani He snould be.

Pre Elumi e should bes

woLlo it te cerrect to characterize nim 2s there more as
s tavor than as the attual acting tor wanagefs 3§ & favor
that was belrg arantec.toc nim oy Mre. ADIGI?

Pro Bwani [ con't think 1'm very competent Lo comment on

that, But fet re Just say that re Is an older gentieman

1]
who's ceen with the cirk for a lcny tisey whc's oeen with Ar.

Abidi tor 2 tong tire. bul ne's hancs-on. Fe's active in

whatever |s tapoening there.

Mr. E1ums Ycu now have resignea from the cank, is that
correct?

Pro. Awani Yesy sir. . -

mro Grabcws Woula ycu explain tnpate

Mre. Awani I have takern whatever leave |s cue to mey
which is tnree mcnths, Sos my resignation stoufa becoae

effective frem atout mid-Decemcer.

Sos techricallys 1 am on leave at the soFent ands

technlc2ilys my reservation has rot teen accepied yete



Mro Btumi

This Is &
countries?
Hr.'Aucn:
meo EVLMS
that ccrrect?
Mr. Awansi
wr. Blumi
Aw ahn 3

nre

Mpe Blumi

jerding

linbtec.

Mre

> J )

cuesticne

The tark

e are 2
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letters c? ¢

rarg ins

we are sctively

abcut the cperaticn of the bank

Mro Awani

gtumi

cr ccuntry manioerl

Awan i

in trat

1 went now to tura 10 asking

itseif,

park which overail operates in

Yess Sife

Ard most ¢t Its bLsiness

Trat coulC Dey y&€Se

e
1s that 3 fatr characterizat

Trat is fairs yesSs

And fron the way you N

authcrity of country managers

YESo

Acuio

wlth the Lcncon Treascly opetatlcr?

1 think tnere are tw

ts caslcaily @ ge.p

tirance relatea ranke

ttowes tc & €
reait anc U

zre yccde whatever

it ve falr to say tha

1s actively encouras

osit oriented pank- @

excess cash is

encouraged to place wit

you @ Jittle Dit

s whaty 72

is depasit takingy i5

ion?

ave described ity the

s extraoratnarily

t a uranch managef

eoc to put nhis money

o facets to thils

ertaln extent to tung our own

rade tirancing cecause the protit

h ouF Owh tfeasurye

no a lrede

feft overs.

l
|
!
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Wr. Bluwi Tf one locks at the bank's palance sheets one
sees that :oteﬁsran naif of the money that the bank has Is
put cut In tre Loncon lnterbanu”r;rket.

*r. Auan; Tre Loroon interbann harket.

re - '
. Blums Trat sarket is a relatively (¥ return market

in the world of tankings Is it not?

Mr, Awan; Yes.

re ™3 V
. Elumi wrat co you pay your aepostuers In the way of

Interest?

Mro Awzni Mirnet ratess

-’f « Btumi

Mzrhet rates?

Mr, bwani Yess

F' . W 1
. Blumi Wrat woLld the spreag ncreaily te between tne
A

Lordon .n}evtank Market ana the market rates ycu P&y
cepositors?
FPr., awani Jt cepencse
, ; ;
1 woulcn't say there is a rard ang fast fule acout the
wargins there, - 7
mre

. BElums Wculd you describe ther as nighly arotitaole?
Pr. Awani Nco
Mr. Blumi Sce we Nave 2 Oonk that Is takifg 1o & large
gmcunt of cecosit aoneys outtirs it in tne Longon lnterbank
ra : 5 v

ckety 2rc that is not & generally prctitable proposition.
where Go the banks oroflts ccme frcﬁ?

¥ro. Awzri Tre balgnce sheel shoas the amount of tt&oe
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tirancing cores tecause that |s paslcally a strength of the
bark.,

Sos 1 woLid .assume, not having any more knowleage abqut
ity 1 woulc assuge that the profltabllit; is b;;ically from
the letter of credit business zna the commission buslno;s.

Mr. Btumi Ncw we ﬁave been toilds and 1 woulo ask yﬁu
whether you &re aware of ite that a nusber ot vanks simply
retuse tc co business with BCCl or accept its letters of

credit.

e

¥r, Awani Yes.

Mr. Blums Wry is that? DOc you have any lcea?

mr. Awani I woulc put It cown to professional jealousy.

Mre Hlums: WwFrat are some of the tanks thet are very

regative on ECCITTE

Mro. Awani I wculdn't ve acle to tell you ofthands but we

co know that tnere are certain banns we a0 not have llno$
with ard we can rever set lines from.

Fre Btumi Wculd Felloﬁ baci be one ov‘thcc?

Me. Awans lt.coulc tes yess I Nag hesrc sowme were ==

Pro Elums Citibanx?

Fr. fwani Nceo

Pre Blurs Nco

(hase?

Mr. Aweni Crase -- we Fave an on ana ott relationship

whth §t.
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Hre Blumi Tre bank has an opesaticn In the (aysap
Istandss 15 that correct?
Mro Awani Yes, sife

pr. BILmi Nrat is the natire of tnst operation?

Pr. Awani I really con't wnow the peturse Butw aS far
as 1 knows Cavwear. is the head cftfice ot one of the major
sybsidiaries of tre bark,.

Mr. Blumi Wasn't Cayran Islanos paf‘ of what you haad
sales authcrity Ior; warxeting authority for?

Pr. Awani NMNce SiT.

pe. Blurd Was It a retail operaticn Of was it simply as
a roldine colpany?

Mr. Awans It.i;oyio ny.unuﬁieage, a h°|ﬂ|ﬁ9A°°”9‘"y‘a"°
a tooking certer,

Mre BIums weculc ycu oescridbe tor the record unét a
"beokina center™ 1s? ' )

Hr.'lunns Basically the larae transactions of the bank
are parked: Ir places )ike this for tax reasons. ‘ '

#r., 8lumi S¢y it somecne ras 3 ceposlty ]F wight pe
carkua In t;i Cayman 1;|an;s bDecdause tnese is no incoli tax
st all In the Cayran. Islancs?

Mr. Awans 1 woulan't ;ay it Is necessarily 3 geposit
sttuatione It is « transactioral siiu.tion'

tusiness Is rot taxec 1n Panzma.

Mr., Bloums Sc it miont be & trace trensaction. ==

pecause otfsnhore

e e
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ne, Awani Exactiy.
Wr. Blumi =-- or letter of crecite

Mr. Awani Ard the proceeas of which would come thiough

#r. Edums Ccme throuah the Cayman Isiancs operation ~=—

Pre Awengi Yeso

Mr, Bfums -~ grincigaily tor tax reasonse

Fr. Awani Ccrrect.

Mre EfLmi Ard the tann's Ath;r‘maqor sucsidiat; Is pasea
in Luxertourcs Is that ccrrecl?tm

Mre. Awans Trat's corfectly, yeSe

mr, Elums Are you aware of ;he tact that tn‘ Luxembourg
tark aitrorities have sugoestec that BCCI tinc another home?

Mre Awani 1 had heard rumcrs to tris eftecty yes.

Mre. ?lum: 0c you know why trat cccurred?

¥r. Awzns As cliscussec amcngst colleaguess it was saila
that the IML, «hich is tne Luxemfourg ronetary lnstltﬁtc;‘hac
totd éhe bank that they wers nct big enouah to be abie to
wonftor the activitles ot the cank wor lcwliaes ana they woulad
prefer 1t the Lark were to move to a lccation where they
coLla te monitorea by a central Zank. S

Mr. Blumi Sce the bank supervisor autnority which
sugervises tte banke tre princical r;gulatury authori&;‘nere‘
which woulc te Luxentourgsy ts saying tnls cank Is operating

in o mapy Dplaces ercura tne wer i¢ that e simgly woula have

n

~

5138
53

cltticulty. ard dcn't have the capacity te keeP an eye on what

the tank s coing and now it is operating
Mro Mwani Ccrrect.

Pro BElumi Mre Awans we hac testimony '7 hearings that

BCCI. was given moneys by at least ome orvd ssugglery Leigh

Rfteh's orgarizzticny through one of his peosles Meo Kallshs

anc the bank money wes referreq to BCCI oY General Ncriega's
‘entourages

tave ycu reac thst testimofy?

Mro Awisns Yesy 1 Fave,

Mre Blumi Dc you have any recallection of that
transaction?

br. Awani Nct in the least.

oy sir.

Mr. ElLms Ts It possiole that that iransaction
cceurrec?

®re. Awani It is pussiole.

mre Blums Did you have accounts‘tron arug smugglers at
the ECCI brarch in Panama?

#r, awani Tc che vest ot my knowleages not a single

Mr. Elum; Were you angraoached by crug sfuggless to
;layncer thelr morey?
Mre Awans Nct cirectlye

¥r. Elums . Irdirectly?
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Mro Awani Irndirectlys yes.

Mre Blumi Hcw did tnose indirect gpproaches come about?

Mr. Awan$ Various customers used to ln'cri us oty says a
gocd account or & large account cf a big sum of money c;nlng
ine We woulc avcic thoses unless we krew exactly -hatztn{
tuslress was and who was bringing zheigccounl ine. ‘ o

Hr. BIUDS Who were sose of these customers uhp woula
teil ycu atovt trese?

Pr. Awani I was never directly apgroachy rr, Blum, It
was always my ststt who was appr:;cheu.

1 bpave never been cirectly approacrec,

Mr. Blumi Sc your staff wculc te spprcachea ano.they
wolLlc know of an cpoortunity. Hoylu they gyass that
tntormztior to ycu?

Pre Awzni Trey waclue

Mro Blumi Ard you would nct avatl yourselt of tpat
crgortunity?

¥r. Awang; Ufless the customer was knﬁun to us and It was
a tlecitirnate business. ‘

Mre. Blum3 It wase hcwevery, clear to you that this
tusiness was qolrg on all) arouna ycu In Panawai

Mre. Awani; T woulaor®t say that it w=as clear that it was
coing 2round 24! arouncs but trere ua; a ceytaiq_a-areness
that sars of the furos were unclean tgn059 as we catl tnem;

Mr. Btum$ Ir your rcle as the rarheting managers were

24
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' | n
you aware of tne sctivities of the subsialsfy of the bank |

Colombia?

Pr. Awans Cculd we just rephrase that avestione

Me. Blums Tr your role as marxeting naﬂ'ﬂ‘f bn ntamis

were ycu aware of the cperstions of the sussidlary in

Cotowbia?:
Mre Awani Yesy sif.=- to & Iimltec exiente

P : n
Mr. Elumé Were there apprcaches mads LO the Colombia

coeration ty peocle in-the narcotics bus insss to launder

sorey?
Mr. Awami Tc ay krowledges Noe
Mr, Btumg Nct at ali?

Pro. Awani ([Nocs negativelyd

» n
Mr. tdums Asre there apprcaches made to the people i .

i one
the Colombiar oDeratton not necessarily to faunder grug ® y

tut to tawe ceposits from Lecople who were engaged in tne
rarcetics tride?

Pr. Awani Agains to my kncwlieagey N0, Euty Mre Bilums

Y n
the Colosbiar operation, tne way It is set up "‘Ff'f wes |

; ’ s
miamly had nc dlrect acminrstrative responsiciibty. 1t wa

t
s subsidiary. We were 2ware ot thelr cverali-palance shft

ano so forth and their creait pafty cut the cay=to=0ay

fURN iNG w@s Fot kNCwh 1O USe

Fr. Elumi Ir your efforts to marxet tne pusiness of tne

in
cark bn Colosbias cla you ever encounter peocie uho were
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the narcotics trade locking tor a place to put their money or
invest their money? ‘

Pr. Muani Yeseo

we were 2lways awafe of these peopie and we mace 2
ctstinct effcrt to avcid them. ‘

Mre Blums Uld‘they ¢§er -ak; an agproach to yéu?

me, Awani Nct tou wey sify never.

Mre Biumi Were any rcter;ed to yo. by someone eises that
you. Fac¢ hac &z corversation with ang sasd‘noc 90 awaye

Pre Buan; N?ver tc rey agaI::

Pr. Blumi Never tc you?

Mre« Awani Nct to mes now

Mr. Blums Wro would they have approacnec of talkeg to?

Pr., Awand Trey «oulic nave approadﬁeu ou} representative
in Bcocta,

Mr. Elumi Wro was the most lixely cerson in the Bogota
coeration that wculd have oeen agproacreo?

Mr, Awzni Ary one of the cfticers there,

Mro Blums Ary one of the cftlcers at the pank .

Clc the tank take &;ney or take geposlt woney trom people
whc were basically very wealthy Inalvicuals --

Mre Bwani Yese.

nr. Blums -~ jarge accounts?

Pr. 2wani Yes.

Mre Blumi MWere these ceposits all dollar ceposits?

24
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¥r. Mwani Malaty collar depositse
Mro Blums ~Malnly collar deposits?

but
Mro twzns Yes., There were otner currenciess to0y

gainty dcllarse

Mr. Grabcws -Are-you talking aoout Colompia now?

#ro Etums 1°'r tainirg acoit Cotomclas byt also

gerarailys br your reglone

Mreo Awani Generally.

- ar |
Pr. tlums Scs tre business of the bank is taking colt i

ceposits feom peaole In the reglcony tor the most par ts

woulag It be fair to descrice the people who wefre

] the
interested Ir collar deposits as ones who were wanting

010
woney Not in tneir own Cufrencys trying to perhaps ay

elr Owf
elther the cirrency restrictions or the tax laws of tn
countries?

e
Mr. Awzni T wculo says sify tnat the majority of thes

t .as
turds were nct Kect tof these 7easOnss put they were kep

a regge saalrst intlation anc pofltical 1nstadblilatye:

i ignt
Mre. Blur; Wwcula it oe fazir to characterize it as ttig
capitaly In a Droags sense?
Mp. Awani Yesy It woulde
a in the

Mro Blums were these accoLNIs always sOCKE

Y ) In
covritries where they were aage Of woulcg they De couk.ed

ctrer places?

sit w2s
Me. Awani Trey aoulc Le Deored where the cepo
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placed.

Mre Blum3d Scs It someone cage In anc cpened an account

perhapss at the cepositor's reguest oe booked el sewhere?

Mr. Awani Tre account would not reaily te opsned in

Coiomb ta.

what weuld hzopen is somebcdy would go and meet ang .

inclvicual wro wzs known to have money and persuade him to

ocpen an account wlth the banwe

Nows the acccunt wculd norsally e opened elther in -

Plamiy or in Lorcony or in wherever., Sos it was not booxea

tn Cclemblas as suche It woulo pe booked whether thNe money

was in Floricas cr in Londony or wherevere That's wnere tre

Altimete bcoxing aces,

Mr. Blumi Sce what wotlo nafppen wculd be you woulc do 2

sales presentaticn to somecne in Columola anc ne's talning

abcut glacing colilar ceposits znd the conversation then is
wellys we can open an account fcr you in LONCONy New YOIK ==
Pr. Awani Exactlye.
Mre Blem; Mijacly, wherever.
Mre. Awan; Riagnt.
Mre Blumi Arc we'il maintain anc take care of that

account for youe and trat really dces rot appeasf 35 a

Colombizn 2ccounts ever though the nationality ot the owner

is Cclcmtian,

in Coftcmbla, that was always bcoked in Colomtias or woula it,

24
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unt because In

Mro Awand 1t appears as a Colowblan 8¢€8

nis
our computer clsssifications thne countey 0t origt

Colomb ias

. wi i) sShow
Pro Blums 1Ir cther wordss the bann's fecerds

?
that tre depcsitor Is of Cclomcian naticpabity

sgerstood your

Mre Awans Trat is correct. 1 misu

,Jami or Longon
cuestions cecause it |s taxen as s geposit ot Pl

colcmbian dep.osites

cr wherevers but It is classitiec as 3

t tn Miamis OF

“Mme, BIumi As a Cotombian ceposits DM

' Lordene of wherevef,

mr, Awani Ccrrecte.

st here is a system tors

Mrs Blums Scy what we're fooking

cecote In these countries to put tnei
cepters ‘in dcllar cencrinatec ceposits.

Mr. Awens “Ricnt. Risnte

ot this
Pr. Blumi Wculg it ce fair to say that sost o

cusiness I s currently to wealtfy ingividuais?

Br. Mani Trat Is caorrecte.

; rest ot
Mr. Blums Ard Is 2. consiaerabie pertlon ot the

the tank®s bisiness qoverncantal

‘mpe Awani & large croyortior 1Sy yeSe
to the
Mpo Bfums Wrat governments were close iy tied
, i overnment
tark? Wrere wotré€ you. gosst successtul tn cetting 9

tuslress tr tatir tmeraca?

| we-geal
wp, Awans Tr Latir smerice eng the Carltoeans

r money in majof canking
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with 18 central tankse 50 1 wculd say we are reasonabie
successful tr 18 countrlies,

Mro Blurs UTid you have 3 particularily aooc relationship
with the Rgolivian vovernrent?

Mre. Awani Nc., In facty we nag no relationsnip with the
€olivian Government-.until very recentlye

Mro. Blum; Is that a recent cevelopment?

Mr., Awar3 Very recert, inceed,

mMro. Blumi Hcw did trat relaticnship aevelop?

o

Kr. Awani We h2c ceen calling on the central tvank. . Thnis
garticitar relationsnig cevelopec because cf a leac we got
from the Worle Eonk ance against 3 Worid Sank guarantesy we
mace a lcan to tres, In returrny tney have Ncw made
placements with .s cf thelr reserves.

Mro. Elumi I'G tike to turn to some travel recoras which
were furrished tc us pursuzhnt to the Ccemmittee subpoenas

he have glver you a set of those dccuments and 1°'m going
to pass this out to the Court reporter.

Mr. Grabcws “These were furnishea cy tne bank?

ﬁr. gtums Trese ;ere turnishec bty tne bank as
travel-relatec.

we understanc ~-= first of ally have you nac a chance to
take a fecok 2t trese dcCuments?

Pr. Awaeni  Yeés.

Mro. Blumi Are tnese a complete set of ycur travel

24

with me,

(2%

records?
Mr. swani Ncy siry they are not.
Fr. B{Lml Ttey are not?
Pr. Bwani Nco

Meo Blumi Wrat is not Inciluced in tiese travel records?

e
MWro Awani I understanc you hag recuired recorgs trom th

tirst of Janiaryys 1964, T was not In this ccuntry at that

time. T was in Fanakay ano thcse records are not avallable
These shculd be starting from around July or Augusts

19649 which I see is corrects ang they go on to May of Junes

1967, .
In other worcss the records from my perios In niami are

rot rere.,

Mre. Blumi Sc we have some acditional records to ask

for?

Mr. Awani Rignt.

Mr. Blum: I'd Jike you to lcown at these recoras ang: §o
through them with me so we canm perhaps recall what these
trlbs woulc te atcut, ’ _

The flrst is a trip to New Yorx, Acgust 3s 1984

Mr. Awan; Yese sir.

#r. Blumi Dc you have any recollection of wnat that was

in cclilectior with?

#re Awani Cff-hancey I can't say. 8ut Ir a)| probability
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jt was to seet witn General Norlega.

Nr. Blumi Tt shows that ycu stayec at the Helasiey

Palace Hotele There Is a Di1l for the Helusley Palace.

Is trat shere General Norlega normally stayed tn New
York?

Sr. Awani Trat's snere ne normaiiy stevecs Thatls where

1've beor staying fo; €any yeais.

Mr. BLups Ycu don't recall spectfically whether General
Norfega was cn trat trip?

Mr. Awani Sgeclticallys I woula nct be able to recalbie
Moo

Pro Elumi  Chay. R

NOme ycu-have for iugust 12 a Biit == this I's August 13s
19¢4 == a trezvel recorc tor a trip to Fanasas

Mre. Awani Yess sirts

¥re Blums Dc you fecall trat trip 2t all?
trips 1 saede to Panama.

Mro. Awani It was cne of several

Pro Blums 1% tike you to turn in particular to an

You will see

afrtine tlcket trat 1s.part ot that references
thpt jt says there |s an excess Daggage chafgee
wRat was the excess Lagcage lhat you were carfFylras
Mre Awani Nce that's notl &n excess uvaggage charge.
Pre Elumi Il says “Ctners Explaire” .
It*s not? Is that just a ticket crarge?

Mre AWani Trat®s prcbably an uograding trem an.economy
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class to a first class tichet,

Kre Blurs T see.

was there a tank pclicy abcut tlying first ciass of
toLrist?

Mre Awoni I3's a2 tlexible peclicy.

Pre Blumi Flexivle,

what happenec c¢n tnat irip to Panawa? Do you have any
recolfection?

Mre Awand 1 can't recalt any specific trips Mre Blume

Pre Blurg Ycu assume that on this trip you woulc nave
seen Geaneral Noriegag

¥re Awing; ‘Yes-

Pr. Blum3 Ir 1904,

Nows this is 2 periodGe in i9&4, when we've had testizory

that trere wzs erormcus activity going on vis—a=visy first of

alty Panamnian politics ands secona ot aliy the arug
cartel.

0fc¢ any cf trls come up in tne trips to Panasa in 19842
Cle you hear aboit tne allegations made wiih respect to

Generz) Norlega at that tice?

Mr. Awani Ncy sir,

MPe BIuUmi Were you aware ¢f trne rala tnat toown place on

the cocaline facllifty?
Mre. Awani Yes. I reac atcut that,

Pr. EILMS Ycu reac about that. wrere, refe of there!?
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BANK OF CREDIT AND COMMERCE INTERVATIONAL
SOCIETE ANONYME
Pr. Msani Ir tacts 1 was in e tim 1667 K STREET, N.W.
1 . 3 - in. Loncon at tre time. I reac ; WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008
2|| absut it 1n Londcn. E . )
3 Mr, Biumsd Djd you ever taik to General horlega about - ] ] ] . q- g ~ - 'Q%\
e . o - s .
5 Ar. Awang Ncy SiVT. ~
- 6 Mr. Elumi It never case ug?
7 Fre. Awan; MNce
8 Fre. Etumi Ir anotrer trig tc Panaga, you travelilea on
oll €713+ ano then trere's one on the sixth of Septemder to 1 ) T
_ e . : B b o
0|l Parama. . - i - . R
. ‘ < R ey : s "

1 Pro Awanji Yeso sir. N I ’ /
12 Mr. Blumi Oc you have any recollection ct what that was l
13| ebcut? I
14 Mr. Awani. Tre same things Mre. 5luse ) normally useo to -

15|| co dewr to meat wlth General Mcriegay cecause ] have no |

|| specitic wcrk toc be cone over theres ncrmally in resgonse to

|| hls recuest tc ccmre cowne

18 Mr. BEtums Then we have a trip for a visit to Panama on

|
i
19| the ricth througr the 13th of Lctopefs 50 yCu afe now moving l f .
20}l comn there dtrin§ this period montniy. That's pretty | ' -
21| tregrert, :

_zz' Pre. Awan;i Yesy sir. i 3 :
3 Pre Blum; I'm lookina at the ceoit for the bank marwxead :

2|l "Octeter 195+® anc it savs "expenciture Incurrec on visit to

%|| Paramas™ ninth trrcugh 13tn of Jctoder,
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 Mro. Awani VYes, 1 rave that.
M. BIumi Trat woulo oe an GCtober & ip:
Mr. Awand Ccrrect.
¥re Blumi Tre next ane Is another ticuet to Panama, and

p that is in

this Is catec 30th of (ctoters 1| assume for 4 tri

Noverber,

Pre. Awan; Right.

in hovemGere

Pr. Eburi Sc there §s a further trip

We've got yoL now cnce a mbnth, practicallysy going down
there == »

Mr. Aweni Ccrrect.

Mre Etumi == to visit.

Anc each cof these times you woulc nave met with General

Norlega?

¥eo Bward I crésﬁﬁi s0. Yes.

Mr. BAums Ard the nature of the meeting, agains was
shewing hle the ralances in the account?

Mr. Awan; Yesy anc the geolts mades

mr. Blumi Ahny other kinas ot aiscussions? R

YouL kncwy there's <« lot hacpening nere, Yocu have a new

president corlng ard gclng in Panamas You havey I Guessy an

electiony the electlon was compietes but the problem ot
were

President Barletta was very much on the tacle. There

gary trinas repoeniny rere,

No ccnversaticn ebcut any ¢f those events?
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Mo Mwans Ncy sife

Mr. Blums Was tnat Cecause It's urwise fOF Dankers to
clscuss polltics?

Mr. Awani Wells [ never wantec to hear anytning and 1
clon't ask,

rre Blumi Tren fhere“s a trip to New York on the 1ouftn
ana tIfth of December, 1584,

Co ycu recal) anything apbcut tnat?

Mr. Awani Againy I sust acmit that I cannot recall any
specific trige 2ut the majority of sy trips to New York
weres again, to sect witr nim. They could have oeen, some ot
them, for ctter tusinesss with other customers. But 1 woula
say the g3 orflty ~culd have been to xeet with hike

Pr. Blumi Tc neet witn Gererat Norieges

Nows wh2t woilc Gereral Norlega oe doing In New York?
whet was his noraal reason?

Pr. Awan; Usually in transit to and fyom turope.

Mre Blums Sce he'c be in translit trom New York to
turoges Ycu'd fiy up anug you'c meet him Iin hew YOrke

what woule¢ he co Ir New Yorx wnen you set nll—;ﬁefe?

Mro. Awani Nct muche.  we'd gc out tor ginner. That's
about it., Stayec at the hotels Fainly.

Mr. Blums Againy me've 90t @ visit to New Yorks 28=29s

Jaruarys 1595, 4ny recollecticn at alil of wrat .as going on

then?
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Pr. Awani Tre sames Nfo Bluﬁ

#r. Blumi Tre sase.

- NOwy t;le bank here ;-as paying tof your travel up t;. nest
Gerera} Norlega. 1 take. It the panx ccnsicered that _avi
overread expense hecause re was such a g,oou'custouﬂ ?

rre. Aueng Yess slhee

Mr. Blumi A& visit toc Fanama ana Miamly agains Fepruary
155 198%. '

Pr. Awani Yeso .

¥r. Blumi Ary reccllection-at all?

Coes anything st 3t stand out in thess trigs?

[Pausel

Mro Blumi Tris was a Lr‘io trom the elghth-to 2th ot
fecriarys 19¢tS. :

Meo. Awans Fignte

pr. Elum:  Tren Masch cétny agaifne

You're meetirg witr nia practtcalily conce a monthe

Pre Awzni Yes. "
“Mro Blums How would you Craracterize yoir relationship
with Generas) Noriega? As trierciy?

Mre Awani Yes.

Pr. BLurs Close friencs? . - ;

mre pwzni Frienclye

frierd, as close as nhe aGets with arycne?

Mro Blumi Wceulc yeu cunsicer nig to be & close personad -
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kow woulc youL characterlze ycur rentionship?
Pre Mwani Flrst of ally It was a panker-customer
relaticnshio. Bity apart froa thaty I tnink It was a

trierdly relztionship.

Mre EtLmi Wculd he cail ycu whenevwif he came 10 town?

Cic you exgect him to?

Pro Awani 1 certainly wouid expect nNis toe

Mo Awzni How would ycu characterize his benavior anc i
Pis perscnality? Ycu've heara tne testimony and "‘“A‘h'
testimcny of many of tne witnesses who have cescripec o
rather flagbcyani tifestyle.

kow co ycu craracterize nis litestyle?

Mr. Mwani Flarboyant -- to the exient trat ne |iked to

eat wel! and drirk wells and trat®s acout ite

Mro Blumi We've hed testimony acout plarsioads of

cprestitutes ceing flown to Panamas rather wila parties at one

tine or anctrer :t one piace or anctner.

Fow coes that square with your experience with himi

Mre swani. Acsolutely note I never saw anything to even
rtnp;ely suggest that sltuaticr. No,

Mre Blumi 1Is it pcssible that he thuught it
Inaporoorlate to invite nis panker to that scrt of party ==

Fr; Awani Cculg have ceen,

Mr. Blems -~ znc that tnis was the alng of pasty ne

reserved fcr ciher pecgle?



d
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mr. bwani It's pessibie.
Mro Blums Trere Is a trip heres I assume 1t was not
”N_gc\uga-eoagvectec. In Fetruary-March ot 19059y
Planl-iondon-vienna—Paris? Or Is that Noriesa-connected?

Pr. Bwani Nco Tnat's not Noriega=-connected.

rr. Blums Wrat was thut trlp fors do you recatl?

Mr. Awan: Yes, Tnat was the annual marketing conterence
¢t the bank in Yiennas 2nd 1 trink I had some cusiness In

A

Pilami tefore that.
Mr. Blumi we've gct another visit to Panama again In
April cf 168%,
Mr, Awani Yesy sife
Mr. Blum3 Cc you rave any recotlection ¢t thnat trio?
Mre Awani As I saic befores ¥re Blumy 1t’s quite
imgossidble fcr me to recollect the inaividual wripse
Mro BILmi New Yorws on May 47 1s tnere anything there?
{No respcnse]
Mre. Blumi Let me ask anotrer cuestion.
heﬂgéve rad testimcny that General Noriega ftlew to
washington or a number of occaslcns to meet with ditterent
fecpie here.
Were ycu 2wafe ot any of trose-trigs?
Pr. awans Cre ot them, y?s.
Mre Blum; One of them.

shlch cne ~as that?

24

sogething

articie?

541
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Mre Awani That was the tise he came to a((ress the
Inter-Amer ican Defense Coliege.

Mr. Blums Ard that would have obesn wnen - In 19861

Mr. Awani. I can't be sure about tre date, I assume it
-a; elther 1585 c¢r 19&€. -

Mro. Blums wWelly let me try to refresh youf
recollection. Was It pefore or after the “Ney Yofk Times®
ran the stﬁrles zbout Morlesa's involvement in drug running.

Hr.\Auan; Ir tact, the day he lanced at indfews Alr
Bases tﬁat was tre day the "New York Times™ carrlea the majyor
sfory, trat very daye

Mr. Blums Trat woula nave been- June lg or 13 1586y

i1hke tfat.

Mre Awans I don't recollect the dates bute 35 I saigy
that was tne date the "New York Times™ articls appeareds

e, Blumi were you surprisec oy tre “hew York Times™

Mr, Awans I certainly wase.

Mre Blumi D¢ you discuss it with himi .o

Pro. Awani Yesy 1 :Ia.

Meo Blumi What glo.ne say?

Pr. Awani He was LDSet about ate

#r. tlums 1 aather so. oLt did he Say anytning more?
Ll fnan: Nee

Mp. BlLms “e ciun't say tris is ccemplete ties?

|
|
%
|
]
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Mr. Awani Yesy thaty of courses, he alae

Pre 81umg Trats of courses he sala.

Pr. Awani Yes, of course.

mr. BlLm: FSit you didn't say wells what atout this
aliegaticn or what acowt that atlegation?

Mre Awzni Nce Cbvlcusty I clan®t ask him tnose
cuestionss hce

Mre Crabcws That's your Jcb.

{Gereral laughterl e

Mr. Blums Acainy perhaps it was nct diplosatic for nis
tarker tc ve ask ng those guesticnse

Mr. Awzni D¢ you ainad It ] take a breax for &
clgarette?

Pre Blumi Nce -

In facts let's take a ten sinute bDreak at this point.

Fr. Awans Trank ycue »

{A brlef recess was tarmenel

Pre. £lum: We're rceagy to resumes

1 will reming the -jtneﬁs that he continues to de under
cath, ) .

There Is a cuestion which I cla not ask earilery which |
wiil ask‘new' «hicn is hcw was tne Sann's reilationship with
Cereral Norlega encea?

when did that cccount that we clscussec earlier close?

Mr. Awans 1 am not aware ¢f the exact cates ot the

24

termination cf
*ro Blums
Mro Muwans
Mrs Elumg

Mro. Auani

frem him scmetime in the early part ot thnis yea

account.

Mre Blumi

tre account,

Weuld it have been this year?
Yese

Krene approximately?

s far as I reccliecty 1 nad a communi

72

cation

r to close the

Wzs i tefore or atter ths hearings that we

reid In Ferriarysd

Pr. Awani

Mr. Blumi

5
It was around the same-times I think..

Arqung the same time.

was It scon ofter ine nearings?

Mr. Awani

It coulc nave peen soon after of Just

But 1'% nots againy 100 percent sure ot thate

Mr, Blumg

Mre Awani

Pre thums

Mre. Awani

Mro Blumi

Fr. Awani
te closec.

Me. Blumi

Wrat was tne nature ot that comsunica
! reccivea a tejeghane calke
Wro fros?

From nis aaugnter,

Wrat were tne instructicns?

The Instructions were that the accoun

Were there instructians as to where the money

shculd be sert?

MAre Awani

1 told her trat we reauirec rotiticatiaon in

Nce 1| was not wold thats

before.

tion?

1 shouio

sriting from
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Pro Blumi Where was that notificatlion to te sent? Oig
you tell her where to send 1t?

Mr. swaniy Tc Lonacne

Mr. Blumi Dic¢ you subsequentiy learn that the
rotitlication had ccme?

Mr. Awzani I tearned that they had recelvec a tetter,
yes,

Pr. Blumi  Trat they had receivea a letter,

Mr. Awani Yeso

Mr. Btums Ard that the aécount was closea?

Mro Awani I was not tolo clrectiys DUt ] assumec that
the sccount wes clcsed.

Mr. Blumi Cid you have contact with General Noriega
after that accourt was closea?

Pr. Awani Yes. Nct direct contacts buts agaln, I have
teen recelvlfgvncssages trcm name

Pre Blums What was the nature of the contact «fter the
account was closed?

khat messages cld you get?

Mr. Awan; Several messagesy some Jjust asking how 1 was.
hon everythirg wasy when I was gcecing tc come cown to Panama,
Cn severat occasionss 1 was asxed to Come gown to Fanama.

Pre Blumi e wanted ycu tc Come down O Pana@a?

Fre Awani VYeso

24
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Btumi Even though the account was closea?

Mre Mans Righte
Mro. Blumi De you nave any lcea why?
¥r. Awani Ir relation to the accounts I presuse.

as
Mee Blums Even though by then the account presumavly w

clcsed?
#r. Awani Presumably was closed, Yes,

Mr. Grabcws 1 thnink tnere may be cther conversations

atterwarde - I wiill tet him deseride those.

Pr. Blimi Cray.
woulc you g0 on ana (iil us in on those conversations.
Fre dwani . Yes.

There were 230 sessages I got that there is a hearing

coing cn, messages I got tnat subooenas have been served on
the tank and presugably cn »yself, and I hope everythnlng is
all righte 2rd ycu wor't divulge much about this account.

These 1 gots 2t least tive of these messagesSe

Mr. Btums Ir cther wordss General Noriega was aware that
the Committee naQ'votca to sefve subpoenas on the pank ==

Pr. Awand  Yess sire

PPe BIuml =—= ana was ewate that the Ccoxlttee hac voted
10 subpoena jyou.

Pr. Mwans I understcody yesSs

Pr. Blums Ard he sent messages to you about keeping the

account confidencial?
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Mro. Awani Trat is correct.

Mre Blumi Was there a threat impglicit In those
-esiages?

Mr. Awani: Tc sy mings yess Buty, obviousliys It wasn't
ghrasec that waye.

Mr. Blumi It wasn't put ycu In that waye

Dic you taik tc him acaln af ter that account closings
after Febriary of 1968:

Me, Awani [ tnink ] spoxke to Ni% cn one occasions yes.

Pre Bltumi Or one occasion.

when weuild ttat have been,

Mr. Geabcws [ don't think his testlmony was that it was
Fenrvary.

Mro. Bluwi Februarys Harcﬁ' whenever.

when was tne one occasicn when you talxec to him?

Mre. Amani Acainy i gon't tecolliects DLt it SUSt have
teen about mzybe tre miccle of tre year.

Mre. Blumsi Tre midcte of the year, S5So we're in Juney
somewhere arcund tnerey perhaps?

Pr. Awan: Right..

Mr. Btumi A teleprorne conversation?

Mre Awzni A telephone conversatior.

Mr. Grabcws ! don't tnlnn‘nls testimony was February of

Pagch. It was trat It was eafiy in the year and he wasn't

sure It it was tefcre cr after thne hearings were helad.

24
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Mr, Blums Right. The hearlngs were in Feruarye.
Mr. Grabcwi His testismony speaks for stselfs but 1 think
he was not clear whether it was Defore or after thats Just to
clarify.

Mre Blumri We are reasonadiy clear about the
wncertairty.

I would like to return to that telepnone convessations

what did he tay? «hat happenea in that fast
corversaticn?

Mre. Awani Me¢ clan't say mucn, As ftar as I recollecty ne
Just asked me how I wase how tne family wass IS ever ything
okays 2nd 1 askec him how everything wass ana he sale 1 just
wanted to talk tc you anc see Now you wefe,. And that's aboul
It. A

re. 81umi Ry now you've seen a tremencois unfolcing ot
rather dragatic events in ranasa, He's in a kina ot state of
steae, There are two covernments in Panama. The Unitead
States is 2ctively atter him,

wnas any cf tfis alscussea? e

Mr, Awani Nco sif; Just & very cursory ccnvoysatlon
abcut things beirg aid rignty wnoer controly sometning |ike
that.

Pre Blumi Whlich is what ne salé?
Mr. twzn}  Cight.

Mpo. Blumi I°'d like to ao cack tc these trevel recorase




1 There IS 32 record here of @ trip tc Miami around the 31lst

~

3}l engelese

4 0o ycu reca
5

8 Los Angeles
7]l tirst ¢t Jine.
8 pe ycu scte
9 The invoelce
10 Pr. Awani

" Yes. The o

12 |j Noriegae.

13 Mro 81Lm3
14 Pre fweng
15 *r. Blumd
18 Pr. fwarsd
17 Me, Blums
18 Pre Awani

of Agrit or Fays the 31st of May, 16853 ana 3 trip to Los

I} what trat was about? Ulo that have

an)thlng tec co with uereral horlega?

-- June 4tnh anc £tne Miamy == 31lst May anc

tre recorss | ag reterring to?
is cateo €/1U/¢c5.
Chaye

os Angeles trip wses tc meet with Gensral

wralL was-re deirg Ir LOS Aangetes?

He w2s cn hes way to Taiwane

Er route to Tawwar?

Qiagnt. N

Wrat alc you oo witr nla in L¢cs Angeles?

1 met with nim &nc handed over tickets tor

w|| tinselt anc ris celegaticn.

20 re. Blums
2 Pre Awani
2

px) cNa

24 Pre Elumi

x| tourist sites?

€or tne trip on to Taiwen?

Fcr the triyu ONwarcse re hed CCMe ON NIS Own

alrcraftt anc he was tarlna a cemaercial fhaignt from ihere

7id vou 0¢ cut with nimz Ji1c you visit any

549
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Mr. Awani 1 recollect that we went out shopping to.one
of the mal Is near the notel, and tnat was apcut ite We may
have gcne cut tor cinnery but 1 con't cuite resember thate

Pro Bluts Tre next in that stack cf travel vouchersrs is

in Chicage.,

what Is that actout?

#r. Mwari Mce The Transview was rere Ir mashington.

ne, Btum: OJkaye Tne tnvcice says (hicagle

Transview is In mashington?

Mro Awzni: Yesy it's in washingtcne

This Is =~ we"re ailowed to have what we cali “home
Jeave® once e€very two years Dy the banke The bank pays the

tair tcr my tamily and myselt to go to our place ot origins

18 ter my wite ard my chilaren,

Pre Blumrs Okaye

Arctrer visht to New York was on the 2«n¢ cf Julye
1s that bdor keca again? s £

M. Awand Ir 211 grobabilityy sir.

29th ot Julyy L9ES. Tre invoice Is &/%.
Mpe Awani Trls may weil have teen 2 noraal. business
vislt 1o New Yorss tne 220C wuby cnee I'm nct quite surey

tecaLse there mefe scme nermal --

en Invelice from Transview Travel for $54700s fransview being

whatever ycu may cali it. This gertains. to that because- this

Mr. Blumi Ard then on the 25ths ccwn Lo Panamas LD tne

|
4
"i
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Hre Blums

Pr. Awani Ncn-Noriegas that's rigrt.

550

Ncn-Nor iega visitsy as wetl?

cetinitely Ncriega-related.

ur. Blumg
Fro Bwzng
Mr, Blumg
then Septeaber?
Pre Awan;

Mre Blumi

Tre Panama one
Yeso

Tren Septemoer, again tc Panama, of August ang

sire

Right,

Ard then the enc ¢f Septembers tack up to hew

Yorke Is that Ncriega as wmeil?

Pr. Awang

Mre Blumg
tustress?

Mre. Mwzns

Mr. Btumd

Propaclys

Ard tren Novembers to Miami,

yeSe

¥iawl was Just normal oLsiness.

Arother

rormal busiress?

Pr. Lwang

Pro Btums

that? Was trat dorlega?

Pr. Bwang

That was tank Lusiness.,

regresentatlive otfice

Pr. Bluri

Mcraal

tusiness.,

Ard a visit to Chicagos 11/22s

Nc.

Arg¢ then [ecember

in Cnicasoe.

Car you iCentlty tnat one <s Neriesa?

Mr. bwani

Nes

Sire

1 canrot iceniity Ite

The Panama one s

ts Noriegja-refated?

Is that straignt

one in hovember to Miamie was that

what was

Tris was the «pening of our

19659 New YOrky 2gaine

As 1 sala.

551

iIt's eifther Noriega or normal business. lt;oyla nave been

elther of thenm,

Mr. Blumi Trat coulo have been el ther.

Nows there~)s-another Los angeies cn;s_ This s January,
1966, Is that Ncriegal

Mr. Awani Ncy sif. Tnis was a pusiness tripe

Mr. Blums TrHis was.a straignt-fcrwarg pusiness teap?

Pr. Awani Let me Just check. One of the two was &
stralght-forward business trip. I dan¥t knowe 1 gon't
resesber which ore it wnase

Yess this one wa2s..

Mre. Elumi Trac was 2 straignt-forward pusiness trap?

Mr. Bwani. Trat was businesss.

Pr. BILm: Decembes 12y there is a tiftn and sixth
Cecember == ckays that is the sawe trige.

Mr. Mwzn; Let me sees I can't see that hotel.,

Yesy thils was ¢ tusiness trip also.

mr, Efurs Trat is alsec a cusiness trip?

Mr. Awani Ye;. i
Mr. Elumi Wrat was the nature of it? Do you recald?
was that Just soliciting custouners?

Mre Mwent 1 was working or a deal with hNortnrop
Corpcratior.

Pro Elur: Arc tnen we are tack into “archy 19069

paraga. That apiears to b a4 Farasa-relatea trip?




w

2

Mre Muang

Meo Efumg
well.

There is a
Lecenmbder.

Pre Awer;

Preo Blumi

Pr. Awan;

rr, Blums

going at tne tive,
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TEat is the first to the siath of Apfif.

There are a nusoer of Decembery 1986 trips as

December Z2 voucher for the 1%th ana 2lst ot

Qignt.

Ycu went cown tc Panama.

fignt,

NCws Lhere «ere a number of people coming ana

This was a perioa «here I think by then

the exclcsiors had beguny nad they noti

Pr. Awang;
Mre Bium;
citticutties,

"re. Bwan:

Trat is correct.

Trere were reai troubles in Panama 'anac real

Trat garticular trip was a business trips

thcughs the [eceadber one,

Mro B1ims
Pr, fwan;

*re Blumg

trip.

Trat was a cusiress trig in Decemper?

Yese.

uicinneg' 1986, again ycu hac a New York

Cic re ccme Lp tc New York tren?

Mre Mwar;
Mr. Blumg
tor Norifeas?

Mr. RAwani

Nee

Ir Januarys another New Yorsx trip. Wwas that

Ay tar as I reccliects &frer the LOs angsies
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trios he did net come bpack to tha L,S,

Pre Blum;

¥r. Buwan;

tusliness trigs,

Mro EBlumg

He Gid rot come back to-the UsSe

.S¢ those trips cf mine sre stobably all normal

Trere is cne trip here that takes you to

Parara Citys Florlga.

Mre Awang
Mr. Rlum;

19¢7.

Which ore Is that, sir?

TEis 1s very strange.

Am T misreaging the ticket?

Mre. Awang

Cre ot them snowec se golng to Pamplona in

Soatns which Is zlso incorrect.

Mro Blomg
Pre Awan;
Pr. Blurg
Mr. Bwan;
Parama,

Mr. Blumg

It*'s Eastern,

Fre. Mwani

Pro Blumg

Tt's an Eustern Alriines tickets on the bacn.
Wrat's the cate?

It's Fecruary lis, 2 travei voucner,

Yesy that is yncorrect. It's Panama Citys

Penama City, Panama,

Ccrrect.

Ard tnen March cf 1487, This is wp to New

Yorks anc yci nz2se saic that he cicn't come tack to New

York.
Pr. Awiung

Mre Blumg

Let me see,

Ricrmorc-vaitimcre~no0ancke=aashington e

Jt's dated February 1l
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Ar., Awani Trat was a business trige
Mr, Blumi A business trip. . . .
New York In Farchy 1587 -= that's also a business trip,

is tt?

Me, Ridani Let me _ust see [f 1 car prestme nere. Yesy «

normal bisiness trio.

Mre. Blumi Sce Oofnce.we cet inte 19:7, ne ks not visiting
the Lnited States saain.

Fre #wzri I dun't think sce hoe

Yess these are all day trigse [ cidn’t stay overnignt.
So detinitety these are not relateo to hime

#re Blum: Did vou accompary him on the trip to
washincgtcns ahenrn he came up to New Yorm ana you came down to
washingten witn rine?

Is that correct?

Mre Awani Veso ‘ 4

Mre BIumE Tris is just as the Hersch article was
apcear ing in the "New York Times." ' s

*r. Awzni Trat is ccrrect. Yese

Mr. BlLm; WP3t was nis purocse In ccming Cown to
nashington?

Me, Bwani Tc accress the inter-ﬁhcrican Cetense
College.

Mp. PELT3 i yuu fly Scwr wilh him on nis private

glane?

24
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Peo Awani That's correct,
Mre Bluri Wrere dio you lanc? i
Mre Awani Ardrews Air Basce
Mre Slumi Wro was witn nis on trat trap?
¥r. Bweni Several caolonels trom tre Panakanian Armys
Mro Blurs Wes tnils 4 usual travel llng entourage? Dia ne
travel with z Jarae group. itke tnis?

Pr. Awansi 1t was xore or less tne usual official
entourage.

Mr. Blumi Were there any geccle trom the olplumatic
service whc were travekling with him at the tisme?

Mr. Awani Nct to sy knowleage. 1 clan‘t know anyone in
there.

Mre Biums igd vou stay with him oiLring this perioc cown
there?

Mre Awani Nceo

1 used tc Live in nashingtuny so I came Cack to Ey own
fouse.

Mr. Blumi Sc you merey at trhat tiaes in 198&v _you were
tiving tr wWashingtons ana you sixpily went noge?

Pro. Awani Trat's right,.

Pro BILm: Cic ne neet witr any governament officials on
thet trige dc you khow?
Mre Awsns I was chly aith hir curing .ne ceremony at the

Letense Coileae :ing at the 3ir beses
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21

24

Mr, Blumi Wro gredeted hia at the air cases at Androws?

Mr. Avani I den't know who it was, but it was normal

grotocel,

Mr. Blumi DC you know If ne met with any government
cffliclats?

Mr. Awani Nct directly, MNoy sire

Mro Flumi Tid you want to ask some questionss Dre

Lucler?

Cre. Lucler: Yesy Jack,

I woula just tike to try tc clarify soce ot the
chrorclogy here.

Mr. Grabcws Excuse mes Dut you are the Finority Chief
Colnset?

Pro Bltums iTrls is the “incgrity Chiet of Statt,

Pr. Grabcews Chilef of Statt. Thank yous

Cre Ltuclerd Mcwy avy understanaing Is that the oank's

account was closed In Feoruary ot 1968, Is that what was

testifieog toi

Fre i;anz I not 2ware ot the cate, sif,

Cre Lucler; I'm s;rry?

Mr. Awani I as not aware of tne aate.

Ore Luclers But at whot times trery, 01c ycu testity thet
you talked tc ninm on the telepnone ara he cskea tof
corflaentiality ir the aftairs of tne account?

Mre. 2wani Tre uyrnaerstangirg wues trat tnere woulc ue
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contidential ity at all timess; from the time the account was
cpened, from Day Cne,

Or. Lucler: - Yesy anc that's the normag folicy of the
bark?

Fre Awani Wells It is for == it iss puty In this

this has tc te kept totally cprfidential-

"Bry Luchers At what time wasthis conversations tnis
teleghcne corversationr?

Fr. Awan; Atout tne closing ot the account?

Or. Luclier: Agout the conticentiaibey,

kre Awani Right at the tine tn-'aécount was openeas froa
inception,

Cre Luciers Fine,

But I uncerstoca ycu tc say that ycu hea a tinal
corversztlicn witr nim cn tne telecrore,

Pro twani Yeésy Sir.

4

Lre Luclers At what time cio that occur?

Fr. Awang {'(icollect It was aroung June or Jul;”;;,t“‘s
year, :

Cre Lucler: Of iSca,

Anc yoi kncw aporoxinately the time thé account-was

clcsea?

Fro fwzni At that particutar stage -—= ncw this was a

%[ corversation witr nls Gauanters eariier on, who asxea tor the

Farticiiar cases it wes Stressed by fia agaif’ana agalns that




1]l account to be clcseds O

n his behalt.

Cr. Luclers I see.

Mre. Awend 1 had teic her that we need written

nottticaticn to this ettects

Cr. Lucleri wrat w=as the gate of that?

Mr. Awans  Trat was early in tne yeafs mayope afouna

Januarye Fetfuarys Marchs serething like thate

Dr. Luclers Cc you recall tre time when General Noriega
was inclcted by the Le3e Attorney?

Pro. Awans Yesy sire

Cre Lucleri 4Anhen »as that?

Mr. fwzns 1 assume It _was lete 1987

Ore. Luclers Sce the request to clcse the account totiows

shortty upcn the inaictrent?

Pr. Awzni It mas after theta. YesSe

Lre. Luclers Ncwy in the ccnversation «ith his caughter,

cr subsecuentiys was there ever any connecticn made bDetween

the tnglictsert ard the desire to ciose tne account?

2

23

24

Mr. Awani Nce sire There was no cirect ccmsunication to

se. EBLt the assumption wass trat «as sy personal assuaption.

that he nants it ciosed for whatever reason.

Ore. tucleri Cn znotrer matters these more of iess

worthly trios that veo Blum giscussed with youys seeing
did ycu carry witn you on trese trips to

fecords of the accounts

Gereral horledas

ciscuss wlth him any Ctafx capersy
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receiptsy things of that nature?
Mre. Mwani Ncy sir.
"1 only ca
X rried tne hotel oilisy airline clilss VISA card
c
@rgesy but no statements of accounts, as such
.

Dre Luclers ©Lid you carry to nix snything.of value?

Pre Awani Ng¢y sir.

Cre Lucler; Trank ycu,.

Ms. 2cert] 1 have Jjust ore quick question.

If you idn't carry any oark c¢ocuments with you on any ot

these trips zno you were m2etirg with nim to diIscuss his

::blt: 3nd his accounts ano whit his balances werss ala you
xorlze th I3

- he fiqures? I means hew dia you kpc-'uhat to tell

Pre #wzni 1 cion'ts In tact, giscuss his Galances. |

Lesed te Just discgss the dedbitse re ;anxeu receipts ot -~

when I tetc Mam that tris month e cebited 3564000 to your

accounte he wanted to know what that $50,0G0 consisted of.

Soy it was basicaliy tne airiire bills, nogel bl llss ViSA

car

ard debits. I eeany VISA carc statements you couid construe

2s bank cocuments. That was the extent of ite There were n

statements of accounts no. ' c

Cre BIumi So you moulu Carry with you the actuad biiis

thet hacd beer incurrec.

Fre Bwani Yes, sir,

Mre Blum: N
NCwW
it s my urwverstanding that there are scme

]
(
ﬂ
|
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:‘ Il cocuments cf that variety in your posssssion, 34
E 1 Whose signatur
2 Mr. Awani Yese E ure is on those?
3 4 2 Mr. Awan; T¢ .
2 Pr. Blumi Cc you have thea with you here this morning? - e3¢ ‘are mine, actually, Thecard is aines
: : 3y but the signatuy : .
] , r.
4 Pr. fwani Yes. g e is nct mine,
4 The first on .- .
5 Meo. Blums May we have tness pieases 3 € is Skaye Ncwy this particular trip,
; sil everything wes ctr
6 Mr. Crabcws 1 Just want tc clarify one thing vetfore we . arged to my crealt card. So Iy in fact, got
3 : 6]l into L.A, cteto ' :
. : 1 re tn
7|l erovide the cocusentss tne stipulation that we talwed abouls 3 4 they cide cnecked thes ali Ins ana hac to e :
; 3 7| 9lve my credit i i
. 1 3 card & a . !
oll that we wiil be crovided a written memcrialization ot ne : 4 @s the cara which it was gclng to oe i
4 ; 8]l chargec to. :
ofl stibulation in =rlich It is uncerstooc that they w»lil be rept !
9 It's pcssivle tha i
that t !
ol contidenttal as it they were provicec in closec sess lony that . at this was cne of the people who nad, :
3 4 10} when he checkeg - .
3 : cut k
1|l me weuta be civer notice it that cnangess ancy to the extent ', i v he Just sianea the card but it was
4 3 n)f cebftea te = -
9 k My Crec a
12|} the bark 2rnters into ary other kings of aareenents with.yous 4 3 . 1t cara,
4 3 12 There is one t
. ; [ p .
13|l they weutd te acpliec to tne ccciments as welle . P ere which nas no signature.
; i 3 3 Scee of tnem
: are s
14 ¥r. Blum; Yese ! . t9nec oy me,
! 3 14 This says "ol
: 4 leg
15 Pre. Gradbews Ckeye ! E n by pnone." Tris was a limousine.
15 This s slgned bty ge.
] 16 Lo you weznt the cogy of. tre originals? ™mi )
] 16 s
; ] Is #culleras whicn is one of the .
17 Mre. Elumi Let's take o lock at the originails. g 1 colonelss ang it
. 1 1 17 s2ys "sicnatire cn file,"
8 A brlef recess was tanensd 3
1 8 Anctrer cne is
. 1 signe
19 mr. Blums I would like to gc cack on the recora at this gned cy me,
» Mreo Btumi I44 p -
- be ver ; i _ A s
20|l point. i - VEry nervous witn an Amsrican Express
H b ca . )
: 3 { 20 rd that hac thet ruch signature author i
21 In looxlrg trrcugh the documents trat you nave proviaea : 3 . critye. . ;
. 4 3 2 'fo Awani Well B
: 4 s the :
the Cosmittees, trere are a numcer of sgerlcanr Express s ] i Yy feimtursed me on procuction of
: 4 b 2|l these receiots,
receipts. wWcutd ycu teke & lcuw at thcse onc tell us whose : E . .
L P : B fe BEALrs 4 numce
: 1 ] r ot tne
2l receilpts trey ares 2nc who sigrec thenm? Tnese are the banrx E ] other bilts were airected to
X 3 4 4|i sodeane 2t tre New Yora office
x|l stubs anc the three-part American txufgss TOIMSe . 2 4 : .
. ; = %5 Pro Awani Yes, sir.
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Kro BIUM: A Hourls Messerilan,

2 Who Is trai?

3 nr. Awzns That's rights and sne is our protocol otticer

at the New Ycrk cffice. We get a corpcrate clscount at the

4

5|l reimstey Patace. If I were to call in myselfy I would not

6|l set ite This was an arrangesert with our New York otticey

2| whieh is wrv every time 1 manted a reservationy 1 usea to

g{l call her up,

9 They usec to then clrectiy bili the panky wshich is how we
w0l usee tec get the ccrporate clscount.

1 Mr. Elums Scy that was.sigply an accoamogation ana that

2]l cerson was ir chirge ot what? 1'm not famsliac =ith thne

tuncticn of & pretocol orficer cf a tarke

13
4 Mro Bwani wWells ste is in charae cf lcoking atter

5} customers® guestse paynentss VIPse reservaklcnse

% mr, BElums Wzs that & usual thing. tof the cank to co?

7 Mr. dwani Cr, yes.

18 Mr. Blums Freguentiy smportant customers woul.g visit New

19f York ==

20 Pr. twang Y.es, sl?.

21 Mre BIumi =—=- 3na tre s2nr wculad pr‘oviue what kinds of
2| services? MHotels? Limousines
Pre Awani Hotelsy Hu‘ousir\és- reservatlonsy theater
2]l theketss scheols, hospitals.

» mep, BILTs Ir cther worcdss o fuill range ot personai

. )
4 Cricago Tritunar

5| rave

7 A
8 [
9 L4

facncering 2rrests ag

'fe Blumg

92

1l seev
fvices for these custogers?

"
Te Awang Tpat Is correct,

LT Blum; I acing Show ‘0" a ¢
m i to sn “JD'”S trom tne
. 9 y i

catec ' '
Septemter 9+ 1986 == I woulc like to

tater u k an - ng mone
[ ar t
€d as & exhibj regarding
¥

the pank jp Lhicags,

Te yoo fenitiar with that;
$

Lary Au‘an. 4C hearaqg acot (4] .
: 1 n e es
tris casy y
’

J¢ you «
Now i
either ¢t the gentiemen who were

involves Jp it?

3 Mre Mwerg New sar
.

»r
involy

clipgl

"r.
rr.

Mr,

Naircbj,

NP,

Mr,

il have them n
The first cre
telleve, "sj ¢, »

.

Mre Awzng

o Elumg 1 n h tnat ¢CCl was
] rls
is ot the only tise .
e 6 that sort ¢ nv‘ n e
’ estiyatio .
Id ] f i There are two other

would fiwe ¢
to puss to YOUs 3Ndy ayain, we

mErkec s exhipts,

is trog ¢
the lrcian newsoasoer calieg, |

It's a2 o
el l=kn T
g O Newspaper there. :
H fe you famylijar witn trag? ‘
Awani  yeg, shr,

Thi i \
S was Circutatea in tne bank.

Stumr; Ar €Cona one t K NewsLa in
¢as [+] raom a enyan wSp
¥ :
per

It Sd4ys “Bany n L] 9
i eg it Cfug synci
L4 n cate,

nhat were these avcyt?

Crabcws
21l we start wign tre ¢t rst ?
Bluemg op o
y 4~nl :
CENT me Stert with trhe tirst o
d nes ahich

|
!
!
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was the Chiczgo incident.
What did you hear abcut that from the bank?

3 Mr. Awani MWe hearc that there was a toca) stat

4|l ¢t the bank

been arrested on charges of accepting iar

5
s |l anc saking Cashier®s Cnecks out for thcsee.

7 #r. Elumi Wes tnere an internal investigation at the
a|| park? MWas trere arny statesent of policy apout that?

9 Fre. Awzni Yesy sifo

10 Mr. Elum;: Wrat hagpened?

n Mr, Mwans: I'm rnot aware ot what happeneds

12 Mr. Blumi VWere youL passea 3 memo OF Was there arny

3]l further ctscussicn?
Mr. Awang
cftices in tre UdSe

|l investieatiory I don't knowe

17 Mro Blumi

8|l ot trese In the cank?

19 Mr. Awani Tre Kenya ones yesSe

20 The Incla one =- this was fassed aroun

2]l 25 scmething whlch was taken as gore oclitical than anytnina
2l etse. '

a3 #r. Blum; Tre Inadian cne was poiltical tecause

2|l Panistant case cf the cank?

25 Pr. Awzni Trai's correcte .

t memoer

-—= 1 thnink he was a clerk at the bank -= who had

ge amounts of casn

welly certainly memos were passed throuyh our

But wnat ragpenea apbout that garticular

Arcd tnese otner twos was there any giscussion

a al) over tne bank

of the

1 fr. Blums

565
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Ard the Indians were unhappy.

2 Fro Awang; Rignt.
Mr. Blum;
8¢t the bank Q0es operate In Incia
Mr. Awga V .
ni We have one brancn, tn vombay
Mre Blumg T » .
.um rat muy
st be a feasonabiy tense relationship.

. W an
re staft there ‘S aly lnalan i i
re Awan T : s tut it s

cors
trLec to be 2 Fantstany gark
.

This Is
rot
the only artic e that *Bij}uz* nas

cucl tsreq,

Mr. Bt :
i Tre
¥y na
Y& run a serjes of articles?

4 series ct articies cannectec with tne
a“'st' ] nucle b. , » ‘ i

n €ar prcecorag «Ng said tpat eCcl i
P, . C s tunding

&nc varilcus thircs of thet Sorte

Cre luc Excu L] .
o Luclers 2CUSE me, ack

Pre Etoee; Yes,

Cre Lucier;

clscussion of thst one

clreuter Sécta0.  Nothn
. ! ;

Cie I ur &
urderstinc yoo L0 Say that the

stcckhc'cers were 2l ingia
nslan?

Feo Awang
[+
s Sir, ne statr ip the posbay
[ A n N T K - b fanch .a.j s

21 Incglan,

Cre Luct
er
3 Cny the SWatt. I peg yo
Ut paraon,

o Blum Cw e a Cle atou Ken
¢ N th rticy ]
v . t Ya
Mr t H » was there any

insice the Tarn?

Mr, Awarg;
ari: ael i
Iy infcrmaiy tiscussicns Th
. "€re wds No

lime trag,

o Blum; I's tre rin rcbien th w
. ¢ . .
wfincice Frcbte there ¢ \
My r hat there ere
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1| cureency vioiatlcns anc the xenyans were going after the bank ' ‘The story we heard 3t our level. vay umit Ernst ang
: 2|l toes I eftect, heiping geople get around the currancy i f/ 2fl shinrey was not representec in several ot ihe countries where
; 1
F 3| vhetariors? ] 3|l w& operatec ano Frice aaterhouse mas., Sg ihey decided to
? 'y r. Awani Fros what 1 have nearg -= and t‘nls may not oe 3 sff raticratize the situaticn ang sust weep brice raterhouse.
5|l correct =~ from what § have hearac, tnere was one customer who | E 5 Kre Blumi Ard beer onty cne auaiters dich was Price
¢ |l nac contraverea the foreign exchange laws of Kenya ana aic l 1 ol vaterhcuse.
ng 71l rot serd back scwme ot the export proceeds, tre toreign 7 Fro Awani Ccorrect.
i
gh g || exchange earrea from tre coftee exports. &n inquiry was 8 Pre Blumi Ard that ras peen a catistactors
all initiatec anc a ranacer w=as arrested and jallec tor three or 3 9l reratlenship.
J w0l four dayss ard sudbsecuently released, ana charges against tn= m Mre Bwani Yes,
; n | park were crcopec oy the qoverrments 3 " Mreo Blumi Ncw we nave aisc hearc reports that there were
i 2 Cre £lumi Sco this came to nothing In fact? ‘ ': 3 rffcttticelities inside the can with capitatization, that there :
13 Mre. Awanri Nc. The mans the gentieman is still tnere. ; ] n[ were 2 series of Jcans mage by smaremosgers against various ]

1a{l the rest of the staff s stilt trerey anc the charges nave ull ceposits t¢ ;rqvide the bank with the calance sheet

151l peen withdrzwn, to tre best of my nncwiecgee 4 ; 15| cacitaltzaticn,

)
L

‘. 16 bre. Elums ary cid 3CC1l aucitorsy cne of tre groups ot _ 16 Have ycu heard ot those regorts? ,
‘x 17|l aucitors,y guit agproxigately 3 year agcy do you Know? : ‘ 7 Fre Awani Nce sire 1 am sot aware of that situation.

2 18 _Pr, Awani 1 am not aware shy ihey aulte :; wll © Pre Blumi Nct aware ct them at At

gj 19 Mr. Blums Wes there any discussior insice the bank? uic ~’ 19 what agout tie laentity of tne sharenoigers of tre bann?

e
8

: ahc -ar .
2]l you rear rumers ctout at? 4 @re those? .sho are the ‘Shirenclcers?

f 2t Mr. Awani Wrat we heard was tnat we’'dia not require twno ' i; 2 Mr. Awars Trere is a Cuot isnes 1ist of shareholoers. I
;é 2 || ¥8jor aucttors. Ir the pasty ;rn.sz anc shinrey ana Prace 2| have nct seer the latest 1ist.

iL% 2l materhcuse were tcth our awditers. . 3 k<3 Put it Is availasies

E 2 ¥ro elums Zro tre one tnat jeft wes? 2 Kre Bfumi .Te your reccllectiony who are .the principals
E » Kro Bwzni w<zs Ernst ang wrirney. E 3 %/l cr tre bank?

t




f
|
i
;

24

568

Mr. Awani Presentlys the largest singlie shareho lder s a

Saudi.

Mr, Blumi Wro Is?
mr. Awani 1 don't know whetter the holaing }s In the
fastly name cr-tte nave cf their ordaniZationy which Is the

Matienat Ccmmercial sank of Sacdi arabias whicn is thne

fargest tark.
me., Btumi Wro is the tamily?

Mr. Awani Tre tamily name is tne Bin Mahtcoz tamiiys
¥r. Btumi Wrc are the otheer sharenoiders?

Mr. £wan: Tre other snarehoiders who cowe Immecd iately to

nirdy amcngst the najor sharehclaerss are the ruting tamilies’
of Abu Dhacls Dutais Gatary certain Kuaaitiss not the rullina
tamilys but rlch Xuwaitisy Sauclss other Sauctse

Is Kema) Adham cne of those Saucis?

®r. Blums

Mr. wzn: Kemal! Acham Is not o« RaOF shareholcer, 1
Lncerstard he is a srarenoldery Cut not maJore

Mre Blumi Ard Ghaith #naraon was & sharehclaer Dul “is nao’
iorger?

Mr. Awani He himself nas pulled outy Dut his orotner

still Is.a starefolders

Mre Blumi Any other smarercclders ct signiticance?

Mr. Awari Trose are the proginent names.

Mr. blums 1'% like to @o cack over the relationsnip that

you hac with General Nurlegas It oDvicusty went on tor 2

~
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perlicd fros 1979, 1960,y ana 1981y when you 'irst met him In
London In 1979 or 1960, to alamcst last Junes

This Is a perlog In which you tajxed to hiE tairly
'reauenfly. you lelzeu hims you were a guest at his home.

Pre Awzni Yeso

Peo BVum3 Ard during chis periods all kinas ot things
were hapgerec. There were poiitical changes In Panama of
engrwous sigrificances repeatec stories of guh running,
cruase sl kinas ot thungs,

ANC you say that ir the course ‘of that entire

‘rela i 2
tioenshio, you have nct drscussea gun running with nie?

Pr. bwani Ny sir.

Mre. Elumg .
. My  Yeu have rot oiscussed narccotics cealing witn

rin?
Pre AwEns  Nee syr.
mr Klumg &
» 8lumi Yeu have not giscussed woney laundering with
rin? .
Fr. Awani Nce sir,
Mo B ‘ | sh
re Blumi Ycu Mave not aiscussea tne political situatior
in Panawa as t.relates to these Issues?
¥r. Awani Nct In any getail. T
Mre BYumi  Nct In any cetail,
Pre B«ari A passinag remazrw nere of theres Ut ALt in any
cetail.

Pre BElumi Nct in cetail,

I
|
t
!
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Ands In the course of your stinty your management of a

branch of a tank in Panasxa frog 1981 to 198549 you Nevel were

fnvoived In the launcering ot &ny UeSe money for OFugsy |s

~

w

4|l that ccrrect?

Atsciutely nots

5 Pr. Awang

& Mre Blum;

~

8 norey,

9 Is that correct?
10 Mr, Awan; Trat is correct.
" Pro. 8lums arc you've not hearo cf this.going, on insice

12 || your bank?

13 Pre Awzns Trat is correcty sirs

as we can any cortact «ith theae ingivigualse
1% Mre Elums ArcCe

pecote who scic trey were reteqred tc ,our bank ang

estabtishec on account relationship =0ulG ce correcty put

that was nct a matter. that came to your atiertton -— this

Mro. Kallsh ard ¥Yre. Ritchy that we are talking about?

20 Mr. Awsni T dc not recollect having seen any ot these

21 || centlienen.

-3 Mro Elums Bt it's ;ossible trat they wceuld have

estatlishec an 2cccunt trrough an sttorney in Panasa who

4| watkec In?

Pr. Aweni Y-use

Ard subsecuentlyy on youP feturn to the unltea

Statess yoL've never Leen involved in the launcering of drug

we try to avola as much

to your kncwleuge, the testimony of the

[

7 Pre Awang 1

100

1 Aro Blum;
K
Cw Much cash business woyio the branch in

2| Panseg ¢
0? ah
- at was tre amouny Of casnp you woula hotd |
oid in the

3| vault?
4
Mr. awan; S<rry?
5 R 14 -] H
o Blum: wrag ~ere the vayjt:e

S Cash amounts tor the

61l tark In Paramar

I thtok oy a i
F Cash in-vauit (imit was 3o

s|l ®ittjon,

Fre Blur; ¢ ®2S 3245 miljen

Fr. Awan; Yes,
Mo Blem; W '
ne K¢
¥ often 31d you go over the 3245 siition?

hhat weylg
tte
gross returns ot the bank of the MNati
onai

tarw ot p
anag
2 foon like §n the course of (n
the year?

Mre Awarg Ip those cays
i ’

Taybe 32C atilyor

" .
aybe 32C mitliony $¢5 mill1on .
-- poss

tely tessy tor woun trancnes,

Mro Elomg
¢ Ard ng¢
st ot that casn yey WCUIG Sdy was ¢
omin .

k2]

frem
trace ir the tolor tree zcne?

Pr. Awang

Tr @
e vast S3yorilty was, yes
L)

fo By e go x & coy
» m3 Let m
g aC o the (golon re
b 4] F 1@ .

he ceceie T b €
ope
P C e Zo '
T fatine ip th Coton ¢r e nes dia that

include any (ubarses:

has there a n
Cutan L£-F fa [}
a CONDany gpe égting jn ¢ e Col
] cn Free

lore?

Pre fuwang
Land T¢ o
Y krewlcayey there =35 ro (eban
“DdN coempany i

the Coton Free Icne,

!

|
|
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me. Blum: Were yo. aware cof Cuban operations in Panama,

trading ooeratiors in FPanama?

Mre. Awans I had heard of & tracing cospany, 2
Cutan-owned trading cospany in Panama Citye.
Mr, ElLm: Hew did you hear abcut that?

Mr. Awen; It w2s common xnomledge in the cank ing

cormunitye.

Mre BiLrs WPatl were they coing? mwhat were the Cubans

coing?

Fr. twani BResically running tne embaryo. Tney usec to
import from the Lnitec States into Panara ond rransship it.
Mr., Btumi Traneship it tc Cipa?

#r., Awani Yes,

Mr. Blumi Wrat kincs of things were moving through that

cowpany?
Mr. Awzni I con't know the tusiness of that company.
hac never nac ary dealings with theme

'} cien't know who ran that comuany, sO ] as not aware of

24

rr. Btumi Did you‘have occaslcn through yQuf customers

to hear abcut «hat kinc cf busuness it was?

Mre. Awani

sas net reiatec to-the Cuban ccomparny.

Mr. Btumi Nct related to ine (usar coapeany thdat wasS

rurning the erpargo?

-

1 hag custoners who dealit with (udas put that

102.
1 Pr. Awani N,
2 .14
o Blumi Were your custosers rynnlng the embaf go?
3 Mre awani T.couldn't say,

1 co kn :
ow thit they were taking grcers fros Cuba ang

shioping tnirgs troem thnen,
Bre El1®: Were they UeSs ¢ocds?

. Mre Awzn; Tr - L
. ni ey weie UsSe goodssy Far Eastern 9oocss they

were Europear gocds.

Fr. Blur; & variety ot gocas?
Mr. Awani Yes.,

Pre. 21emg W _
CW was tre casn soved around Panama? You

sertionea th
at tRers was Brinksy an arsofeg caf company
.

na ]
$ thzt the only éfmorea car company?

Mr. Awang
. eny Tc gy krowledgey that was tne cnly cne.

Mr. Etums A
H ro otherujse banks telt pertectly safe moving

cash from thelr Lrarches?

Fow dlg you ¢
¥ o that? woulc you Gescripe thats please?

Mr., fwan: ©
re ot our vank cars .oula take the cash ang

there'a ¢ e i
® teo atficers ana a teller who woula take to the

Barcc Naclcenale,

Mr. Blem
. § Ard trat was corsidereg to be perfectty safe

Mr. awani Trat*
i TRat's amat most ¢t tne banks cige

Mr. Blum;
i Trere wcuic be rccecy runnlng arouna
.

I weodle ctbserve Lnat It souncs ..(.rvsh:efa:ly sater than

New York, ¢ €re (r @ RAN w v al m wh
H ly a micna oulc loaa se eral [ANE]
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dollars In tre truck ot a car anc crive to the Fed.

Mr. Awani  Pznama was an awazingly safe country. Thare

was not much crime In the streets, sir,

Cre Luclers M3y I ask a ccuple of questlions.

Mre Blumi %c cheacy Dlezse.

Cre Lucier; Tnere are 2 ccuple of questions heres just

tg uncerstanc t~e caily cperations,

I think yeu tvestifiec carlier that your mailn Interest was

in depositsy correct?

Pr. Awani Yess siro

Mre Lucier; Was trere a zinimum ceposit or a sintaum
account taiarce recquirec of your custogers?

Mre Awani Nct realltye nos

Dre Lucleri Arc loter ons ycu were Marketing .Lirector
for the Carfrbear anc catin Americas

Mr. Awani Wren | w35 casea in Miaaly yes,

Cre Lucler: Wnen sou were ba2sed ifn FlcMie

what was the marwetina strateay? what
youL--seek ing? were you Jjust seekiny anybody to walk in otf
the street ard depcsit 350y or were you seeking a special
grcup of clientete?

Mro. Awan; Certainly a special growp ot clienteles

Lre Lucler: wnat were tne criteris for that group!

Mr. Awzni we Lsec tu 00K fof somedody whe hag a

clspcsable arourt ¢t $L0,0.0 arg atcves

customer Case were

24
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These wére what in our ter;lnolngy we ci1lled high net
»Orth Inalvlicuals.  We wcUId actively seek (hess people out
8N offer them tre services of the pank,

Ore Luciers  wnat woulc you ofter them? You were paying
market rates In interest. -what coula you ctfer thea that.
they ccule nct get 2ty sayy Cltloank or el seshere?

Fre Awari Ir a.word, Service. “Servicee

he offered-trem s cetter service tnan. any cf tne major
tarks cla,

Cre Lucleri I sees Do you wean in terms of financial
service or are trese acditional services, suck as you
previded General Ncriega?

PPe Awepi Acditicnal Servicess pegsonalized services, ¢
war rac 2r-otfficer he coulc taik tos ne coul¢ relate to, he
coulc call up to take care ot :a11 nis crobieass it he. wantea
to by a heuses it he wantea Nis kics in schcols or somethina
1iue trat.e e ctferec a fece-to-face contact with our
Sarketing cfticers, which the clgger banks don't normaily
co.

Dr. Luclers Soy the king ¢t pankina otffice that you

(Provided.was not.tne sort where geonle )ineg up tn tront ot

tedlers tut was: z.quch mcre cirecty personal Ized thing?
Hre Bwar; Trat s ccreect.
I wotlc zlsa like 1o Say at this stage trat most of these

furds whicr came in Lo us were transterrec from othef ueSe
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pankse The funds were already in the Lnited States.. They

weren't cosing out of Trinidaa or Coloxbia or places tike

that .

These were fings 2ireacy withr Citibank of some banx or
soeethings These were transters within the u.S.
Cre Lucler: Thank youe

Mre. Biumi #e've seen pbut not received coplesy pursuant
to the sutpoenas we are discussing, we have receiveg coplies
of the Infcreation we askeo fory some of the deposit recoros

of the three agercies in the Urnltea States -~ Tampas Miaai

anc Boca..

Mre. Awani VYese

Mro Btumg Trere are a large numoer of accounts in these
agencles witr very ijow balances, Ang in the Unitea States,
that wouid be something that nc ctank. would tclerate. They

woulc start senaing ycu bitls tor that sort of account

talarce.
why is trat?

Why woulc the cank accedt customers who fteave under f$14C

in ar accouLnt?”
Mre Bwoni: Cur expérience has shawns Mre biums that on
mary occas iorss the customer “is testing you.out, This Is o

bark wh!ch he Goesn't xnowe Fe just KFOwWS Wme cf one ot my

colleagues.,

re may start with o very sgall zacunt.

re may buiic 1t

57T
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Wi he may nct bilid. it ub. He aay just gjve us 3100 ana-
then fcrget zbout.it.

we don't distourage such accounts becaust we feel thaty
in the vitimate 2nalysis, these accounts do tuiloc up to big
accounts, . -

Pre Blumi Sc the dark §s pertectly wiiting to take in
soxe ot these very small @accounts in the hope that they wiit
fater go ug.

Nome ¥s it ever the practice of the oank 0 open an
account cf tre agency rere simgply to be able t¢ transter’
tunds cuickly ane have a vehiciey so that it scmeone has an
accounty let's s2ys in another part of the banky It can then

te transterred tc the Plami-accounts as oppossc to the Longor

zccount?

Mo Awani- I'm not quite sure thet 1 understano. your
questian,

Mre Blur: Let's say tnat l've opereo an account ana it's

Lordon=baseds anc 'now I went to ce atle to araw that money in

Plami. ol - et

Co I neec-an accou;t in mlami to ago ittt

Mro Awani Trere are certain custosers who do-need that
servicey ant it they neec it on a trequent basiss yesSs they
co oger Qecotnt: In-éther kocatlons.

Ctherwises I131's a siapie wire transfer, 1o be paia on

identiticacicn of «hat we ¢all 'a bank crafry a Cashier's’
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Chechk,

But there are a nusber of customers who have frequent use
for thelr tark funas in London or Paris or New Yorhs
wherever, anc they open accounts In those glaces.

Mr. Blum; Cid you have any cealings with carlos
ahitgreen?

Mr., Awzni Nc tusiness dealinasy Noe

¥r. Btumi Ary social cealings?

Mre Awant I know hine

¥r. Blumi Hcw did you come to meet nis?

Pr. Awan: I met him In one c¢f tne gatherings with
porlega.

Mro Etums: Wculd this nave heen at his house os his
ctftice? Wrere?

Mr, Mwzni Never at his oftices never st his housey -
either, At cther geopie's houses.

Mr. Blumi Gtrer oeocle's rouses.a,

Ore Luclers . You adad say ear kler trat a great ceal of
your--business -qj;-lth the Colon Free lone?

Mro., Awani VYes, si:. - Lo

mre Lucler; Wac it with a particular cofpany. of with tne’
Free Zone authority itself?

woulc yot Just expuna .On whal you keant Cy that?

Pr..Awani Tre Free lone actrority itseilt goes not 00 any.

tustrese, Trat®s. an-aaminisiretive cocy wnich loons atter

2]
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the services and the facilities in the Fres Zone.

Our dealings were with ‘tne merchants who were based in

'th¢~Frce Zorme,

cf crecit ang otrer instrusents cf that kind?
Mo AwdAT Trat is corsece,
Bro Luclers What 4s tne Nature of tne trace. tnat you:
were most ctten tacking in tne Free Zoney
Mr, Awang is tn

. #nd It is tre entire SDECLEUmM Of CONSUMEr QgGOCS e

In g
€an arything from video Cassettesy audio cassettes,

electroricss hi-ri, clctnings perfume.

0 '3
e Luclers To your knowiecgey, was General Nosfiega a

rartnery a partbcicant, in any ot ‘these coammercial.

coerztions i

- “n: T
Fe Bwani - T¢ gy Krowledge, noy sir.

Lre Lucler: Thnank YOU «

Mre Etems 3 !
g tmi Acains so the reccrg s cleary you nave never

firances weagons transactions?
Pre Awan; Ncy sir.

. .
Fo BIumi Ycu've rever lauwncerea crug mcney?

Mre. Awan; v,

Mr :
« Blumi T cresune you'lve never cealt in or. tratticwec

in cdrucs treasetves?

Mre fweni Neo sir,

*r H j
o Eumi 1 just wartec 1€ e Sulfe that we asnec you

Cr : D W
o Luclers anc so you were essentially issuing letters
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these for the record,

1 am tatkina aboLi Mre. Awan gerscnallys

I beileve 1 fave no further guesticns at this time. we
wl it ccntinue the sutpcena ana we gay recall you at a3 later
point in time.

we will give counscl tre written statement that he has
recuestec,

Thark yoL very muche

Eetore we clcse the record, I'a tine to mark tnose
tirdilcating)s as Exhibit Ay collectivelyy anc these as
Exricit E.

The trave! reccros --

Hr. Grztcws You ocn't xénx the criginclss rigat?

Mro Blumri Nee not tre ortgiralse

The travel recorus are Exhidbit Av and the Notels the
copies of the nctel receiots regarcing General Noriega are
Exrintt .

Mr, Grzbcws Ctf the recorce

{Discussion cff the recorce]

Mro Blums  Tre newsoaper articies will be exnisit Co

{wrereuccns <t 1¢345 oemes tre taking of the deposition

ct Am]aed Aw2r nas cornclucec,)
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Dear Mr. Awan,

As per our telephone éonver on, ing

sation, | ap enclosin
't‘he bills incurred by Mr. Noriega during his Viﬁ?
ere in“Los Angeles from Jan. 26-29, 1947,

With Compliments
.. Thanks and. regards,

L 17 VRS

BANK or Creprr
X, . AND CoMMERCE INTERN, L, S.A.
::1# ~“m1 ;ﬂmomuz-r.osmclm.\am ATionth
S N:s-rme'm STREET, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 9014 USA
: (213) 6171200 TELEX: 215 598 BCCI U CABLES: BANCRECOM
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L. 9870
BANK OF annrr AND COMMERCE INTERNATIONAL, S.A. *
lolwmmm,mmau.u,camu T seme %, 87 wenm
( ELEGANT LIMOUSINE SERVICE' 02.58
C FOUR HUNDRED TRO §°3/10e ONLY fohearanstesatnesy
CASHIER'S CHECK

: y ’ ./ -:f'.-
i:fff]yusasyﬂéLz —
$1220L04742 300048 — - ; : £

DELUXE FORM DVO4  SPI, N-114258

AND COMMERCE INTRRNATIONAL, S.A.

~

Limousine service for Mr. M.A. Norfegs, L. Purcell, E. CAstilio, F. Porras,
M. Cortizo
= 2 stretthed Hmos a3 per Mr. Awan's instructions (BCCI, Washington)

gy

PURCHASER/RECEIVER SIGNATURE 1.D. NO:

N-11428-8

. , 9895
E-ANK OF CREDIT AND COMMERCE INTERNATIONAL 5.A.
S01 WEST 6k STREST, LOS ANGELES, CA 00014 ) Jawmary 29 87 wwinzm
( ELECANY LDDOSINgeven, 362, 25000wne-
? - . o,
¢ ‘ . { PO
. CASHIER'S CHECK

, qzé&aLz
'-5?!0'-0[7‘!. 30
BANK OF CRENIT.

mmmuou:..u
- DELUXE FORN DVO-4 P 114358

PAND YROM SUEPEESE ACCOUNT

( } TO 8% REDOURSED ‘FROM WASEINGTON D.C.
Rt MR, AWAN
N
(-'mvnm
funa ) ne 10.Na:
N-1l428-3




-ﬁxm.m;vmmocm oatt. Janusry 28, 1987

H

w Maazda Travel (213) 550-3671
9100 Wilshire Boulevard » Suite 117
Beverty Mills, California 90212 . ITINERARY

I | . . 5
oM. Amjad Avan: vo. “Ms. fourig M
BCCI Washington BCCY New York
SALES PE‘RSON! Jm ITINERARY/INVOICE NO. 6907443 DATE: 24 Jan 3 - i 1 :
3 126839 ESom7 5 ‘ SURJECT Rci‘lburuu!ntv Noriega family
Travel Insurance, inctuding trip E i i -
Intorrationat vimpluiiy ! N . { i
Airtees, Tor B C C 1 T latior » E With reference to your memo of Janaury 21, 1987, enclosed
o E:; :u:;ﬁs: cA 90914 and flight insurance available ;] .. . herewith please find a chegue for $10,359;12 favouring
Notwar L through this agency E 3 the; Helmsley Palace Hotel and $2,623.60 fsvouring Manhsttan
( 4 Limousine Ltd.
: 3 I shall be obi'ifgeq if you could query the item $532.36."
! on the enclosed copy of the Helmsley Palace invoice as I
'\ an unable to understand what it pertains 10-
26 JAN 87 - MONDAY . . E 3 Thanks and regsrds,
AIR LV LOS ANGELES e8P CONTINENTAL FLT:9 BUSINESS ; ) l
AR HONOLULU 1123p NON-STOF DINNER 4 :
3 .
3@ JAN 87 - FRIDAY E i
AIR LV HONOLULY 1948F CONTINENTAL FLT:Z% BUSINCIS 4 :
31 JAN B7 - SATURLAY B E ] !
AR LOS ANGELES LY-I' 2o} NON-STOF SNACK i 3 - ‘
AIR TICKET/S C0O78%5&347344 FOR NORIEGA M A MR ey 3 i
AIR TICKET/S CO785&3467467 FGR PURCELL L MR e '
AIR TICKET/S CO7856367443 FOR CASTILLO E MR 822 :
AIR TICKET/S .CO78%43&74469 FGR PORRAS F MR brl)
AIR TICKET/S CO78%5432467470 FOR CORTIZO M MR B 1 Encl;
SUE TOTAL . ERErH ; - Ab/ras

TOTAL AMOUNT 1,402
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/ INVOICE
A Compiete Travel Service /
AL, No. .. 2412
Tnanngszvrnnysaguluc;. .
SUITE 210 X
WASHINGTON, DC 20001 .
r n! .~
ABece/ e e o
ASHINE Tl =
L —I - fag X 1T
]
IR L ez ¥ 309.9
/|8, M. CorTizo h3ej g
| [MR ma Negiega U309 50
1 WMEF. Forpps Y3es o
1|\ME.E . CAsTILLe Y307 %0
Fotrr Puis. JUs1I5Y

A NAPORORS. .. LR, 1L SIS

587

‘-rnxmmwm-

oate: Merch 6, 1987

PROM: . Hourig Messerlian

BAECT.  Noriege Pamily Billing

’ Mx. Anjad Awan
T BCCI, Washington D.C..

Enclosed please find invoices pertaining to above,
IO" 3

as fol

Manhattan Limousine
—=22attan Limousine

# 474018 $ 83.50
# 472953 $ 785,00
$ 474778 $ 410.55

Total $1,279.05

Helmsley Palace

# 144941 $ 734.99
# 144816 . $ 138.90
[ ] 144898 $ 279.46
# 144599 $ 360.54
# 144897 $ 279.46
# 144290 $1,123.05
$ 14429 $1,183.57
# 144517 $ 801.72
$ 144522 $ 653.387
# 144515 $3,558.56
# 144519 $ 774.24

Total $9,788.36-

Kindly arrange to lot?ﬁ; haye a check made payable to
Manhattan Limousine, Ltd., for' $1,279.05. ana another
payable to Helmsley Palace Hotel for $9,788,36 for

further forwarding.
Thank .you

L




1087 K STREET. N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006 Oatt  April 2, 1987

10 Ms. Hourig Messerlian

FROM Am:ld Awan
. BCCI New York

BCC! Washington

SUBJECT Noriega family experises

| refer to your memorandum of March 25, 1987 and enclosed herewith
a cheque for $2,965.07 favouring the Helmsley Palace Hotel.

Regards,

Encl;

"

12
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DEPOSITION OF AZIZ REHMAN
MONDAYe OCTOBER 245 1588

W,

Suocemmi tti; on Yerrorismy

Narcotics anag International
Comﬁmlcation

Coumittse on Forelin
Re lations

wWashington, 0.C.

Deposition of AZ1Z REHMANs a witness hereine
called for examlnation by counsel for the succommittes
in the above-entitied xattersy pursuant to noticer tﬂc
uwitness being auly s‘uo'rn by LAURA ROBINSONs a nNotary
Public In and for the Distrlct ot Columbias taken at the
Q.S. Capitols Room S=1164 Washingtons L.Ces at 11307
a.Mes ON Rondays October 24s 1988, ano the procesdings
be ing taken down In Stencmask, by LAURA ROBINSCONs ana

transcribed under her alrection,’
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APPEARANCE S

On behalf of the Subcommittes on Terrorisms
Narcotlcs and Intcrnatlon§l Comaunications
JACK A, BLUMy Esq.

Speclal- Counsel

591

EEQOCEERQLINGSG 3
Whereupon,
AZIZ RERMAN
reslding at 3404 9th Avenue N;}th' Texas Citys 701559
vas called as a witness by counsel for the subcommittees
and having been duly SWOrN by the Notary Publlcv was
examined and tostlfloc as followss

BY MR, BLUM;
Q. Ho&ld you picas‘ stat‘ your tdil nanc'for the
record? ' ; o

Ao Flrst name is Aziz, A-z-l—z. last nase Rehsan,

i—o-h-n-a-n.

'0. What Is your present aécfcisz
As What? -

Q. :‘Your présiﬁtviddross.

Ao Present adadress }

Q. That's
Ao VY.SQ .
Q. hhcro do you prcs.ntly uork?
A, 1'% working with

Q. What do you go for . _

‘. . EE Lo

Q. Hhcro were you born?

Ao I uls born ln lnala in 1942,




Q. In 19427

Ao Right «
Q.- DIid you later cone to sove to Pakistan?

Ao Righty In 1954 I moved to Paxistane

Q. Were ycu egucatea in Pakistan?

Ao Right.

Q. What were you trainec as? What was your

tormal ecucation?
Ae I cld in sclences you Knowe Atter that 1 work

in Pakistan Natlonal Reflinery for tour yease Then I

moved on to United States in '78.

Qe You came to the United States in 1678, Ana

what was the occasion for your move to the United. States?

Ao 1 vislted some of my family sembers. They are

.relations over here. Then I change ay minge 1 dic't 9o

back, 1 stayed here.

Q. What were your Jobs shen you stayed in the
United Statcs! what did you degin doing?

Ao Flrst Jjob was Rexron Corporation as printot.

Then 1 did security guarg and gitfersnt type Jobse

Q. You hao a variety of 10657
Ao Right.

Q. Did there come a time in 1882 uhcn you went %o

wotk for a bank in Miamsi? )
In 1982 1 Jjoln BCCls Internat ional Bank

Ao Yeahe
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of Mias! In 1982,

Qe how dld you c;-o to get that Jod?
Ao Because baslcally they '.r"';;; Pakistany
®ost of the peoples and we came to knou sach osther l"d l
anpltcc 1or thaty -orking at Southeast Banx asl

se ¢
urity eulrd' ang l got the Job. 1 Joln thes thcn.
They tolc

right now we navc a Job tor you drlvlnso
but wh "
en ue”get the llccnsc we cxpand. We prysote you

to
elorlcal posltlon. But right now nothing oclns

B2

olclggf you know - l ,oln theno

Q. So you jolneo them at that time, :DIG you have
& Green Card at thc tlne?

Ao 1 nld what?

lO. Old you have a Green Catér
A.  Yeah, at that time.

Q. Youvhac a Green Card;

Ao Right. ‘ »

. And you went tg work for taems and your joo

was as a drilvers Is that ccrsect?

A
. Y-:n.y Tppr' was no title. I was a arivery §
was a clerky evcrythfng- ’ !
Q
s Would you oc;;rlbe what you cld in that job?

Ao Beginning to“tho ena?
Q. B(s}nnlng to the ende. Just give me a sense

fo E . .
P the different kinds of things you dla in the.bank?
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Ao 1 use to drive very ln'lucptial pecp.le when

they arrive In Miamis took from thers to the banks ¢ ike

E

what you call Dr. 8lackman,

Qe That's the Governor of the Contfal Bank ot
Bnrbud;s?

A. Rights Barbscos. And Gerald Lewiss who vas
the controller of Florida State insurance cunttollor.

so:etlles othcr people. Sonotlucs 1 ontortaln tho-v

too. 1 so-ctlncs 1 work for cocu-ont-tlon laklng

microfliming of cocuments. So-cti-os‘dolnwvtrqnsaction'

dcposltlng bank soney to the otﬁ;r banks. There was not

a specific Jobs but l uas dolng ovcvytnlnq and nothing.

Q. How many psople ware nerklno at the bank when
you tirst went to work there?

Ae About elght people when 1 stacrted lt that time,

Qe What did they open the bank with In t.rss of

geposits? How much money ald they have on ccpos{t!

1 ceposit from $1004+000 to $29000+C0C cashe.

18 Mo
L Q. This Is soney that you personally brought In
2|l for customers who were co.ldg in with you?

2 Ao 1t might be trom the cdsto-otg It might oe

2!l trom bank to bank transactions Like It came from Jamalca
Bllwhien 1 acknouiecgo. And 1 gave you the documents abou}
i thaty too0. » v

> Q. Let me try to be very precise about.tho‘klnds

10 Q.
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of tr "
ansaetlcns that you were involved Ine You woula

»

rccolve
ncney for the vank, How wouild inat money come

«

into your possession?

4
Ae  Th
e bank orticlal give 1t to gee They teli ae

this Is your Job
+ You go and ae
' posit it Into t
sl bank. he other

7
Q.
So the bdank's officials, this is 8CCI's

ot ? d i [4 ?
] Iclals, weul give you a bag o aocns
y
9 A, Right.

Ang t.
hey would Say take tnat money and deposit

i it In another pank In Mlamij?

" A.  Right.

13 Q.

Ang
Yoy soulo then tak- that money and make

" “ilthe geposit?

Ae  Rignt,

© . oney would you de os ‘
Q How IUCH(. n p it at any one
Ao Sonnllcs 1 V
004,000 to 3700
4 7 9000 I dCDOSf .Lt.._q’r
Q,

This was cash soneys currency?

Ao Rl
shts cashe I couta not pull that bags dut }

hag to. I did it.
Q. » ‘ »
Because the bag as very heavy?
A
. Seven hundrea thousand Is a noaQy bage
OO

This \
began In 1982 as soon as you began to
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work-there?

Ao No. It began in 16983,
0; was there an occasion when |t was obvious that
this kind of thing was beginning? '

Ao Yeahs most of the tise )t cowess Sometimes 1
ucposliy sometimes other peoples

Q. what I mean Is at what time == Can you
identify a time when they began to take in this large

amount of wsoney?

Ao Especlally from Jamaica that money came in
November 1983.

Q. Fow dic you know tnat the money was coming

frcm Jamalca?
A Because ] was making documents of that, anga it

nas stampea "Cash Receipt™ fros 8CCI Jamalcas ana 1
deposit It to the Pan American Bank or other bank.

Q. shat was happening was shipments of money were
coming Into BCCX Miaml?

Ao Righte.

Q. And.they were coming In from Jamalca?
Ao Fronm Ja-alca;.iost ot that.

Q. kow were they-getting to the panx from Jamaica?

Ae The cowmon carvier was Wells Fargos ke

Brinks and other company.
Q. This would be shippec In ohysically in the
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form of cash to the bank In nl;-t?

Ao Rights while they were dolng the other
transaction through the Fecerat Rcs;rvo Bank. gut the
cash was coming in atl the tine,

Q. khat cther transactions were belng aons
through the Federal Reserve Bank?
A

. Very littlie amount, 3105000y $15,000,
325,000, . Never over 31004000, -
Q

. When did they open the branch In Jamaica?
A

+ 1l don't exactiy remesmber that, but atrer 1982
they open in Jamaica,
Q

. So thils cash business began to grow soon after
the 3

Y opened the branch In samaica, Is that what you're

saying? |
Ao Rlght.
Q. And this money that uas coalng‘ln,by Wells
Faroe or other comamon carrler,-asiphyslcally be
de 4

ttverea to the bank in Miaai In the form ot currencys
fs that correct? ' | .
Ao Right, '
Q. What size bills were coring In?
A 3 | 4

. Twenty dollars hundred doliary ten gollar.
Q. All denosinations? |

Ae Al Kindse

Q
. And these would ve packeg how? woulg they be
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wrapped and banded?
Ao Just tike a postal bage
Q. A postal bag?

A Righte.
Q. Ang you woulo then be directed tc take these

postal bags anc ceposit them with other panks in Misdm}?
Ao Right ¢

Q. where cld you go? MWnich other banks In Hiswi
togck ==

A, - Pan Amerlcan Bank and Sun Banke

Q. Dta BCCl have accounts at those panks?

Ao Sure.

Q. - Were ycu at all concerned abcut aragging mall

bags fllftec wlth cash around Niawi?

Ao That's why I open my mouths you KNOwy someboay
witl shoot mes it's iliegais They say shut upe You
con't know anything about the bankinge. Do whav 1 am
sayings Then 1 found out this Is.itlegal moneys

Q. So you complainec?

A Yes.
Q. When they said drag these bags ot 37005000

$200,000, you said somedbody is going to kil me?

Ao "ﬂh‘o
Qe And you cemplained. to the sanagesent?

Ao RIght .

~
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Q. And what dio they teil you?

A. They sala you don't wnow anything, hovoay Is
going to kil) yous You.ao your job. You aeposit it anc
cose back. Nobocy Is'soing to kifi you.

Q¢ 'So you rade these oeposits., Were your In
fact, ever trre.tenes or was there ever a protiem as you
sage these deposits?

A § .
. At that time I had no probien except my

officlalss, you knows at BCCI Mismis because 1 was atraid
to be robdbed or sometime killede The large amounts In
Mlami especlsliy, somebooy come to ‘know who is cartvlnﬂ.
Svery time 3400,C00 or $15000,600 of sometning, they
sight kLIl me.

Q.
. You were very concerned about your own satety?

A ‘R¥ght

Q.

]
ow often adic these bags with money arrivey

ang
how often dic¢ you go to other b2nks to mane the

deposit ; y
leposits? Wazs It once a WEOKs ONCEe every two weeksy

every couple daysy how freouently?
A ' 1 ‘it

. Sozetlaes tiwice a week, sometimes ‘every second
da '

y or ghlfd days. In three months 1 deposit .about
$3,000,000,
Qs " Three ‘€l itton dotlars in currency? -

Ao Rights In currencyy nard Cashe

o S s .
o Wi this all money ‘snlppeo In trom Jamaitca?

11
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Ao Esgecl1alily came in from Jasaicae.
Q, At that time?,

A Right .

Q. Do you hknow who in Jamailca chipped Ie?

A Jhe Jasaican BCCI branchy Mre Saxranis who was
the manager cover there.

Qe was It 1llegal to ship currency out of Jamaica?l

[ As far as ] anowy that is iltegal to bring

currency fros Jagaica or Pakistan or anywheres toreign
exchange espsclalty.

Q. S0 there wels torelgn exchange controlsy -to

the best of your knowledges I Jamalca at the time? -
Ao Right .

Qe And the shipsent of currency directly by the

pranch from Jamaica to Miasl was Iillegal under Jamalcan

law?

A Right .

posit crecited within the bank?

- Qe How was that de

Ae As a BCCl vamaican SoReye

Q. So there was an account tor B8CLI Jasalca In

the Dank in Plami?

be Right.

Qe Anc this would be credited to the .account of

BCCI Jaralical

Ao Rlght. It was not anyboay's. personal namse on

R LA A T e
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ceposit. It was bank to bank.

2
9. “sBank tc bank?
3
Ao Right,
4
Q We
. te there other peoplé who camt Into the bank

[ Ao

in Mlam
f I with currency to deposit it with the bank?

Righty sometimes but I never me: them.
? Q 2s there much
. [
currency that .
;case into the
9 A.

So ! 0
set fmes in comes in 3$10050C0, sosetimes

} L] ver ’ .
50+000y o 3 a the tiase hat ¢
0 1C9000 1t h T got

deposited, when I saw the voucher I come'to know.

Q. In oth
ther worcss you as the person chdrgea with

the re
cord keeplrg wouid see the record of the
ceposit? -

Ae  Sure.

Q. Ang th
at way you knew that there were receipts

of cash coming In?

(o

A That?*
. at’s the only way 1 coulc Know,

Q. Wer .
® there torms filed with the united ‘States

Governaent
t ‘bndlcating that this cash had been recéived?

A A
. I con't know about that. 1 am sure they

dian't file the forms.

Q. %h
Y are you sure they alcn't tife the forms?

A Th >
. at was another officer's Jobs ano what he. -

was doing be ]
[] €ause that was not documenteg. shen there

13
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is a transactlion of tha banks that was gocumenteds and

documents come to oe and 1 come to knows 1t it aoesn’t

come to mey 1 dlcn't know what's going one

Q. mhat you are saying is many of thess recsipts
of cash were not documented inside the bank?

Ao Soget Izes note

Q. soget izes not?

Ao Right.

Q. where would this-cash be taken?

Ao BCCI Miaxl.
Q. BCCI Miaml In the vault2

Ao Right.

Q. Dtc there ever come 3 time when BCCI officlals

tock these deposits to their homes?
[ Sowet luess

Q. why woula they do that?

Ao pecause they want to tiy It to some clitferent .

places.
" @. whers would they want to-fly 1t to?

Ao They fiy It to-basically Panama ana Grana

Cayman. They are two baslic bases

Q. Anc how woulc they move that curscency? what

king of mocality would they use?

Ao gy ‘the private-plan. They arrange thats and 1

gon't know how they manage into Panama or .i1ntc Grano
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-

Cayman,

Bas ;
tcally what I nearg they hady you know,

Customs, noba&y checkea upe.

‘3
Qe So ¢t .
1. hey woula charter an alrcraftt anc use that
e mo
) ney that was coming into the branch in Miaej?
A Right .
[}
Q. Is that correct?
7 Ao Right .
8 Q
. How often woulo that g0 on?
[

Ao Khen
the cash comes in heavy in amounts ang

they don?®
t want to deposit in here, they do that

L y d aeposit, 1 It is ba
Ctﬂlf'.sg the coula aepo f nk to bank

comin
9v they deposit ite If §¢ is$ not bank to b
0 banky

they w 1
ant to fly It because that Is lilegat

Q. Let ’
me see if I understanc thise Jf it was

coming In ¢
fom a3 branch oversesas, it would be a bank t
bank transt ,
er not sequired to fils a federal report
s angd

they telt .
safe to deposlt it at Sunshine or wherever?
A, Right .

Q. I? it
came in from other peoples they uou;;4;’

nake arra
ngesents, thens to fiy the money out to Grand

Cayman and to Parasa, is that correct?

As Right.

15




1 Q. Did the Mlani ottice keep records of accounts:

2|l et other branches ot BCCL?
3 Ao Sures They Jdo every branche

4 Q. Ses you sitting in Miam) had access to the

records of each cof the branches of BCCI In Latin

s{l Americas Is that corsrect?

7 A Not esach of the branchass dui most ot the

s||branches.

9 Q. would that incluce recoras ot the accounts ot

1oll laroe deposlitors?
1 A. Sure.
Was

12 Q. And what form were those.recoros kept inl

B3j it microttim?

Microfiles ana computer ized filese

] Ao

% Q. Computerized fiftes as well?

" A Right.

7 Q. were those microfllm recoras- shippeo In-trom

18]] the other barks?

19 A No .

2 Qg; kow woulo you receive those alcrofila cecords?

21 Ao They send a record as a computer record that
this much:balance is BCCl Jamalca as against BCCl Riami.

Qe You woulc recelve cosputer tapes-trow

citferent branches?

R % B8 B

A, Yes.

~

5
17

Q .
. You woula have thess computer tapes in Miami?
A Right .
Q
* So that anyone wno wanteo to consuit about the
st
atus of an account of 2 branch could do that in Kiami?
Ao Right.
Q
¢« Dlg there comse a time at BCCI when you became :
to befjeve that they had Inventeo & branch in the
Baham —
as that they said there was a branchs put there
was no dranch?
A
. There was no branch in Nassaus Bahagasy in
No [
vember. They started taking the money, depositea it
in
the Nassau branchy but there was no existing pranch
in Nassau at that time,
Q
. How alc¢ that work with people coming iny say I
a
want to make a deposits ana they woulo say well, make
the
cepostt in Nassaus but there was really no bank?
A
. They would just take the money from here and
Issu
¢ & recelipt for Nassaus Bahamassthat you aepositec
the moneys not In Misais but in Nassau,
Q
. . Nows Mr. Rehsany, I'm going té asn you to take - - -
™ .
took 8t a number of gocuments in that tile. These are
.
ocuments which you gave to me thls morningy is thai
correct?
As  Right.

Q *
. 1'd 1ike to begin with a certificate of
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deposit to Dre Aless Mohamaed.
Ao It*s rignt here.

Q. Would you cescripe what that document is and
how it came into your possessione

Ao Because that was In Riamis that's why It came
to my possession. 1 believe that was 3 ceds which was
deposited in Nassaus but actually it mas depcsited In
Miami and issued In Mlami while the pranch never existed
in Nassau.

Q. In other worass what you'rse saylng is this
showed 25 an account of a Nassau branchs but the Nassau
branch didn't exist?

Ao Right e

Q. Who Is Dre Aleam Mohamsea?

Ao As per my knowleages he is a brother of the

Trinidad prixe minister.

Q. What Is the amount ot the certificate of
geposit? _

Ao I1t*s 9C0+500 or 5+625.

Q. 1 read 1t as 955,000,

Ao 955,871,
AR, BLUAZ 1% like to have ihls marked as
Exhibit A and Included In the record at this point,
{The document referred to

was marked Exhibit As for

2
.

607

faentitication,)
2
BY MR, BLUM; (Resuming)

3 Q
- There ars several other. gcocusents 1°'¢ iike to

»

have ‘
You turn your attentlon to. These are vouchers,

det
It vouchers, ang credit vouchers. There srs a seriles

6ot then,
7

A, Yess siry, I see them.
8 -8

-Would you begln with tne debit expengiture ot
g I No
vember 15, 1983, Jy¢'s dedit expenaiture account .
10 A, Right,
11
Q. Would -you identify that gocument for usy
22l please,

3
A There®s $300 which I expenaec as per my

“llott
lclal order and Me. Patrick Lyncn's order to. ir.

15 || Black
manhy who | s the treasurer's Secretary of Barbacos

%l to entertaining,

1”7
Q. This was an entertainment expense?
18 Ao Just tc please nim.
» Q cai h
. When he came, NMowy was this one of many xinas
. :

of en N
tertainment that you cig for visiting dignitaries?

2 Ao Right,

MR. BLLM3 g like to have this *arxed as

z
B Exhibit B ano mace part of the rccéto.
P2

(The document refarred to
F-]

was marked Exhipit B, for

19
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identifications)

BY MR. BLUM; {(Resuming)
Q, How frequently would you be invoived iIn
entertaining visiting dignitaries?
Ao Most of the time twice a weex sometimes.
o; These woulo come frow ail over the region?
Ae Yese
Q. Pecple from the Caribbeany valued customers,
governsent officialss, BOth?

Ao Right.

Q. This would have been one of many such
entertalnment vouchers that you fliea?

Ao Righte.

Q. I'ac Jike to turns thens tc a debit voucher
dated Jenuary 17 1984, ana ask you to ldentify that.

A, January 17s ‘B4, that a Nassau branch cebit
voucher. Amount Is 3114190 depositec lhAHilllo taken on
behalf of Nassau branch which never existecs:

Q. This was a deoosit from a nonexistent Nassau

branch?

Ao Right,

Q. Anc as an Interbank ceposity wouldn®t that
require fecofal reporting? 4

Ao 1 con't know whether it's recorded == required

by federal reporting or nots but I see when the pranch

~

»

2

609

never exists pna taking a ceposit for that, that's
ftiegal,
MRe BLUMS  I'd like to have that mirked as
Exhibit C.
(The document referred to
was sarkea Exhibit Cy tor
identitication,)
8Y MR. BLUMSZ (Resuming)
Q. Nous I'd like to turn to a creclt voucher
dated January 24, 19844 Woula you ilagentify thate
Ao This Is 34944017, )
Q. 34645417, And what would this have tesni.
A. The voucner says recelvea cash ffoi BCCT of
Jawaica.
Qe  This woulc have been one of those bLags of
koneys one of thelr shioments you earties aescrived
which you then deposited?
Ao Sure.
Q. This was shipped In trom -8CC Jamalca to.t;:i;,
branch In rlami?
Ao In Mjagi,
»
Q. If you turn the page tnere’s another voucher.
I can't ouite make out the date.
A January 18,

Q. what is that awmount?

21
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Ao $4C0,0CC even,

Q. You case into possessicn of thisS bescause You
were working In cocumentatiion in the dank?

As - Right.

Q. This was a receipt of §4G0,050 in cutrency?

Ae Right o

Q. You woulc have then haa to deposit this at
ancther bank In Mlami for BCC?

Ae Right .

Q. Anc nows there®s a third page attachsac to that,
agalny a credit vouchers BCC Jamailca?

Ao Yess sir.

Q, - What s the amgunt of that?

Ao 3163y 042,

Q. Agaln marked recelved cashy ana this would
wean It cage in in the form of currency?

Ao Right.

Q. And on the same page another one, 3 tittie DIt
more difflcuit to reads but that one Is $137,0002

Ao That®s what 1 reads 31374000, received cashe

Q. It's a currency?

Ao Righte

Q. 1t's markea currsncy. - There's a block there
thet says currency and a number. what does that mean?

Ao It means cash received.

-4
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Q. Sos we're talking about receipts of currency
trom BCC Jamalca?

Ao Every cocument has a cash received stasp On
the voucher. It:-means it was received, cash.

MR, BLLM3 Let's mark this as-Exnibit e
{(The document reterred t0
was sarkeo Exhibit Ds for
identitications)

BY MR, BLUMZ: (Resuming)

Q. This Is the xoney you were discussling petore
that was belng recelvec in the bank in the fors of
currency that you were later depositing in other banks
in Miasty is that. correct?

Ao Right,

Q. Nows there's a transter aelivery sheet that is
one of these documents that Is In the tile. bwould you
ldentify thaty please.

T A This Is a dellvery receipt from Brinksy anc it
case from BCCI Jasalce and casned about —- I con't see
the total amcunt -- maybes 000,000 or more. ‘

Q. This Is received fros Bank of Credit and
Cosmerces Klngstcn, Jamaica?

Ao - Right.

Q. Deliveres to Bank of Commerce ang Credity

grickell Avenue?
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Ae Right.

Q, At the top of this there are two names.

Ao Thcse are the guards.

-0; Those are the guaras tnat aia the transfer?

Ao That delivered ite
Oe “ This woulia have oeen receivea oy BCCI Mlami?

A, gfflclals.

Q. Officials in Miam| ana then this would have

been one of thq ceposits that you mage?

A 1 ala.

Q. Dic It trouble you that It came in an armoreo

car and then you had to deliver it:in the dack of the

bank car?
Ao Right .
Q. It did trouble you?

A, Right-.

MRe BLLMS I'0 like to have this marked as

Exnibit _Es
(The document referred to

was warked Exhibit €y for

jaenxtitications)

BY MR, BLUM: (Resuming).

Q. Nows did there come a times Mr. Rehmans when

you became so troublec by these shipments of casn that

you went to the Internal Revenue Service?

613

Ao Yes,

Q. When was that?

As  when I callec them and notifieq them» they
send me letter on 3-30-84,

@.  You were sufficlently troubleo by the tact
that vou were hauling these bags of soney around Miami
that yeu calleo the IRS &na saidy Heyy I think something
is going on.

A Right..

Q. Dic¢ you calt anybody else?

A, 1 callted Federal Reserve. They saic nos 1
wlil Ingulire about It. ang callsd Fele They said

1
It's not my case and you better taik to IRS, Money
tending is thelr business, S0s I calfed thes at tne
1RSs and they contactec me on 3=30-84,
Q. kas that cortact in the form of a fetter?
Ao Right,
Q. You identified that as » fetter you received
from the IRS? o
Ao Yes.

MR. BLLMZ 1'% ike to have that markeg as
Exhibit F,

(The document referred to
was msarked Exhiblt Fy for

identitication,.)

25
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BY MR. BLUM: (Resuming)

Q. At the sam¢ time that letter was receivec dig
you also make an application for award for providing
information to IRS?

Al They sailc you are eligible for the awardy so I
1111 out the fore for the reward.

MR, BLLM: We'c iike to nave that mace also
part ot the record,
{The document referred to
was garked Exhibit ¢y for
identitication.) .
BY MR. BLUM; (Resuming)

Q. Olo you spenc tise with the IRS peopie
cescribing what was going on at the bank?

A. At the time when I signea the reward form, .
they recorded ay stateament.as you'rs recoraoing
everything, anad 1 gave every document possibie to prove.

Q. What kinas ot documents dia you turn over to
-thc'lnicrnal Revenue Service at that time?

Ao Al) the time vhen the Nassau branch, all the
deposits when the Nassau branch never existeds plus BCCI
Kingston, Jagajca transaction to BCCl‘ﬂla-I' ail tne
documentsy cash received into Rlami as cash currency.

Qe D1¢ you at any polnt do a special cosputer
funs and glive thes to the Interna! Revenue Service?

~

18
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Ae  No»I clan®t run thet computer run) but 1 slve
the computer prbntout to the Internal Revenut Service.
Q. Were these printouts =- were they iransactions?
A, ALl the transactions.
Q. All the transactions on a caily basis?
Ao Right,
G. 505 IRS haa a suostantial nusdee of printouts
covering dally transactlons for what perica?

Ao From %82 to *84 1 velleve,

Q. Was this.a substantial amount of psper. that’
you gave thes?.

Ao Right .

Q. would you say it was a foot thick?

Ao Abcut this much.

Qe Six inches® worth ot computer printouts?

LY Faybe four Inchess six. inches.

Q. Four to six inches® worth of computer-
printouts?

Ae Right . R

Q. Nows this morning ycu cams with a nusber of
computer printouts. copies of which are In that fils, and
I'd 1ike you io take 2 look at the ones in the fl!o ana
jdentity them If you witl for the record. MWere those
BCCI printouts that you tock at the tiwme?

Ao Yese This was all BCCL printouts.

21
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Q. These are slaljar to the ones that ycu turnea
over to the Internal Revenue Service?

Ao Right

Q. what were these printouts? mnhat kinas of
things did they cover?

Ao They are sowme depositss printout of Nassau»
which was printec out In Miami.

Q. This was the nonexistence branch?

Ao kKighte

Q. I'c tike to call your attention to a printout
dated July 2Cy 1984 of Nassaus BCCI Nassaus statement of
cutstanding term deposits.

Ao July 'es?

Qe Yess ANowe this Is.cnc of the printouts that
you took froe the bank?

A« Nos I cldn®t take. 1 got it from one of my
triends becauss in July I was not working with thea.

Q. - You feft the banns but a friend of ycurs in-
the bank cave you this printout?

Ae Right,

Q. ‘uhat Is this printout? This Is a statement of
sccounts?

Ao Gf Nassau branch of ceposited aoney.

Q. There IS a name herey Barbarenas SeA. What is

Barbarenas S.Ae?

Ae They're a South America ceveiopsr in Niamis
wainly In construction business. They're a big
depositor In Mlaml.

Q, A blg depositor in Miami?

Ao BCCIs Plamie

Q. Do you know who the principals In: Bagbarena

ares who the peoplie who own it are?

Ae 1 know Mr. Heimans; one person who used to come
s lote I con't hknow the other people.

Q. Thers are very large deposits inalcated for a
company called Modern health Care. Wkho is Nodern Health
Care?

Ao They changed their name. That's basically
North Mlam) Genera} Hospital.  They qcpcsltoc at one
tise 320 mitllon Into the Nassau branch when the Nassau
branch never exlsted.

Q. Do you know why they would have done that?

Ao Thcy'gct Intersst aver theres ana they Never
showed that lntotcilﬁlngq.tnc United States.

Q. 1t would be taxabley and It woulan®t be shown
en any recorc here? -
Ao 1 think sos because that’s why the pooplf

deposit ocutside the United Stat-£.
AR, BLUME I°'d like to have that printout Dbe

sede part of the records 1 think that's Exhibit He
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c.
account.
that. 1Is

Ao

Q.
bank?
Ao

Q.

Ao
Q.

Ao

(The document referred to
was garked Exhibit Hs for
identitication.)
BY MR. BLUMZ (Resuming)
1'¢ Ilke to call to your attentlon another
This is 18 Mayy 1984. Would you icentify
that alsc a computer printout you. receivea?
Of BCC1 Nassau.
.(The document. referres to
was marked Exhabit Is tor
idensitlications)

This was again from your trienc insice the

Sure,

When was your employsent with the bank

terminated?

13th ot Februarys, 1984.

Sos this |s after you were teralnatea?

Right e

8 ¥ B B O
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Q. There Is an account reference there; Kifcos
K= j=t=c=~0s" What Is that?

Ae Kitco is a Kuwalti lnvestment Cosporations a
short form of that. v

Q. Kusalt| Investment Corporation?

Ao Right.

Q. This would show alsc the 320 mililon Modern
Health Cara ceposit?

Ae That*s what 1 was talking about befvi®e.

Q. How dld 1t come to pass that you werls
tersinated by the bank in February 19847 whst
haposned? How did you lose your Job?

Ao I talked to them a Jot because my life In
danger, 1 don't want cepos!t == 1 could do anything
elses Decause sosebody will kiil mes And what I get
from the banks 310,000 for my famlilyy 'is not snough.
T™his Is not sy Jobe You send -sossboay elise.

And they salo we cannot trust sore than you.
You take |t because if you glive it to somebocy to
deposity he might siip the $400,000 away. But I did

depesit It all the times and I was afraild for ey tifee

That's why 1 openec my mouthe
Q. You sald I refused to taxe these depesits and
what ¢id they do te you?

Ao Thén the manager calied me In a msetings Nfe
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Sakhias who was Sy manager at that tiwes and he said you
go to the cther cffice or you con't worke And I saila
this Is It. And he said nos this is part of ouf Jobe
We do this same things you knowe And this is not
It legal anc you've got to coy ana l said No. Ana then
they fired me r ight awaye.
Qe - Dic¢c they make it diftlcuit for you to get
snother Jjob?
Ao After cne year from that tise to one year 1
was unemployeds anc that I have a record for
unemployeent.

Q. Dld you later tlile for bankruptcy because you
were unsbie to get a Job?

Ao Rights I tiled bankruptcy because ot talse I
coulan®t ?ind a job becauss I applieg anywherey they
never glve the gocd retference.

Q. You cantinued to have contact after you jost

your- Job there with peopie who were working ‘inside the

bank? You had good friends inside the banks Is that

correct?
Ao Yes.
Q. Dia the practices that you have gescribed to

us continue after you left the bank? - Old pecple inside

tel! you that that continued to happen?

Ae There ‘are stitl gooa frlends Into the panke

8 % 8 N
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They stiit help me out bccaus; they knce how such 1
sutfered for thes. They wanteo to kjl} mes but they
couldn®t do thate They thtoatcnoo.bo wo of three
tisess but 1 don’t have to prove ite

Q. Whe threastened you?

Ao Somet Ises a teiephons call, fou're cealing
with 320 billiony you knows what you call organization.
You'll be noshere. »

1 said what I's coings I'm dolng according to
the taws I'x ndt.doing that agsainst anybody.

Q, here there peopie who threatensd you?

Ao They never give their name.

Q. Were they spsakling in English or Pakistani?

Ao They sgeak In Englishy but .1 know that tney
were Pakistani,

Q. Sos you would be called ana ihreatened? What
cla they tell yous not to talk about this?

Ao Right, keep your mouth shut. Don't do tpls-
We are 320 biljlcn organizations we.can do s0 wWamy
thingss you con't knows this and thate

Q. You went to the Internal Rctenuo‘Sorvlco and
you turned these cocuments over in 19847 5
A Right.

Q. They Interviewed you at some lengths Is that

correct?

33
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Ao Right

Q. Dlc they come pack to you again?

Ao They come back several timess alfferent
seetingsys which 1 gave you the difterent offices which 1
visitea.

Q. There Is In this a Xerox copy of business
cards, Is this the list ot pegpie you talkea to avaut
this, about this matter?

Ao Yess *tll '86. They srrestec two guys from
Chicagoe for money taunagerings Chicago anc Miami doth,

Qe But they didn't close the bank downs and they
aidn’t get into the full dimensions of the operation?

As ~ NOo -

Q. Cid you have occasion to visit thne Jamalcan
governzent about tnis probiem?

A At that time befors 1 went to the IRS I went
to notify twc Jaxaican consuls. ’

Q. !hat happened on that visit?

As  After that 1 heard a few weens Mr. Ssknla or
his tfriend == 1 don't know ==-that ¥s on recercd. - 1
forgot the date. They Investigated BCCI physicaily sna
after that the case was nothings wind up‘unat happened
what they gote ahy they closec. the casey 1 don't knowe

Qe But the case was closea?

Ao 1 hope so because nothing was done.

~
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Qe An¢ you know that because Bf your "5‘"d‘
inside the bank?

Ao Sures

Qs Old¢ the deposits continue to come in from
Janaica? ‘ '

Ao That's where 1 give you.

Q. In other worass the prlﬁtouts you've gliven us
show continuing money in fro-'Ja-alca.onon atter the
tise of your complainti

Ao what 1 hsara 'toi'ly friendas after that when i
reported to the IRSs and there arrested these two guySe
They suitch thels transfer =- I mean opsration ==
basically from ®isml to Tampa ang other places instead
of using Miaml. Soy nobody knows what Is going on Into
LIT LT .

Q. So what happened was as the cuestions began to
be asked, they moved the recelpt of cash fros Hiami to
Tampa? ) '

Ac  Righte Instesd of Mismls they're using Boca
Raton branch or Tampa branch or New York branch because
they knew the Nlami dbranch was under investigatione

‘Qq How long did tnlis lnv.sﬁlyation go ont How
long were you talking to the IRS agents?

A Slnce "84, I'm still talking with thes.

Q. You're stiil talking with them today?




Ao Right. The last time they tola me when }
moved doun Houstony the file was given to teceral task
torces which Incluces custom agentss federal IRS agents,
sna Federal Reserve dink agents.

1 intervieweo with the four of thes which 1
gave you one of them,

Q. Was this Operation Greenback that began to
taik to you? MWas It callea Operation Greendack?

A, Right. They taixed to me two tises only.

Q. When you heard of the BCCl arrsstss you were
not surprisec?

Ae 1 knew there were going to be arrested because
they were colng iliegale when there are forelgn
exchange restriction on the other countrys there's no
way you can btring a forolgﬁ exchange out of that
country. And If you're bringing ocuts that's illegale
Sos that®s why I reported to thes.

Q. !hat other countries was this going on withy
6o you have any idea?

A; Yﬁcy have network all over In tront of Uniteo
States, Jamalca, Barbacoss Panamay Colombla., They
brought a bank Into Colomdbla that's called Bank ane
mercantife of Colosbla. They started in Yenezuela.

They flted appilcation for licenses They might have

gotten It nowe At that time, to @y kncwieagey they got

19
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ite In Argentinzy Brazils every banx is coming out of .
that country, but they are going to open a branche

Q. In other woras, the business of the pank in
these altferent countries included bringing United
Statfs currency trom those countries Into the uLnitea
States?

A Right,

Q. Dic there ever come a tlme when you nad¢ to
entertaln people who were Dank exasiners or pecple who
were Investigat ing the bank?

Ao Not at that tise. I drove only cne pank
offlcers Mr, Gerala Lemiss who.was the comptroiler ot
Floridas state banking comptroilery ]I bDelieve, He
issued sbout four licenses to him in.aitterent branches
in Mlax! and Fiorida, Tampa branch,. Boca Raton branchs
Kiami branch, -

Q. Dle you ever coms to belisve that thers were
payments Involved iIn getting these licenses?

Ae 1 tirmiy believe In thaty but ] cinnot prove
it because that's the way they work,

Q. What do you mean that's the way they unrk{
Give me an lilustration,

L Like T tola yous that Mr. Saxhia visited to
the BCCT fros Javaica. That was adout four or five

®#lition doltars., That was a big deal tor that country
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as a forelgn exchanges but nothing happensce. S0y 1
betleve he was somehow ~- he was being satisfied. In
what ways? Anybody can understand that,.

Q. But you con't have any eviaence?

"Ae  Nosy sire

Q. You're jJust surmising?

Ao Right e

Q. xas there any other inolcation to you that
there might be payaents of some kind or another to
protect the cperation tirat they were engaging in?

Ao As a tanker they shoulan't get invoived with
the senators and other =- what I bellieve with otnher
people. HNher 1-saw Mr. Skahia witn manager ot BCCly he
was sore invcived to get Infiuence or get invoived with
this senator or politlcians instesd .of banking. Sos
that made ey minc suspicious what they're: doing wlth
those peorle.

Q. egaln' you daon't hawe any particular evidence
‘of paysents to Individuals®

A, Nos except that ne met with thems ‘No
evidences nothing.

Q. whe in the Miaml branch woula know about the
records they kept ana the xinds of activities that they
were engaged In, whether any people who were not among

those indlcted who would have intimate knowledge ot what

S
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was hlppnnlng‘lnsldc the bank?

As. - Hro Sakhia 1s the mastersindg, which 1 gave you
the copy. He Is the main mane. He's.been trinsferred to
New York. Me flew from there when you Indictes this
banky from New York to Miamie He stayed two days in
Miamis wet with the alfferent cfficlalse, 1 son®s know
whoy but I came to know that's why he was in Miasl.

Qe Who == he is the guy that really urderstood
this operatlon?

Ao Yess Fe knows sverything.

Q. te was the branch manager when: the Niaml
branch openec?

Ae Surge.

Q. when tris activity began?

A Right.

Qe Were there other employees in the bank who
possibiy knew how the paper went and wculd be aware of
different things the bank was coing besides nhis?

A. ke was aware anc 1 gave you.the nase of Are
Sakranly who was the Kingstons Jamalcas dranch manager.
He came back In Cecember to 8CC Miami branch from )
Janaics for soodwitis Got promotea.

Anc the other man who was Mr. Junnarkars he's
with Mre Sakhla in New York, Mr. Sakhia and Junnarkar

were in Mlami when all this transaction was sace, and
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Rr. Sakrani mas aanaging BCCl Jamaica. He case back,
He took over frosx Junnarkars and Junnarkar resignec at
that time when I reported to the IRS.
Q. Were there any other people trom Jamalca who
were brought In to tne Miaal operation?
Ao Yes. Cne very active aember Is Fr. Patrick
Lynch, Fe's frox Jamaica, very triengiy with Mre.
Sakhias anc te Is alrector of Caribbean now in BCCl.

Q. He's the BCC1 executive in London charged with
the responsiblilty for the Caribvean?

Ao Right. At that time he was in Miaml under Mr.
saxhia. Nows he s promoted over Mr. Sakhia.

Q. Do you have any idea why that slght have
occurred?

Ao Because of the $6 million nothing happensesd
which cage from Jamaica. He got geod recorde

Q. Were there businesssen in Miasi who woula come
in and use the bank as weli?

Ao ' At that ille the very famous many Mre Dukaye
usud to coss and. throw a lot of parties.

e whe's Mr. Oukay? i

A A Colombia coftee mugnate who tilec bankruptcy
ang got Inclcted In 1985 or '8¢.

Q. -+ 3t |s Carlos Dukay?

A Yes.

~
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Q. He was Indicted for bank frauds Is thet
correct?

Ao Right.

Q, Dta that Involve fraud on BCCI?

Ae 'Yeses BCCI so for adbout 32 milllon,.

Q. What was Mre Oukay's business?

Ao he's a2 coffes exporter from Colomdla.

Q. Colambia coffes exporter?

Ae Right.

Q. Was he lnvolvead in bringing in currency
Illegally?

Ae To sy knowieaae I don't know.

Q. Were there other businessmen who brought
currency to the bank?

Ao Might bes but I con't nave a proof of that.

Q. . Were there other cash doposlti besidss the
ones that case in?

Ao All the time.

Q. Besides the.ones that came in trom central ~~*~
barnks and Brinks?

Ao Righte

Qe There wefe others?

Ao Just |ike I show yous the BCCI Nassaus
$11,0005 It came In to .the BCCI Rlamiy but they coulan't

deposit It Into the Miami. They deposited |t into 8CCl




1| Nassaus
2 Q. which oclan't ex!ist?

3 Ao Right«. Scs they don't have to deposit —--
4}l report 1t to the federal government,

5 Qo wese there any other prominent lndividuails who
6il case Into the bank at that time who you knew about or

7]l recognized?

8 " A No. I saw Jeb Bush two or three times over

9| there with Mr. Sakhla. 1 saw Maurice Praey.

10 Q. The mayor of Miami?

1 Ao Miami» mayor of Mlaris I saw Mr. Eob Granim
12/lat the time of lnauguration, not after that.

Q, This Is all part of the dank's trying to

1ullculitivate public officials and prominent Individuals?

15 A Right.
16 Q. what kind of automobiles dia the banx have?
17 A They have Lincoin Town Car and Caaliltac

1Bl Seviile.

19 Q. This would be used to meest psople at the

20f strport?

21 Ao Right.

Q. Anc bring them In from wherever they were

|l contng frox?

2 A Right. Take them to the diffterent clubs |ike

%l Grove Isle or Granc day Hotel in Hn;lj-_

B ¥ 8 N
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Q.

Would the bank pileck up the expenses for
customers?

Ae Most ot the time.

Q. What would the bank co for thes?

A, Just entertain them anc pisase thes.

Q9. What kino of entertainment? What qig it
include?

Ae ~Whatever the person wanted, just to plesse

theme It's up tc the persone If they want to sheps

fuxurious dinnery they can pPay. It they want to ¢o to a
nightciub or Bahamas cruise or somethings they buy tor
them,

Q. Cic they ever prccure women for them?

A 1 telleve they coula provide thats too.

Q. A fulleservice bank?

A, A tull-service bank ali the time.

.
they'il pay for the shoopinge It they want to go tor a

43
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Q. We mentioned a couple of cfticlals who visitea.
the bank, Did any off.icials have accounts there? Do
you know It any of those foreign government officlals.
hac accounts with the bank?
A So far .1 q°n't knows dut maybe outside of the
country they might have accounts In Grand Cayman ;r
sogewhere just tc protect them, .cut of Miasi.
Q. Were there any direct contacts with Panama or
fanasanians at the time you were working In Miami? -
A Panama was In Latin American region. They
have different regionss and that was deait by the other
otticers which s on the 15th 1|oorg,and.l was working
on the 19th floor. Sos I alan't know much aboute But I
know the Panama tranch manager-Amjad Awane hs usea to
visit quite cften Iin Miam}.

O. He would visit Miami frequentiy?

Al Yes.

Q. what was the difterernce of the operations on

the adtfferent flcors? You sala you wers on the 19th
floor?
A, BCCI! Miaml and they have what you call Latin

Amer ican reclon. That is called BCCI Latin American,

Sos there are separate two regions,

Q. Did they accept ceposits at the other offlce,

the other Latln American region oftice?

~

-

Ac I believe sos but I con't have the proof of
that. T don't know.
Q. W3t there anybody ke yéu who was draping
bags of money around?
Ao Maybe..
Q. 8ut you don't know?
Ao I don't know.
Q. Cld the employees of tne two offices not
soctalize?
A They are socializeas but there's 15th tioors
19th floory three floors ditferents ang we don't know
what's gaclng on over there.
Q. You dian’t see that on a regular basis?
Ao Right,
MR, BLUM: Why don’t we take a brief recesse
{Recess)
MR, BLLM: Back on the record.
8Y MR. BLUM: (Resuming)
Q. 1'd t ke to remind thne witness that we
cont lnue under oath.
I1'd tike to ask you .about 3 nuaber of
ingividuals who were namsd In the inalctment ang toll me
whatever you can about those individuais as I mention
their nases, -

Am ja3d Awan, who was ne? What do you know

45
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about his?

Ao He was the Panama managers ang inon he was
switched fron Parama to wmashingtons D.Cse Guite a while
he was In Washingtony L.C. oftice. Then two months
pefore 1 talks he quit from BCCI and he ran from BCCl.
Q. This was 8 mscnth before the indlictaent?

Ao That*s what 1 nearas 1'm not sure about it
Q. what atout Syed Aftab hussain? Uo -you know
whc that 1s?
A. . No.
Q, Akbar Bllgrasi?
L Bllgraal was the Colcmdla manager tor BCLI,
ang then he moveco . on from Colombla to psogota branch to
19th floors Latin American regions and he was asslgned
there.

Q. Nazilr Chinoy?

Ao Nos I con't know.

Q. ’lan Howmard?

A, No .

Q. Aslft Baaka?

A, He®s hiahly efflclal electeos but ] never met

hive
Q. Saad Shati?
Ao He Is the. person who used to take Nassau-

branch soney Intc Mlamis and he used tc .sign on the

635
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1j{documents everywhere.
2

Q. Does he nave a father employed by the dbank?
3 .

A, His father is vice presiaent or president of
4(|American reglons Mr. Shati.
5 Q, This Is the son?
L Ao Son of his.
7

Q. What did he co explicitly again? re woula
slifering cesh Into the bank?
]

Ae NOs Nnoe He used to accept the money and sign

10}las Bahamass we recelvec in the Bahamas branch, on the

1 1
documents of Bahamas. He was the offlicer tor thsir

2| nonexistent Bahamas office,

13 Q. Iqtal Ashrat?

" Ao Nos sir.

15 Q. 0o you know dre Akbarsy Mr. 2, Ao Axbdar?

18 Ao Se Ae AkDar? Yeso he's what you cailt == his

vifbrother-in=-lTaw's chairman of the bank. Mr. Naqunl is

1
8[| the chaleman of the banke. Mr, Akdar's sister is aarried.

Wil with Mr. Naguhi.

2 Qe They're brotners=in=-)aw?

2 Ao They are related to each other,

-3 Q. ke usec to be employed by the danksy is tnat
z || correct? )

2] Ao ke Is the nain man, taking care of Grand

=) Caymany whick Is heea office ot BCCI,
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Q. Mr., AkLtar is the man who took care ot the
Cayman off lce of BCCI?

Ao Heys 1 give the photograph to you.

Qe Dlc there come a time when he resigned to set
up his own businessy Capcow == Mr. Akbar?

Ae Cr Bilgramie

Q. Se A Akbare

Ae 1 gon't know.

O. But he was until he left running the Cayman
oftlice?

Ao I con't think sos He is going to lsave.

Q. You mertionec there was a lot of travel oack
ang torth by Mr. Awane.

Ae Every high otficiale If you loowx 2t their
passporty they're invoived in 2 tot .of traveling. I
don't even see Bank of America.officials trasel this
such, Why 1 don't knowe. It lcoks suspiclous to.mes
Everybody, _The zore hign officlals you gos-the mors
frequent trip.

They can talk to Lonaon or anywhere on the .
tetephone insteac of traveilngs Dut they‘qo 96
physicalily aill the time.

Q. Dlc you ever meet a san by the .name of Ameers
Loahi?

Ao ho.

~
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Q. Have you heard ot an oll company called
Attocks Attock O)1 Companys Pahistani olil coapany
reiatec to the bank?

Ao Nos slfe It maybe came after when I lelte

Q. I'%c 1ke to go back to clarlty sometniny for
the record.

When you mentioned prominent political people
who came to the banks what you're saying ls‘that the
manager of the bank was attempting to entertain them and
fult|vatc then?

A Right.

Q. There's no evidence that they ofought meney
into the bank to be laundersd or in any way or doing
anything lImproper?

A. Right.

Q. 1s that correct?

Ao Righte.

Q. You néntioneu that Mr. Sakhia xnew ajl about
this, all abcut thJsfactﬂylty because he started t?

Ao 1'c pretty sure as I'n talking toc yous I'm
sure he knew about everything,

Q. He s not named in tne inoictmente Does that
surprise you?

A, 1t surprisec me too such.

Q. Because he Is the guy who really became this
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activity?

Ao te is the man who set up the network, ano he
is the Pan who -~ wnat you call corrupted the ofticlals.

Q. Were there many peopile who came to and from
the offlce that you were In every gay? Was it a busy.
office with a tot of people cosing and golng?

Ao Yeahs most of the time,

Q. There were a lot of people coming ana going?

A, RIght .

Q. whc were these people? were they Americans?

L Host of thex were Latin Americany not Amer ican.

Q. Whec were some of the jarge customers of the
bark that you were aware of? e menticned a
construction firs,

Ao Mr. Dukays Bob Granams North Miaml General
Fospital,

Q. Anyone else?

A Anocther -~ Diamond Knit wear. That's an
incustry. If you look into the BCCI Miami filey you'll
find that printout ot Mlami branchs You'll see ali the
accounts of BCCI Miaml accounts.

Q. In the documents that you gave us there's a
reterence to a ccmpany calleg chhigan_Auto Proouctse.
hhe are they?

A, They must be Michigan Auto Parts dealer.
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Q. They had an account in BCCl Miami?

Ao Yhag's what the gocument shows. I don't see
that, '

Q. Are there any other people you can think of
who atd buslness with the oank who we shoula beaware of?

Ao 1 coulcen®t follow yous

Q. were there other psople that we shquldbi
aware of who did business w~ith the banx?

A Basically they dealt with basic -= higher
pecple for mcre woneyy they go for thneme

Qs The very clch?

Ao The very richs the very influential. If
you're not richs If you're Influentials no mattefe
They't |l mane you rich.

Q. I'a tike you to look In the tile of computer -
printouts for‘a cocument headed U.5. Dcliary 25
Februarys 1984, Would you take a fook at that. Ilt's
headed Kingstons Jamalcae Would you lcentify that
gocument for the recorcs pleases

Ao This Is 8CCI Kingstons Jamaicas printout oated

25 Februarys 1984,
Q. I'c 1ike to have that sarked as txhiolt Je
(The document referred to
was sarkea Exhibit J, for

igdentlitication,)
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BY MR. BLUM3 (Resuming)

Q, would you lock at that and lcok at the
references tc cash and cescribe for us what this shows,

A, There is cash == It says 35349962« It was a
receipt from BCCIy Kingston, Jamalcay to BCCIly Miami.
There's another 3127,3i5 on ¢ February through Federal
Reserve Bank.,

Q. In other woross some money would go through
the Feceral Reserve Bank?

A. Right,

Q. But some money would go in the fors of Just
cash?

A Right.

Q. And the cash was Indicated on the transaction
sheets?

Ao Right.

Q. I notlce that there is a casn handling charge
tor 30 January listed for nancling the cash that's on
the flfst'}ase. Do you know -what that entry would be
about?

As That is =~ 1 believe that what the bank
chargea for the services from BCCI Jaraica.

Q. For handling the cash?

Ao Rights from there to here.

Q. %as lt your understanding that when large

5¢
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amounts of cash were brought lnto';hc pank that there
would te nc. interest pald on tne deposit for sose period
of time as a way of paylng for the service?

A hhat I heard about the otflicials that wefe
workings they take the money and tney keep It with
them. They do the business with thea. They sake ®ONOYy
anc after when they get the green ilght from other
people or they get It cepositea in Nassau branch or they
transfer by tiylng It to Grand Cayman orf. Panama, atter 3
while they sald heys your monsy is thers, ang you ¢an
start drawing interest on that.

For quite a while they don't pay anything.

Q. wWas there 2lso a technique for aavancing thes
fosns or making it loox like the money was borrowed in
the United States?

Ao Yes. Jf you see In the agifferent printoutss
you see the tlocke The lotter says blacke That means

that your deposit soney is a blocke But In the other

printout you see that the bank has lent the sanme e

inalvicual money on what they are paying Interesty and
the businessman clalmed to the IRS that 1 paio this much
Iinteresty, but what he had earned In Nassau branch noboay
knows about It, They are claising interest here, and
they not paying uhat they earn over thsre.

Q. Taxes cn the Interest sarned In the other
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locatian?
Ao Right,.

you clean araft,

Ana the bank shows trat 1 have given

That is not clean coveraraft. You had

the woney. You haa 11C percent securs.

8 ® 8B B8
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0., You mentioned that one of the of ticers who was
in New York lett for London. Lo you recali who that
might have been? was there any offlcer in New York who
was -oicd to Loncon curing the courss of your kneing
abcut the bark?

Ao He was In New YOork and moved to Léndon.

Q. 'Or did I misunderstand you? Was there someons
who was In New Ycrk when tne inoictment came but then
traveled Ismediately to Mlaml and London == the hKew York
ofticer who came down to Miami?

A Right.

Q. yho was that?

Ae Mr. Sakhia.

Q. He's the guy who really does know what's going
on?

Ao Right. Everything,.

Q. Pig you tell the IRS apout Mr. Sakhia?

Ao Of courses 1 showed the same copy, and I

showed the same cocument while he Is saying in Nassaue _ .

anc there®s no branchs and the other brancn |Is taking
soney agalnst the Nassau branche

Q. Is there anything else that you woula want to
tell us about the BCCI operation that 1 have not raised
with yocu or any points that you would like to make?

Ao Sure., They are very influentials ana that's
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the way they worke Kherever they gos they cash the high
oftliclalss the government ofticialsy whether frienaly or
bribe them or whatevers that's the main practice. Plus
after that, what I heard now after indgictments they are
going to hire Mr. Henry Kissinger as his lawyer to
represents, and they are going to sue the Unitea States

government, that they: indglcted wrongtully anc gcla

camages to their business-and other things.

] don't know how they're golng to co it.
Q. But yov've heard that they're going to be very

agcressive In prctecting themselves?

A. Yes. They talk about they made other people
in Mian! and other communities, especialiy.

Qe ‘You were very unhappy with your experlence
with that bank?

Ao And 1'%s still unnappye 1 con't kKnow why they
get the green card. Everybody Come here without

snything. They hire the people. The Lnitec States give

the green carde They can hire Aserican educated persons

professionals. You'll never see any key position any
Alcrlean_on thate. I don't know wuhye
Q. A)] Paklistanis?
A All Pakistanie. They don't knouynotnlng about

banking and they sre branch sanagers executi ve making

$100,000 and over 3100,000 a year.

4

Q. 0o you think that's because they'rs
trustworthy in this actlvity of soving large asounts ©of
cash?

Ao 1 tirmly believe so becauss. thers is no other
waye You pay what my capadbltity Is. If I'm $20,000
worth and you're paying 360,00C or 380,000 eventually I
am doling somethling wrong for you or you're going to use
Be scmawhere o!se.

G, Anc now many people were worning In the Aiami
cftice when last you talkes to pesopie about it1?

A Right now they have abcut 30 people In 8(Cl
Mlami,:

Q. That's the otfice you were in?

Ao Righte.

Q. The other ore on the upper. floor has even more
pecple?

Ao The other ore has about 20 personss too.

Q. 1s there anything else you want to tell us for
the record?

A I nant tc see them behing the bar ana |icense
cancelled. 1 woula be very pleaseas At least if not
alt thats you lock Into where they have peen since 10
yearse Great Britaln never Issue banking license to

them:, Why? Because tney are not a bankere. They're

only serving a bank permit. They just can’t do thats
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

District Director
Dete: - 0 - gy - T Person to Contast:
3 B B . Referral Coordinator
. - Contact Telephone Number:
1-800-424-1040
Aefor Roply w0:

M Q@W"\

T Daar Taxpayer:

This letter acknowledges your recent request for tax miorﬁ-tion. Please see- the box

checked below.

3 We have been unable to reach you by telephone to respond to your tax question.
Unfortunatsly, wve do not have enough details to ansver your quutton by mail.
Please call us back and restate your question.

O The answer to your question can be found in the enclosed material.

8:00 a.m. and 4: 30 p.m., Hondly through Friday. For additional forms or publicacions,
please call 1-800-241-3860.

Sincerely yours,

(M%ﬁz/ﬂw

Referral Coordinator

500-6-41 (7-83)
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ol I " Application for Reward for
T e s Original Information

This [} Y nd the enables us 1o detdrmine and pay rewsd. We use the information
10 record & cleimant's rawerd a5 taxsbie income, and to identify any tax outstanding fiscliding that o 4 7#tum filed jointly with
# spouse) mwﬂd\ the reward would first be applied. We need social security numbors on this aypiication in order to process
. Not may result in the suspension of the processing of this apgiication. Our authority for

ukqtuunwmbnmumuwwmnusceoov 6109, 6011, 7623, 7802, and 5USC 301
Name of claiment Isocul security number

I WA (.o ¥ T M __
. ‘Social security number

Nowme of Speuse

— Afﬂr/ﬁm

Address, Including ZiP code s R )

— L
Imlmﬁq'uam.mmmmluwand i for original i i which led to the

tatection of-a violation of -the internal revendie laws of the United States and which also ied to the iiection of taxes, penalties,
ves, and forfeitures.’ | wes not mmdwonmtohhﬂl’r«mynm time | cama into possession of the infor-

11on nor at the time § divuiged it
Die violation vopu'la

e of IRS employse 1o whom violation wae reparted Title

- o fMonth, dsy, yes}

i RAN & D-K.n&soﬂ-'imv(\ciq ALLO\J SP«::-ALAQ_.,‘ Y- 13~ %Y
woe of texpeyer who committed the viclstion

—B.\»& o C&ro-\' - QQMM([\QQ on — - Nuo OTr\ERS
ddress, including Z)P cods

\100‘?.3'«f§<eg-.'3~oe _\\-\\ﬁl\—\\ E._hs.p"\

Under penalities of perjury, | deciare that | have ined this ication and my Y
¢ best of my knowledge and belisf they are trus, correct, and complete. | understand the amount of any reward will represent
ictor considers

hat the District Di propriate in this particular case.

if any, and to

[ Vd A
. 7/ ond
7 A foilowing is to be completed by the internal Revenue Service
B o Allowance of Reward
B Sum recaovered | Amount of rewerd

Diswict
$

In consideration of-the original information that ‘was furnished by the chiimant named above, which concerns a v-om-on of

the internal revenue laws and which led to the collection of taxes, penaities, fines, and lorfeitures in the sum showmabove, .|
approve payment of a reward in the amount stated.

Signawre of District Director ~

Dete

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice

The Paperwork Reduction.Act of 1980 says we must teil you why we are collecting this information, how we will use it, and whether
you have 10 give it to us. We ask for the information 1o cary out the Internal Revenue laws of the United States. We need 1t to e~
sure that taxpayers are complying with these laws and to allow us 10 figure and collect. the right amount of tax. You are required 10
give us this information.

Form 211 (Rev 11 811

e
[0 24-py

3
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DEPOSITION OF WERNER LOTZ OCTAVIO
Fridays Aprii 8s 1988

UsSe Senate

Committes on Foreign Relations

Subcommittes on Terrorisms
Narcotlcs and International
Operatlons

Washingtons DeCe

The Subﬁonﬂlttee wet at 10320 a.m. In Room SH=216s Hart
Senate Office Bulldings Jack Blum presiding:

Presenti Senator Kerry.

Also Present; Jack Blumy Subcommittee Statf.

Mr. Blumi I think in view of the time pressures we are
under —- Senator Kerry Is on his way, but I think we should
start.

It you would please stands Mre Lotzy and wouid you raise
your right hand. 0o you swear to tell the truthy the whole
truths and noth ing dbut the truths so help you Goa?

Mr. Lotzs I do,~
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TESTINONY OF WERNER LOTZ OCTAVIO
ACCOMPANIED BY3 '
NEAL RANDOLPH LEWIS» ESQ.s COUNSEL
Hro Blumg Ho@td you state for the record your full
name? . ‘
Nre Lotzi MWerner Lotz Octavio.
Mre. Blum: And how oid are you?
Mr. Lot2zs 37,
Mr. Blums Nows are you presently incarcerated in the
foooraIAprison system?
Mre Lotz 1 am.
Mr. Blums What is the sentence you are serving?
Mre LOotZ: I'm serving a four year sentence.
nr.»Blu-s And what Is that for?

Hr. Lotzd Conspiracy to violate the Travel Act ano

conspiracy for drugs.

Hre Blums And when dig you begin sarvlgg this sentence?

Mre Lot2z} i was incarcerated tnc‘sth of Decembers 1985.

Mre Blumi I would like to go back to your backorouﬁi'lh"'
the aircraft business and your career as & piiot., Where did
you learn how to vnxz

Mre LotZzi I tearned how to tly In Costa Rica and got sy
training In the united States.

Mr. Blumi And what wofc‘you} tirst jobs as a pllot?

Wre Lotzs My tirst joo as a pliot started In =- about 15
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ysars ago with Taxli Aesrios which the owner of the company was
Pat Hatch. And 1 flew with Robert Vesco.

and from then I moved to another company which was called
Compania Juyjuy Americanay and I flew Nr. Dan Fowley. And

from there I got my own company laters which was cal lea

Sacsa.
Mr. Btumi Sacsa?
Ar. LOtz3 Sacsay S—a=c-=s$—a.

Mre Blumi Now let me go to the perlod when you flew for

Bob Vesco. How ald you get the job with Robert vesco? ‘
Mre. Lotzs MWell, inittatiy Mr. Vesco was «- when he came

to Costa Ricas he had his own plliotsy Mre wally Catcher andg

Mr. Fred Foster. At that timey Ar., Vesco was naving several

probilems and they stole most of his alrcratte. They took the

7075 and he had a Lear jets 3 Saberliners Eventually all the

aircrafts were taken from him.
So he was fiylng with MNre

since I was the most quailtfied pllot down thers with Pats i

became hli‘copllot. And that's the way 1 startea flying for

hime
Mr. Blums What dia you do as the pilot? How wmany trips
did you make and over what period of time?

Mr. Lotz: That would De very hard to recall exactiys In

hour timess we refer as hourss floun hoursy maybe 500 hours

filying time. de flew several times into Fort. Lauderdailes

Pat Hatch trom Taxi Aerio. And
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Morristouns New Jerssy. We flew into Nassau. #s went
basicaily all over the places not with himy of (ourses but
with his famiiy.

nr. Blums With his tamiiy?

Are. Lotz Yess sire

We. Blumi Did there ever come a time when you flew him
to Norman's Key in the Bahamas?

Mre Lotzd Noy sir.

Mr. Blums Oid you ever fiy him to the Midale East?

Mr. Lotzi The Middle East? Me, no. Nos the crew at
that time that was fiying to the Middle East on the 707 was
Ike Elsenhowers which was the captainj and the copllots nis
name was Werners but It's not Werner Lotz. -

Mr. Bilumig Ncws did there come a time when you becime the
pliot for icnior Costa Rican government officlals?

Mr. Lotz3 VYesy I was the personal pilot ot President
Caraso.

Nr. Blumi And was that the tirst time you had becoms a
pllot for a government officlal In Costa Rica? o

Wr. Lotzi MWells I Wouldn't say that. I flew as s
coplliot for Daniel Oduber for a long tiie.

Mr. Blums For the records Daniel Oduber was President of
Costa Rica?

Mr. Lotzs Daniel Oduber was an ex-President of Costa

Rica.
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#re Blums And how did you‘fly for him? bMas that as part
of the government or was that whife he was in offlice or out
ot office?

M. LotZs Nas at that time I'm sure you're aware the
Costa Rican governaent was not very well funded. So the
president does not have an alrplane. So Pat Hatch gave his
aircratt to Mr. Oduber to tiy. As a matter of fact, 1t 1
recall correctiys Yesco's alrcraft, which was — 1 don®t
remember right now the ldentification of the aircraft, It
was a Navajo uhlqh was purchased by Mr. Vescoy was_ tlown down
there. -

Ana then Qanlel Oduber used that airplane tor his
personal use or we used to tiy him up and down In that
airplane.

Mr. Blum:s So Oduber used Vesco's plane to get around
Costa Rica?

Mr. Lotz: That®s right.

Mr. Blumi And what year would this have beeny orf years?

Mr. Lotzi [ am terribie for time framing. But It was
during the nrus}&oﬁcy of Danie) Oduber. That was ——

Nre Blumg '76-'777

Mr. Lotzi Yes, approximately '76-'77.ur19nt¢

Mr. Blumi And then you béca-c the personal piiet tor
Pfesident Carasoy and what was that perlod? Woukd that have

been roughly ‘80, 19607

»~
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Nre Lotzs Okays let me recall hefe. I was mairied in
1979 and I was alresdy fiying for himy so it has gt to be
eariler.

Mre Blumg  *787

nr, Lotzs 78y *77.°

Hre Blums *78 to whats '81-°827

Mre Lotz Three yearse.

Mro Blumi Did you become in that capacity the head of
the Costa Rican- ailr arm?

Mr. Lotz Could you say that again?

Mr. Blums Did you become the head of the Costa Rican air
arms or whatever It was called?

Mre Lotzi Wells if such a thing existsy yeos, [ was In
charge.

Mr. Biums And then you said you went into a private air
tax) business that was your own businessy is that correct?

Mre. Lotz :No. Wells let's see. As best as 1 can recall
herey first it was Pat Hatche wWitn Pat Hatch I was tiying
with Mr. Vesco, okay. At that tise I knew President 0dub@ks -
After thats ‘1 worked for Juyjuy. That's Joy=y=J=u=ye

Mr. Blums And thens go ahead. .

Mre. Lotzs And then I started with Sacsa.

Mr. Blums And Sacsa is your company?

Mr. LOtZS Yese .

Mr. Blums Ncws what did your Ccompany co?
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Mre Lotzi MWells my company was started as.a charter
ssfvices okay. We take care of all the tourists that
arrive. And once agalny since I knew a lot of the people
which kept fiyling into Costa Rica for tourismy since [ had
been since the beginning with the carter service with Pat
Hatchs I knew most of the people that owned the fishing camps
ﬁna all of the big resorts.

And so all of the people Jjust moved over to my company.

Mr. Blumi Nows what kino of aircraft ald you have with
your air taxi company?

Mr. Lotzi Okay. 1 started with an Aztec. Let's see,
three Aztecs — 1'm sorrys two Aztecs, one Navajoy one
Senecas and a Coamanaer.

Mre Blumi: Would It be falr to say that your position in
Costa Rica was such that you knew a good deal about who was
flying In anc out of the country and what was going on in the
aviation activity in the country?

Hr. Lotz3 I would say so.

Mre. 8lum: We have had extensive testimony about the
activity of a nusber of pliots who came in and out of Costa
Ricay and I woula Iike to bpegin by asking you about a pliot
who has been much alscussed in previous he;rings, Cesar
Rodriguez.

Have you ever met Cesar Rodriguez?

Mre. LOtZz: Nos Sire

24

Mre Blumi Do you know who he -is?

uez
Ar. Lotzs Not reallys not reaily, not Cesar Rodr fgueze

‘ ow by
A lot of the people we know we know by face and wo know

' n't
other namess okay. But the name Cesar Rodrliguez 1 ca

recollecte. i
.
Nr. Blumi Were you aware of asrangements that wer

to ship weapons teom: Panama to the Salvadoran 900"""57
Mr. LOLZS Yesy siry I wase

Mre. Blumi You were?.

Mr. Lotzi Yes,

 Mre Blum3 And what do you know about those

arrangements?
‘ ment
Me. Lotzs Mells the arrangements became an.arrange
. : tfrom
at the ends because initiaily the weapons were flown
Cuba into Panama and Into Costa:Rica. .
ta Rica?

Mr., Blumi And where wers they flown. to. in Cos
Mr. Lotzd To Llano Grande in Guanacaste provinces

Hro Blums An alrport in Guanacaste province?

nr. Lotzs Righte : e
Nre. Blumi And then. where were they taken?

to the
Mre Lotz: From Llano Granae they would be trucked

tt == and

trontler in gitferent areas where we had the camps ©

now we're tailking right now of the tirst part ot the

revolutiony okaye

on in
Mr. Blums You're talking now not about the revoiuti
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Saivador? You're talking about the Sandinista attempt to
overthrow the goverﬁ-ont of Somoza?

Mre Lotz Right now what we're taiking about is the
first party when Somoza was still in powere.

#Mre. Blumi Somoza was still in power, - There Is now a
Sandinista rcb.llloh_agalnst Somoza?

Hre Lotz§ Right. Not the contrass but the Sandinistas.

Mr. Blumi And you became aware that there wers weapons
being shlqped from Cuba to Panama and then fros Panama to
Liano Graﬁde. trucked to the frontier?

Mr. Lotzi 1 was not only aware. I flew them. 1 know
exactly what was golng on.

Mre Blumi Who did you fly for? Who was payling you ana
who did the chartering?

Mr. Lotzg Well, that's a compilcated question, because
there's multi facets to the question. The money was coming
from ail over the place. Sometimes we would not be paids
sometimes we wouid be paid in excess, Sometimes the money
would come ?;o- Cubas okay. That was at the very endes

Ano so-otlloi Qo woluld b.‘paid by Eden Pastora himselts
whenever the cash flow was sufficlent.

Hr.'slun; Nows in the course of that activity did you
meet Jose Angel Guerra and his fathery PiJique Guerra?

Mre Lotz bMells my reiatlon with the Guerras has not

besn a very good ones. It never hass much less now since they

2
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own & charter service and 1 own one. And he took Inltiaily

Pat Match's customers and then I took his customess away once

again. P

Mr. Blumi So you were active competitors?

Mr. Lotzi. Welly in the iast years, yes, we wer®e

Piilque Guerra during the time of the first rovo lutions
the Sandinista revoiutions was the man that was reslly sctive
and invoived In carrying weapons and sending his sircraft
inte Havanas okaye.

And he would send his five or six Aztecs, as best 1 can
recally to Panama and from there we would load up the
weaponss put them In the Aztecss and fiy thes into =~
sometimess depending on the conditionss we would fiy into El
Cocos which they were warshoused in Base Ocho. Or they would
be taken to Llanc Granae, depending on the need. .

Plasticsy C~4 plasticsy, and at that tho the mortarss 130
niilimetersy and all type of mortars, bazookasy and heavy
weapens were fiown directly to Lisno Grande. From thers they
| were trucked to the frentler. And we woula do some night ...
f1ights or Ovonlu; }llgﬁls Into certain strips in Ranagua.

Mre Blumi MNowy this was in the period of time uhco.tht
Someza severnment was in power and the Sanainista rebelllon
was under way? ‘

Mr. Lotzi That's right. ’

Nre Blums Nows when that was compieteds when the Somoza
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government fell s dldbyclpons\shlp-cnti into Costa Rica
continue? T

Mre LOotzd Let me see. No. May 1 proceed?

Mr. Blum: VYesy ploase.

Mre Lotz3 For a times yes. I can tell you exactlys
because all of those weapons were stored where I was, which
was Base Ocho. »

Mre Blumi MWere there weapons Jeft over?

Mr. Lotz:i A lot of them.

Mre Biumi 1In storages after that war ended?

Mre. Lotz: A lot.

Hr. Blums A lot?

Mre. Lotzi A lot.

Mf. Bium: What happened to those weapons?

Mr. Lotz: They were solds they were stolen. Then was
the beglinning of the private dealerss and then a whole dunch
of people that were related with the government that hao
access to’tﬂp gunsy that had access to the government peoples
would ‘take batches of weapons.'

Mr. Bilums Who were those weapons soid to?

Mr. Lotzs To individuals in the zone. UGOkayy there was
at that time a fear of a government strikes to overthrow the
government. So certaln groups were trylng to buy arms. At
that time there was more or less a black market in weapons
that happenea. Everybody was buylng weapons from the

8
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governaent peocp le.

Mr. Biumi We Have had testimony that the termer security

sintster of Costa Ricas Johnny Echevarriss was on® of .the
people who dealt In these weapons. Is that testisony

accurate?

Nf: Lotzs To my best knowledges yess it Is. it would be

him and Enriqus  Ronte Allegre.

Mr. Blums And did they sell any of these weapons to the
salvadoransy as we have had previous testimony?

Senator Kerfy [presidingls ODla you know for 8 tact that
Johnny Echevars ia dld that? 'Did you transact with hin?

Mre. Lotzd If '] ever did any direct ‘transactionsy Noy
sifre Did 1 ever ses money pald to himy noy sir,

Senator Kerrys So Row do you know tﬁat?

Ar. Lotzi Once agalny I was very well connected with the
government. I was working with all thess pecpley and it Is
"just the talk awong the Vice Presidenty the Presidents and
the ministers,

I-used to tiy all those people around.

‘Senator Kerryi Ana describe some of the talk so that we
can understand the precision with which you say that he was
doing that? .

Mr. Lotzs Wells the talks are concerned about Hf weapons
should be kept or brought out from Panama and be housea In

Costa Kfcas or ‘should It be stoppeds because at that time
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there were some peoplie at the American embassy that were very
such concernsd with the amount of weapons left over,

The concern arose because the weapons were mostiy ajl
communist weapons. We're talking about Chineses Red China
mortarsy and al | weapons that derivea from aninan Cuba. So
that was basically the taikss that they shouid be pflnglng
them or they should stop or fily It directly from Panama.into
€l Salvador.

Wr. Blums Nowy did there come a time when you became
aware of Panamanian pliots who were tlying these weapons out
of Costa Rica to Saivador?

Mr. Lotz: Out of Costa Rica? Noy sirs 1 couldn'’t say
thats no.

Ar. Blums You personally do not know about ;hat?

Mr. Lotz: I knew of Panamanian alrcraft landing in our
base and landing In Liano Grande.

nre Blumi landing In Liano Grande. Do .you know who the
pilot of ‘h't alreratt was?

'Nfo Lotz: No. Thers were several, several alrplanes.

Mr. Blumi Did you ever meet a pilot named Theotilo
matson? .

MAre. Lotz I never met him personally. .l know of
Theotilo.

Mr. Blum3 What do you know about him?

Mr. Lotzi The only thing 1 know of Theofilo Is what I
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have heard whiie I was. Incarceratsa in Miamie
Mr. -Blumd 1°'m not Interssted in that. I wonder it you
knew of him.in Casta Rica because of his activities?

Mr. LOtZz3 Noo

Nr. Blums Let me just ask youy what did you hear about
him in MCC for our purposess because we are golng to pursue

many lemas? What were you told at MCC about Theot ito

Watson?

Mr. Lotzi Okays Theofilo watsons Chile == I know him by

the name of Chilg == and that group of psoples they were with

a group that were moving drugs from Colombiay through Panasay

through Costa Ricas into Mexicos And that was part of the

organization,
Mre. Blums ODid you become awire as 2 pilot and someone

with many government connections of the movement of drugs
through Costa R ica up toward the United States? Were thers

drug pllots golng through Costa Ricas transshipping through

Costa Rica?

Mr. Lotz3 Costa Rica was basically used -— we were.

talking now in the flrsg revolution or during the second

revolution?

Mr. Blums Let's break it into difterent times.  Let's
start with the first revolution.

Mre Lotz3 Noo

Mre Blums Were there any crugs then?
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Nre Lotz DOuring the first times noy sire.. -

Mr. Blum3s And then there. was a perlod where that
revolution Is over and now we get contra revolution and
there's a southern front.

Mr. Lotz Rignht.

Mr. Blum: What happened there? Were there drugs
transshipped there?

Mr. LOtz3 MWelly yesy there were drugs at that times

Hr.vﬂluus 6o aheads please.

Mr. LOtzd At that times things went totalily
unorganizeas. There was no money. There were too many
feaders and too tew people to follow thems ana everybody was
trying to make money as best they could.

Mre.-Blumi And what happened?

Mr. Lotz: So the peopless the people that were flying in
the weapons used and made contacts with certain peopile.in
Costa Rica to be able to use their airtisids as a jump point
to carry drugs for thems for refueling stopse

Mio Biu-: Nows. let's try to get preclse about who and
where and whate
for these flights of weapons in for that contra support?

Mr. Lotzi Welly, the biggest .strip that was used was Jonn
Huid®s strip In the northern ﬁart~ot»tho country.

Mr. Blumg And were there other strips used? Are we

talking about John Hull's strip at his farm or John Hull's

First of ally what airstrips were being used

T ————
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strip at Monico?

Mre LOtZS Nos at his tarme.

Mr., Blums At his farm?

Mr. Lotzi At his farmy yese.

Mr. Blums And that strip was used to fly weapons ins is.
that correct?

Mre Lotz Weapons [n.

Mr. Blums Nowy you said == and what period of time are
we talking about?

Mr. LOtZ; Now we're talking about the second periads
shortly after Eden Pastora leaves Managua.

Hr. Blums Which would have been 19827

Mre. Lotzd 1 can't recail.

Mr. Blumi You can't put a precise time on it?

Mr. Lotzi No.

Mr. Blums But now there are planes flylng In., They have
weapons. . Where are those planes coming from?

Mr. Lotz Okays the planes are coming now once again
tfrom Panama. Al == nos; of the weapons that [ was awareof- .
were coming out of the Panamanian air torce, out of Tecumeny
?ana-a. '

Mr. Blumi So these weapons are coming from Panama Into
Costa Ricay into Hull's place?

Mr. Lotzs Rignht.

Mr. Blumi And who were the pilots who were doing this
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tiylng? Are they Americans or are they Panamanians?

Mre. Lotz: Al king of pllots now. Okays we have all
kind ot pliots. We have American piiotsy we have Pansmanian
pilotss we have Colombian pliots. There are pitots from ati
over the place.

You sees the groups the original group that was during
the tirst revolutlion was totally finished now. The second
revolution Is a revolutions mare than a revolution, a
revolutlon.for money.

So eve}yboay Is involved. I mean, there's not Just one
specific group funneling funds and weapons. It is different
groups coming Iin with weaponsy fundss and arugse

Hre Blumi MWas one of the pllots who flew at this per jod
Floyd Carlton?

Mr. Lotz: Once agaln, I heard of Carlton and |
understand that, yes. There was also a pliot during that
time that was flying with him which is in jait in Costa Rica
right now.

Hf..Blunif Who Is that?

Mre. Lotz: He was arrested again.

Hre. Blumi Is that Heraldo Duran?

Mre Lotz: ODuran, right.

Mre Blumg ilnd he was tiying?

Mr. Lotzs Rignt.

Mr. Blums And this would have been from Panama to Costa

-
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‘Rica with wespons?

Are. Lotzs - Rights

RAre Blums Nowy go” ahead.

Mr. Lotzs That was through Pljique Guerra., Hs hagd an
alrplane which was a Titan at that tiwes prepared sith long
range tankso

Mr. Blums This was Pljlique Guerra’s alcolino?

Mre Lotzs Nos It was Duran'’s aircraft.

Mr. Blum3 Duran's aircratte.

Mre Lotz Yes.

Mr. Blums And how did Pljique Guerra tit into that?

Mre Lotzi Because he was -- this alrcraft was kept in
Pljlgue Guerra®s hangary and it was fueled by the suerras.

Mr. Blumi And which hangar was this? A hangar at Llano
Grande or Flladelphia? -

Mre Lotzd Nos this is the hangar right in the airport at
£0co.

fre Blum3 Which airpert?

Mr. Lotz3 International airpott;

Hr. Blums Weapons now are moving from Panama to Costa
'Rlca; They're ceming into John Hull's tara. Wherse dic Lhe
drugs come Fn? khere dle she arues tit into this trattic?

Mre Lotzs Okays the drugs were flown into certain strips
close to the borcer of Nicaragus, okay. Some orugs were

flown inte John huli's canche okay. [ must say, I did not
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seo personally any drugs fiown into the ranche.

Senator Kerry3 How do you know they wers flown In?

Mre Lotzi Because of the pliots that. fliew the drugs In.

Senator Kerryi Which pliots?

Wre LOtZ; - There were some Colomblan pilots and some
Panamanian pilots. There were two aisr force Panamanian
pliotss anyway dressed In Panamanian wmilitary uniforms.

Nr. Blumi And they flew the drugs Into these strips
along tho‘;ofdor. Do you know, what are those strips
called? What are the names of those strips?

Mre LOLZ: Let me See if 1. remembere

Los Chiles de Upala.

Hro Blumi tLos Chiless which s right up on the border?

Mr. Lotzi Yess it's close to the bordere.

Mre Blumi Do you remember the names of any others?

Mrs Lotzi Then there was one.close to Los Chlles callea
== that wases there was an aircratt accident there invoiving a
Titan that had an accident there. It was called -~ [ don't
fecaill at th;; momente I wlll recall further on.

Hr. Blums H; have an aeromap which we will bring in so
that you can look at it.

Senator Kerry: Excuse me. Mr. Lotz i}_l can for a
minutes where d)d the weapons originate from? These weapons

comes you says from Panama. Where did they cose fros to

Panamas do you know?

iR GRS
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Nre. Lotzs They came from the red sarket = $XxCU3® REs
frem the black markets not from the red market, From the
black market, They came in through Panama.

Some were Anirican-nadt weapons. HMost of thes were
AK=47'ss which was the big weapon that was used by the
contrarevoiution.

Senator Kerrys ODld.the AK-47's come fros Esst European
bloc countries?

Mre Lotzi I wouldn't know.

Senator Kerry: You don't know?

Nre Lotz: I don’t knowe

Senator Kerrys Did you know Mike Herarre?

Hre Lot2z3 Noy sir.

Senator Kerry: The name doesn't mean anything to you?

Mre LOtZ3 Noo .

Mr. Blumi Nowy we were talking about drugs coming into
these strips.

Mr. Lotzs Rignt.

Mr. Blums And who would pick those drugs up and fiy them
outs or was it silély o"stop tor retueling ane tnonl§°3ﬂ9
on?

Mr. Letz: It was a stop for refuel basicatliys The
alrcrafts would lends there uﬁuld be fuel waiting tof thems,

and then they would depart fros there. They would coms in

with weapons and with drugs.

§i
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There was 2 change, you knows the allowing of the
alrcrafts to land to drop the weapons and to proceed with the
drugse Or to better explains the landing fees, to put It
this wayy were paild with weapons,

Mr. Blumi So the way these guys got to pay for the use
of the strip and the refueling was to drop oft weapons for
the people who controilqd the strips, is that a fair way of
putting it?

Mr. Lotz: That would be falrs yes. That would be
cofrect.

Mr. Blumi And where did the drugs go from there? Where

| did these plliots then fly to?

Mr. Lotzi As I knows there were two ajternate routes.
One was the Bahawas route and one was the Mexican route.

Mre. Blums In other words, some of the drugs went up to
the Bahamas and some of the drugs went up to Mexico?

Rre Lotzi Right.

T Mre Blu-s' Presumably for latorvtransshlp-ont to the

United States, is that correct?

Mro Lotz3 I wouldn®t knowe I would imagine.

Mr. Blumi Nowy did you ever meet Floya Carlton?

Ar. Lotz: Noy sir.

Mre. Blum: You never -gt him?

Mro. Lotz No.

Mr. Blumg Did you hear about him?

685

Mre Lotz Yese.

Mr. Blums What dia you hear about him?

Mr. Lotzs Floyd Cariton Is part of the sase group of the
Alzpruay Tony Alzpruas and he beiongs to —- there wss @ piiot
there calléd Mickey also. 1 don't know his last nasee

Mre. Blumi And was he invoivedy to your knowledges in the
shipment of drugs?

Mre Lotz3 They were Involved in the Colombian connection
that was tiying through Costa Rica into Mexico.

Mr. Blums Nowy what was that Colombian connection? Who
were the Colombians who were coming into Céstl Ricat

Mro. Lotz: On the Alzprua group?-

Mr. Blumi Yes.

Mre Lotzi 1 don't knowe 1 wouldn®t knowe

Mr. Blum; MWere there other Colombians In other groups ot
which you were aware?

Mr. Lotz There was one group which was the R-19 group
initially that was tiying out of & strip which I had provlflo :
at that time, That was about two years ago in Miamiy I “
provided the Aaerican embassy down there with a wap ana:as
satellite picture”of one of the strips that was going to be
used on a 700 ki lo cocalne trip that was going to aepart fros
Colombia and cﬁ-o through Costa ﬁtca._ '

Ang we aiso provided the time of departure and how the

whole thing was golng to take place. How alad I know this was
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through my oid group of tirst revolution that were stitl
invoived, once again trying to fights to get now the
communists out of the country.

I was provided with some Intelilgence pictures that were
taken by these peoptée and were fixed in parall&ls and
coordinates to be the exact point. My Informstlon was
disregarded. Nothing was dones because they sald that they
couldn®t do anything about It.

Mr. Blumi What was the date of thisy do you remember?
0o you have even a rough ldea of the date?

Mr. Lot2z3 Just one second.

[Witness confers with counsel.l

Mr. Lotzs I would says siry early *B86.

Mr. Blumi: Early '862

nr. Lotz: Yes.

Mr. Blumi And you provided this information?

Mre Lotz: I brought several intormatjons as a matter of
tacts I not only provided that strip which M=19 was using,
bscnusovccrtalu strips that were being usea in Colombia werse
not secure any more because they thought that certain peopls
of the UsS. intelligence were controlling those stripse Andg
s0 they made this new strips which was quaiified to iand a
0C=6. That's a very heavy aircrafte.

Nr. Blums And where was this strip that you're talking

about?

¢an use to have you shows have you show us exactly where that.

the drugs? Was this from the cartel people?
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Mre Lotzd If ] had a map ~-

Mre Blumi We wiil shortly -have here an seromaj that wve

is.

I would lixe to go back. You sald that this was M-19
that was doing 11t?

" Mre Lotzd Say again?

Mre Blumi ODid you say that this was an cperatjon
controlled by M=197

Hre. Lotzi 'M=19 was going’ to supply the drugs,

Mre. Blumi They were going to supply the drugs?

Hre Lotz3 Yes. ER . Co * .

Hr, Blumi And what were they going to. get,: just funds or
weapons or what?

Mre Lotzi It was an arrangement at that time, They
needed help, 1 wean, at that time there was no money at
alle Ana M=19 said they could come up with drugs and

weaponss which the weaspons they could keeps  The drugs they

could sell to help support the revolution.

Mre Blumi And do you know where they were going to get

Nre Lotzs At this time 1 was in jalty sir.
Hr. Blums You were in Jalty so you alan’t know?
Mre Lotz: I asked them It they needed any tollow=upe 1

would be able to provide the whole follow~ups -the whole
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operation.
Wr. Blums We have the map now, and what 1 would like to

do Is ask that that bo brought down and glve you & chance to
inspect it. '
Mre Lotz3 Could 1 please have the wmape
Mr. Blumi The map Is an aeronautical map of Costa Rica
and the southern portlon of Nicaragua. Is this the standard
aeromaps MNr. Lota?
Mr. Lotzs MWelly this is not my idea of a mapy but it
wiil suttices I means It is an ofticial maps but that's no
probiem.

Nr. Blums Okay. NOws where was the strip you were
talking about that was going to be used tor the DC-6's?

Mre Lotzs This is a Costa Rican mapy sire This is not a

FColombian map.

Mr. Blums In other wordss the strip you were talking

ahout was wheres in Colombia?
\‘Ht. Lotz: VYesy sir.
: Mr. Blumi Nowe I would fike to 90 backs because we were
asking yeu te idénil'y the strips that were used for the

setusling during the contra periode And»you had. mentioned
one strip that you resembereds, Los Chiles. Would you point
that out en the =ap? '

Ar. Lotzd

remembereds Guataso.

I Just saw the name ot the other stekp which 1
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Nr. Blumi The record should show that he is pointing to
the aeromap.

Hpat other ot those strips were used?

Mr. Lotzs Upala.

Mre Blumi Again pointing to the aeromap.

Mr. Lotzi And Las Vueltas.

Mr. Blums Go ahead,

Hre Lotzi And the furthest norths which was the Wost
obv

lous strip.that was useds was Los Chilos de Upaja. That's
only 25 kiilometers from iho frontier.

" .

fe Blumi Nows let me continue to ask about that for a
minut ’ '
€e And sit downe I don't think we need the map for the

moment .,

H ‘,
ow was it possible for these drug planes to go in and
out of the airstrip without being detected and without
creating problems jn Costa Rica? .
Wre Lotz: Very simpliey sir. Costa Rica has got a very

poor radars ang at that times if they haa ity thoy‘had 3

coula gety a 25 mlie range.

50 the aircratt never nad to fly over, and it they did
tiy over they would 90 undetected anyway.

Wr. Blumi So there was no radar to detect them. Wasn't:
there danger that they wouid bclarrestad on the ground?

nr )
o Lotzi Ncney because it was previously arrangea. All

rimar - ! ,
P y target I means a secondary targets that's all they

e
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tandings were arrangsde They were supported by the

‘revolutionaries themselves.

Mre Blum3 So the revoiutionaries protected the stripsy
(1] tﬁ-t nothing would happen as thess planes came iIn
detlivering the weaponss getting fuesled, refueled, and then
going off with narcoticss is that correct?

Mr. LOtz: Yesy sire.

nr. Blumi Nows what about the Costa Rican government?
Wasn't the Costa Rican governaent aware of all of this?

Wr. LotZzi Yess they were awarees And they uc;c also
aware that there was not much they couid do.

Two thingsi No budgeti we don't have a military. Costa
Rica has got only civil guardss underpald and easlily bought.
So I mean, there was really no-possibility of peing able to

control anything at all.
Mr. Biumi And was there much of a government presence in

that northern reglon?

Mr. Lotz: I would say that ths government == woula you

pleass rephrase the questlion? I don't quite understand.

Mre. Blumi MWeare there many police of rural guard psople

in that reglon?
Mre LOtZ3 To be very clear with yous sifs our guard down

there |s barefooteds and you're Qalking 50 men to cover 400

Kilometers maybe.

Mr. Blumi So there was effectively no Costa Rican
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government threat to this Kind of trafficking?

Mr. Lotz: Nons,

Ar. Btums And you had the guerriilas protecting the
strip? ‘

Mr. Lotz: Right.

Mr. Blum; Tho_plancs coming Ins getting :refueisds and
ftying on?

Mr. Lotzs That's right.

And then you had people with a 1ot of ‘influencer the

to John Huite Nobody would dare Interfere with John Hulle
Mr. Blumi Why would nobody interfere with Johs Hull?
#re Lotzi  That's a good question. 1 asked. | provided

myselt that informations how John Hull was Involves with

drugsy where the drugs were keptsy where the weapons were

‘koptb

And the only answer 1 got was he was 'too high on the
totem pole to be deait with.

Mr. Blumi Ncwy what Information did you hive about J;hn
Hull’s involvesent with drugs?

#re Lotz: MWelly It’s a long story,

Mr. Blum: Please. We want to hear that-long story in
altl its detaile”

Mre Lotzs I have a very good friend of mine ot manys

®many years, his name is Father Clavius Salanc. Father

ouners for ‘example. If you go a little bit back, you 9o back
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Clavius Salano I3 the hoad«of\John Paul XXII1 School -in Costa
Ricae. It's a school that helps very poor people not to
become communists. They teach people that coamunism for a
country is no good and It's better to try to survive in the
halfway democracy than a communlist countrye.

So we have about -- he has about maybe 60,000 psople
which are verys very clase to him. As a matter of facts the

Amer ican embassy down theres when there is any possibiiity of

strikess he works with the people. So he knows the whole

country and he is one tremendous source of Information:of

anything that occurse. Fatner salano-Is the tirst man that

woulag have it.
when I was arrested ang initially OEA aemonsteated that

they had Interest in me cooperating with thew .in the:.drugs

tratflicking through Costa Ricas I saild that. I would-unaer. the

condition if they coula Oo something fornme for my Rule 35.

That wass we're talking now °*86..
And they sald that they would be witblngs So 1 asked
Father. Salans 11 he would meet with-all nis people and give.

me a good:trace an everything concerning deugs aand Johmn Null

at that times which I knew that was operating with drugse

And so after three monthss we got all the intermation and

telephone nusberss peopie he had-dealtruiths assumed -names
John Hull went with in the west “side of the countrys certain
radlo stations that he hads the. type of business he carrieds

w
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where on the river merchandise or weapons wers kept — & full
scope on things to be followed up and to be hit, It 1 may use
Fho words any:tine the police would declde at that time to be
able to prove it.

Hr. Blumi: In other wordsy what Father Salano put
together for you was an extensive set of Investigative leads
and materials. Ana is it talr to say that when you reviswed
that materialy you werse reasonabiy convinced that he had bsen
invoived in arug tratficking? |

Mr. Lotz: Do you mean Father Salano?

Mre Blumi Nos John Hull.

Mrs Lotzi Yes, because we knew it since the tims of the
revolutionsy that he airstrip was available for drugs of
weapons,

Mre. Blumi For drugs or weapons?

Hre. Lotz3 Yes.

Mr. Blums ‘And the pilots had been coming in theres
dropping otf weaponss refuslings and moving on?

Mre Lotzi ~There wasy to be more exacts there was an
aircraft, a Cessna 3105 that landeg on that strip. The
alrcratt was claimed tﬁ‘hav‘ a problem, The aircratt was
bulidozed to the river.

Senator Kerry: They bulléozcd It into the river?

Mr. Lotzi Into the rivery and then it was reportea as

having had :a smail problem,
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Senator Kerryi Colloct’lnsuranGQT
Mre LOotz3 No insurance invoived heres sire
Senstor Kerry: What was the reason it was dulldozed into

the river? kas it a drug plane?

Mr. Lotz There is two theoriess and I am concerned
because there was some money that had to ge for the contras
that never got. there. Somebody stole cocaines to be very
cleary so it was made as an accldent happeneds that the
alrcraft did 9o into the rivery and whatever was In the
ailrcratt sank or dissoived in the uater.

Mr. Blumi So this would have provided an explanation for
the fact that the cocaine was never found?

Mr. Lotz3 Absoluteiy. There was no way. The river is a
very big rivery nusber one. It’s a jot of current. No one
is going to dive In there to get anything out of the
alrcratt,

Ang the alrcratt was =-- the whoie windshield was goney in
what was supposed to have been a crash landing and the pilot
survivinge It jJust doesn’t make semses ne way you look at
ite

,stnatOf Kerryd What did John Hull 9,: tor having the
alrstrip open to guns and drugs? Nas he paldy or what
happened?

Nre Lotzs John Huil had all the advantages iR the worio

ne wanteds because he coula get seneys he wouid be palg

~
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moneys and he would be the man to sell the weaponss (o reseil
weapons at a fees because he got them into his strip. And he
is a powerful man and he would decide which group of the
contrarevolution would be able to get the weapons.

I'm sure you are awares unfortunately in the
contrarevolution there is two or three different groups which
worked totaliy separate wayss never making headwayr none ot
thems because sverybody was pull‘ng through its. own
channels.

Senator Kerryd John Hull would sell weapons to one group
or another group?

- Mfe LOtZ: Deocending who was the man with the most
doilars.

Senator Kerry: What about for the drugs? Did Hull sell
the drugs?

Mr. Lotz I think basicaliy the operation of the drugs
was an Intermediate stops a fuel stops and move to eisswheres
because the drugs in that case In Costa Rica or Central.
America woula have no purpose, )

Senator Kerryd 1 understand that they didn’t mean
anything there. But did Hull get paid tor thats for allowing
the drugs to go -through? Did he get a cut on the grug deal
at the other enda?

Mr. Lotzs That is correct.

Senator Kerrys Which is correct?




® % 8 B

33

Mnre. Lotz3 He would get 5 cut for the use of the s;r}p.
of landing and providing =— because you sesey the drugs would
be protected anyway if people knew or dld not know where it
was theres because there's a whole bunch of boxes in the
alrcratt.

S0 3 part would be taken out of the alrcrafts some boxes
would remain in the alrcratt. The alrcraft would de refusied
and them would depart. That was the procedure of the
unloading.

Senator Kerrys Okay. Let me unoerstand agains and you
may not know the answer to this and I don't want you to ;lvo
me an answer you don't know the answer to. But did Johm Hull
get the money paid at the strip or somewhers in Costa Rica?

Mre Lotzd I wouldn't know that.

Senator Kerry: Dic he get a cut of the drug deal
itsoif?

Nr. Lotz: I wouldn't know.

Senator Kerrys But you know that he was paild so that-
this would happen?

Mr. Lotz that's righte

Senator Kerrys Nows you mentioned aq incident In which:
these irugs disappeared. Are you aware of a time when one ot
his children ués kidnapped? Did you hear an account ot a
kianapplng of one of his children relating to a erug

transaction?
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Mre. Lotzs Nos sir. .

Nr. Blums 1Isn®t It & fact that a iarge number of
Colombians have been coming Into Costa Rica» looking 8t it as
a place where they can make investaments and begin to develop
thelr drug business? .

Mr. Lotzs ‘That is true.

Hro Blumi And have they begun to make political
connectlons in Costa Rica to make sure that thelr situation
will be protectea?

Mreo Lotzi Welly I don't knowe I know that because in my
flelds In my fieid what 1 dos the flyings okays there had
besn a Jot of people coming in soareh!no for strips;
ranches. But if they had political Iﬁtlucnco or nots I don’t
know.

This government is not my government. I ;can, this is a
totally different government than 1 worked for.

Hre Blumi Nowy at the time you worked for the
governments did you see pesopie coming in and looking for
strips and looking for ranches and beginning to make
investments?

ﬁr. Lotzi Everything nappened after the Coraso
government. Things started getting a different scope after
Coraso left power. ‘

Hro Blumi After who?

Mre Lotz3 After Corasor Julio Coraso. It was then that
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things changed. The Libsracion Party came iIn.

Nr. Blumi Who came in?

Mr. Lotz: The Liberacion.

Mr. Blumi And who was tho President tnint Monje?
Mr. Lotz3 Yes, Roberto Monje.

Senator Kerry: Let me suspend for one sinute here.

{Pause.]

Mr. Blumi I would tike to go back to the perlod of time
-~ yousstopped flylng for any one ofticial In Costa Rica at
the end of the Coraso administrations is that correct?

Mre Lotzi That's righte

Mr. Blumi And It is In the next aaministrationy which is
the MonJe administrations that the narcotics activity In
Costa Rica began to increase significantiy, is that correct?

Mre Lotz: That Is correcte

[Pause.]

Mre. Blumi Nows did those Colombians come to Costa Rica
during the Monje administration and begin to buy substantial
assets inside the countrys those Colomblians being Colomblans
connected with the drug trade?

Mr. Lotz: Let me try to answer this the best way 1 can.
We knew that there were peaple buying propor;y with the
intent to use it for drugs, because we had been long shough
working around the areas so we Kknow what psople want.

Once againy If they haa government supports it that's

~
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what you're referring tos I wouldn't knowe You 30¢s WO were
talking about‘a government which at that time way Roberto
MonjJe and mysel fs 1 had supported entirely the other
government, and I fought against Monje and I supported the
other.

Mr. Blumi Do you mean for another political party?

Mre Lot2z: Exactliy. -And we losty they won, So Il was not
very well lIoved among the Liberacion Party.

NAr. Blumi What kinds of properties were thess Cotombians
looking fors ranches with alrstrips?

Mr. Lotz It's basically ranches in the northern part of
the country. Some would look in the southern part of the
countrys as close as possible to Panamas and some would look
for ranches tar north. They would be looking for 5,000 acres
to 10,000 acres with a big alrstrip.

Mre. Blum; With a oig alrstrip?

Mre Lotzd Yes.

Nr. Blums And there aren't many such ranches avallables
I would assumey is that correct? o

Mre Lotz Nd.'tncrf are not.

Mr. Blumi ~Not enough? °

Mre Lotzg That is why It was pretty obvious that people
were looking for ranches uith.alrstrbps.

Mr. Blumi 1In other wordss the demand was highs but the

number availabie was relatively small, so it became obvious
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that thers were these Coiombians in this very smsll country
who were trying to buy alrstrips in different places?

Mre Lotzé Rights that is correct.

Mro Blum3 To your knowledges did any of thea succeesd In
buying airstrips?

Mr. Lotzs Once againy I was arrested in '85. At that
time a tot of things were happeninge. There was a big group
trying to buy Rovert Vesco's ranch. It is for sale yot. i
think it hasn’t yet been sold. That was for sale at that
time. It has a blg strips 39500 foot stripe

wr. Blumi And where is that focated?

Mr. Lotz: 1In the northern part of the country.

Mr. Blumi On the west coast or on the east coast?

Hr. Lotz The west coaste.

MNr. Biums The west coasts In Buena Costa?

Mre Lotzi Buena Costa.

Mr. Blums And what other strips were peing sought of
uni?n other ones changed hands?

Mr. Lotzs They were looking for places like Quoposf
They tried dbuying Ar., Herman Lutz's ranchs which did not
sell. Once againy, they wanted to buy ranchess but they
weren't- wi'lling to pay what the rlnChcsyutt. worthy sither,
nr. Blums What they wanted for those ranches?

Mr. LOtZ: Right.

Mre. Blumi Nows are you tfamililar with the airstrip that

701
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was bullt at Santa Elena?

2 Nre Lotz In Santa Elenas I've had sateliite pictures of

3|l Ity yese

4 Mr. Blumi Have you ever been there?
5 Mr. Lotzs Landed theres no.
[ Ar. Blumi Have you ever flown:over it?

Mr. Lotzi No. We have driven around ite

Mr. Blumi You've driven around it?

Mre Lotz: Not to its Dut in the vicinity, yes. That
area was the area that was orlginsliy designated for a strip
on the first revolution, where the people used to carry out
the practices.

Mr. Blumi So this goes back. It was not just a strip
that was bullt for the purpose of resupply in the perlod that
the Secord group was running resupply tor contras? This was
a strip that had been there before, it I understand you
correctiy. Is that accurate? .

Mr. Lotz: Yes, that's accurate. This was when that
nappened Inltlally. in the first revolutions when the group
ot Secord's came over to Costa Rica to give advice over some
agricultural situatlionsy and the truths because 1 was very
much involved at that times was we were looking tor an area
to trailn people and in case at that tise design an airsteipe
Mr. Blumi I want to understand this. Did you say that

Secord had a group that saw that strip in the time of the

i
|
|
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tirst revolution? I didn’t understand that.

nre Lotzs 1 didn't get to see thaty no, But Secord knew
the peoples the xan == I don’t rewmember the name. He wasy
that came with this group out of Panama from the.air force
pase in Panama that supervised this group.;and.tnoy;noro
checking for a place where something could be done for a fast
reload and unloading without being so obvious as Liano Grande
wase

Mre. Blumi And what time are we taiking about? You said
the tirst revolution?

Mr. Lotzs The first revolution.

Mr. Blumi So we're talking about 197912

Mr. Lotz3 MWe're talking about Coraso's time,

Mr. Blums And Secord was involved with the group that
was interested in this in 19792

Mr. LOotZz: Secord was giving the agricultural advice. .

Mr. Blums Agricultural advice?

Mr. Lotzs I I should give the proper terss, to buila
some bridgss so it wouldn't destroy the flow of the river and
sO one

Hr. Blumi What you mean by agricuitural advice is
topographical and how to set the streip up--so that It woulan't
erode? Is that what you mean?

Mr. Lot2z; Right, *

Mr. Blums So that the strips the -integrity. of the strip

-
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would be protected?

Mr. Lotzs Once agalny If I have to be sccuratey what the
purpose of the group oflginally was in Costa Ricayat least
Known to the publics was to be able to help in the setting up
of the area for the benefit of the region.

Mr. Blums In other wordss the public stated purpose for
being interested in inis strip was to help with the regions
the deveiopment of northern Costa Rica?

nre Lotz Right.

Mr. Blums What was the real purpose of the strip?

Mr. Lotz3 The real purpose was ilke other real purposes
we hadsy that Costa Rica was not supposed to be Involved in
helping the Sandinista revolution in any ways and we were
directly supporting the Sandinista revolution,s talking fros
the President on down.

Senator Kerryi Let me interrupt here tor just one
minutes I have to step out hers for a few minutesy but I
will be back. And It the testisony concludess I want to ask
the attorney and the marshalls not to return Mr. Lotz !!}o
becasuse I'm going to be In communication with the UsSe
Attorney's office in Californias And before we dos L just
want to have a conversations okays and I will bs backe

{Pause.]

Mr, Blumi Agains I want to go back to thise You're

sayling that the purpose for which that strip was originally
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support the Sandinista attempt to overthrow

When they were thinking about its yes.
When they were thinking about it?
Yes.

Nowy  who actualily bought that strip? Were

these people who were part of the Secord group?

LI

Mre

Lotzs

Blum3

Mr. Lotz:

Mr.
Mre
Nre
Mre.
Mre
fooking
Mra

Rica.

mititary groups

Biums
Lotzs
Blumi
Lotzs
Blumg
at Ity

Lotz

I don't know.

You don't know?

I don't know.

Was It a group of Americans?

I don't know.

You simply don't know who purchased It?
1 don't know.

B8ut you knew they were theres they were
and they haa come In with Panamanians?

It was arranged by Colonei Chan from Costa

Okays at that time Johnny Echeverria ano our small

okay == because at that tise we were having a

lot of'nroble-s. It gdi coming from people from AOUNUy ang

they were comlng down there to make sure that Costa Rica was

keeping its word and was not supporting the Sandinista

revolution.

I was the man in charge to fiy thes where 1 knew there

was no activity going on.

So when we flew westy activity was
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easts and when we flew sasts activity was west. But it-wes &

gane.
Everybody knew what was 90ing one The U.S. government

knew exactly what was going one

Mr. Blumi The U.S. government was aware of that? How do

you know the U.5. government was aware ot it?

Mr. Lotzs Because Colonel McCarthy that was with me at a
lot of times in the base.

Hr. Bluss And who was he?
Mre Lotzs He was In charge of the American empassy. i

don’t know what cepartment.

Nr. Blums U Se military attache?

Mr. Lotz Yesy he was Colonel NcCarthys Alr Forcee.

Mr. Blums And you talked about the strip at the time?
Mr. Lotz He was very careful when he was talkinge No

direct involvemente just overalt views Normally we were

taiking about the sission. -
Mre. Blums What you're saying is you knew he was aware of

it from your conversation?

)

2 Mr. Lotzs Yesy that's right.

2 Nr. Blums He was guarded In the way he talked about ity
but it was clear to you that he knew what was going on

z|l there?

% ' Nr. Lotzd Yes.

-1 Mr. Blumi Have you ever filown drugs?
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Mre Lotz Yesy I have.

Mr. Blums Where dl& that occur?

Ar. Lotz: WNhen did that cccur? That occurred exactiy
1983,

Hr. Blumi And what was the occasion?

Hre. Lotzi What was the occaslon?

Hre Blumi What happened? How did you come to start
tly‘ng drugs?

Mr. Lotz; Okay. I was approached by a man -~ welly do
you want the whole story?

Mr. Blumi Yes, please.

Mre. Lotz We were approached by a man called Simon. He
knew of some people in Mexico that were interested In having
drugs flown to them bDecause their source of supply in
Colombia was at that time out. So he had a contact in Quito,
Equador under the name of Jorje Reyes which was able to
suppliy.

Okays so I was asked if I would know how to get by the
ragar lg Acapuico.and how far coufd 1 get into Mexico. I
said I would give it a tryy and I knew I could refuel in
Costa Ricas Refueling would be no problem.

S0 I made three fljights.
Hr. Blums .Throe flightss How much alg you carry?
Mr. Lotz; The first fiights 5003 and the second tlight,

700y 750. That®s two fiights.

707

nre Blumg Two filghts?
Are. Lotz Yese
Nro. Blumi One 500 and 7507

Mr. Lotzs VYes.

Nre. Blums Mhere did the drugs come from?

Ar. Lotzs Quitos Ecuagor.

Nee Blumi And who losded -= did you fiy thes from Quito
to Costa Rica?

Mr. Lotzs I flew them from Esmeraldas, a strlp which i3
exactly 20 nautical miles southwest of Esmeraidasy fros there
to Queposy from Guepos. to Cocoj the next day: fros Coco to
Mexico.

Mr. Blum: Nows you will have to tell us for the record
what country each of these places are iny Decause Our
geography is not a$ good as yours. The flight started where,
in what country?

Mr. Lotz: Esmeraloas, Ecuador.

Hee Blumi Ecuador.

Mr, LOtZ: Right.

Mr, Blumi You procesded from there to where?

MNr. Lotz; Queposs Costa Rica. From Quepos, Costa Ricas

to Guaasiajaras PMexico.

Are. Blums 4ANnd that was over & two day period of 2 three

day peried?
Mr. Letzs Let's say fitghts done ~— & two-day periods
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and get the aircraft and flx back the next daye.

Nre. Blumi And then you_flon back the next day from
Guadalajara back to Costa Rica?

Wr. Lotzs Righte

Mr. Biums MWithout any problea?

Mr. Lotzs Right.

Mr. Btums And the second tlight, wherse was that from?

nre Lotzi The same thing.

Mr. Btumi The same trip?

‘Mre Lotzs " Yes.

Mr., Bium3s What were you pald for these fllghtst

Mre Lotzs [ was pald == I don't recall very welly sir.
From 3120000 to 317050005 somewhere around that.

Mr. Blumi Somewhere In that range?

Mr. Lotzs [ don't remember.

Mr. Blums Nows were those the onty two drug filights
you've ever made?

Mr. Lotz3 The two fiights that I actually wades yes. 1
haa supervised previous landings and refuel ingse )

Mr. Biums And who did you supervise those for?

Nr. Lotz Okaye one was supervised for a mans, Bajas
trom Ecuador. That was a landing. That .was a previous
tlight done ~- ohy wait a minute. You're talking about
flightse.

There was one flight done that 1 did from El Benes

bl
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Bolivias to Costa Rica.

Mr. Blums From Bollvia to Costa Rica?

Mre Lotzi Yes.

Mr. 8lums . Did you 9o from Costa Rica with those drugs
anywhere eise? .

Mre. Lotzs Nos they ware left in Costa Ricay and from
there they filew into Mexico.

Mr. Biumi Where did you come to In Costa Rica with the
drugs?.

Mr. Lotz: Quepos.

Mr. Blums Quepos?

Mr. Lotz: Right,

Mre Blumi And fros there you went to? You had thes and
someone else picked them up and tlew them.on to Nexico?

Mr. LOotz: Right,

Mre Blums Who picked them up and fiew them on to
Mexico?

Mr. Lotz: The aircraft was refusied. What they needed
me for Qas,thoy needed.a. guy with experience to tiy Iﬁgrynoof
Jungle condlllons; ;nldﬁ'ls not everybody which can do thats
because it's Jungle and then you have the Andess and you have
the sircraft.

Yo be exacts the filght uis about 20 kilo of paste. So
the people didn't have the moneys so we were flying on a very

beaten-down silrcraft, very littie instruments, two new kias
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which were supposed to be the piiots. And I used my
experience to get them from Bollvia and put them Into Costa
Ricas which the rest of the tlight would be an olsy’tllgh;.

nr. Blumi Were there other peopie In Costa Rica ~~ you
haa competitors in the air tax) business. You were aware of
people In the crop dusting business. Were people in this
pusiness approached by drug tratfickers regularly to fiy
narcotics?

Mre Lotzd Wells put it this way. We are three big
charter services In Costa Rica. We have Pijlque Guerras you
have a gentieman by the name of ~— they caill him Titoe

Mr. Blumi Are you thinking of the Sarkovic Brothers?

#r. Lotz Nos he's a Costa Ricane I will remember his
name In a second here. And he was involved with a Titan
tiying some cocaine from some Colombians into a place called
Cariilos okaye And the aircraft was detainec and he claimed
he had no knowi edge of what was in the aircrafts so that was
the end of that.

And José Guerray I know as a fact that he has been
retueling alrplanes in his strips in Fitadeltlas I know
thate The same thing with Duran. Duran and Jose Guerra were
close friends.

And that's about the only two charter servicess beocause

we have very foew alrcraft. There is not all that amount of

airpianese.
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Nre Blumi And most of these are based pf]ﬂlnaliv at
Pavas? '

Nr. Lotzs MWells PiJique is based in Pavassnd the other
was based in Pavas and I'e based in Cocos’

Mr. Blumi Nows iSn't it also correct to siy that If you
fun a crop dusting service In Costa Rica you cen have
gasoline In many different locationss that there are no
controls ‘on where you locate your gasoline supplles?

Mr. Lotz That's trus. As a matter of facts all the
crop dusters® flelds have tuel.

fre Blums Have fuel?

Mr. Lotzd It would not be economical to tiy a small
aircraft to fuel It down at a maln airport. It would make no
sense.

Mr. Blumi So one of the ways in which fue| for these
drug filghts can be spottea around is by using the fuel that
the crop dusters are aple to gets to put at alfferent
locatlonss Isn®t that correct?

Mr. Lotz Ygsg-slr. The crop duster uses the same @vpl
of fuel that the rigulaé.alrplanos do. That's 110 fuel
octane.

Mre. Blumi 110 octane tuel?

Mr. Lotzd 110 to 130.

Mr. Blums And Isn’t it a fact that the Costa Rican

government has attempted to control the tuel, and by
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controlling the fuel keep these tlights trom occurring?

Mre. Lotzd You can't do tﬁat' sire That's Impossible,

Mr. Blum3 W®Why Is it lapossidle?

Mr. Lotzs Because crop dusters don’t fly at a power
setting and they don't drop the same amount of welght on each
tielde So you have differences of hundreds of galions in
what an alrcratt could use.

Let's says let®s put It this waye If 1 wanteds I could
make it on papers that I used 300 gailons and I used 150
galtonse * .

_Mr. Blums So what you're saying Is the crop dusting
tusiness Is the perfect cover for someone who wants to
puschase fuel to use it to refuel drug tilghts?

Mre Lotzs It would bes especiaily some crop dusters have
paved stripss you knows 3,000 foot stripse which are very
good.

Mr. Bilum: Nows were you aware of any corruption problenms
within law enforcement as relating to drugs?

nre. ;ott: Yasy siry I wase

nr. Blums Yes? Could you tell us about that?

Mre. Lotzi VYess sure.

Mr. Blumi Nould you pleass.

Mr. Lotzs The colonel In charge of narcotics down there,
Colonel Barrantes, had made several approaches to alfferent

peopiesy ditfferent pliotss or had approachea ditferent pilots

at
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several times concerning drugse
The income of Colonel Barrantes is a smal | jooome

government-wises and the amount of money he speniss It 18

diftsrents And with the type of people he walks afound == he

is aiso 8 very gocd friend of the psopis of publl¢ security
and he |s =- whatever he does is unquest loned.

You know that Colonel Barrentes has been tired trom his
position. Then l"you'ru talking about the chorpiﬂvl"
they're all on a very low scales because --

nr. Blums What you're sayings Jjust to be cleal about
Colonsl Barrantess you're saying that he talked with 3 number
of people who were In the taxi business about the
possibilities of working with them on narcotics :
transactions? Is that what you're saylng?

Nr. Lotz Fishings fishing.

“Mr. 8lums Did he fish with you?

Nre LotZs Not with me. He doesn®t Iike me.

Hr. Blumi He doesn't like you?

nre Lotz3 Noo

Mr. Blums But you heard about this from other Dloler'"ﬂ
he fished with?

Wr. Lotzs From people he tried fishing withy yese

Mre. Blumi And you're éssuqing thaty based on his

titestyle anc his incomey ONe of these flsnlngscxpodltions he

caught a fish?
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Ar. Lotz: 1 assume a blg one.

Nre Blumi You were golas to taik about other
corruption. )

Mr. Lotzs The other corfuptions it would be at very low
levels. Like if we're taiking about the colonel that was
working with Chilo and providing them the securlity at the
strips that they were using.

It®s very == I would say that the force is so saall ano
It Is such a hot environment -- and by "hot™ I mean, I°'s
referring to poat.

Hr. Blumi By "hots™ you mean here are drug fiights ;-

Mre. LOotz: Nos hot In temperature.

Mr. Blumi Hot temperatures yes.

Mr. LOtZ: The people don®t have automob|iess they don't
have jeeps. If they have a jeeps they don't have fuel. And
so actusliiys it IS one man that conttol; the whoie, elthe the
colonel or you knew the sorgoant ana the sergeant woula tel)
the rest ot the guys: Just relax todays 90 home, there's
nothing to dos that's ite

So‘lt is gov;rﬁncntvcotrupllong yess but in a very low
scale.

Mre. Blums It®s at a very low levels Put it guarantees
that nothling happens andfcter;thlng is taken care of?

Mr. Lotzi Absolutely.

Mr. Blum; I would like to recess for about tive

24
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minutes.

Senator Kerryi We will resume nows Mr. Lotz: 1 want you

to know that for the moment we are going to compliete the
taking of toocay's gepositions but this deposition wiil be
ongoing ang it will be necessary for us to contine this at
some point In the future. And I would like you to wake
yourself avajlable to us at the approptlato’tlno‘hl' Hre.
glum contacts you.

Hre. Lotz3 Any time.

Senator Kerryd Thank yous [ know you're a tederal
prisoner, and obviously we will contact you :pnronfllt.|¥-
But this Isn't totally at your callling, I understande

Thank you very much for your testisonye You've been very
helptuie.

This deposition is concluded for this period ot time.

(Whereupony at 11335 asmes the Subcommittes was

adjourned.)
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DEPOSITION OF TOM ZEPEDA
Wednesdays April 6y 1988

U.S. Senate
Committee on Foreign Relations
Subcommittes on Terrorism,
Narcotlicsy and International
Operations
Washingtons DeCe
The Subcommittee staff met at 5310 pem. In Room SD=415,
Dirksen Senate Office Building.
Subcommittee Statf Members Presenti: Geraid Connotlys
Barbara Larkiny, Barry Sklary and Dick McCatl.
[Nitness sworn.l) .

{The preparead statement of Senator Kerry tollowssil

discuss wlth you your experiences as 2 protessionai arvg

" enforcement off icery who spent tweive: years of his career

17

STATEMENT FOR TOM ZEPEDA'S TESTIMGNY BY
SENATOR JOHN XERRY, SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRMAMN

We welcome you here tcaays Mr. Zepeda. It is

particularly appropriate that we have this opportunity t°

in
th; tield in Latin America.

I say approprlate becauss of the episoce placeg in motion
yesterday which resulted In Ramon Matta Bailesteros beind
delivered to the Unitec States. I know that you have nad a
particular interest in the activities of Matta Ballesteros
for some time. .

As a matter of fact, when my staff receivea the phone
cail yesterday from Honduras notifying us that Matta hag been
arrested and was on his way to the Unitea States, the tirst

question was whether of not you had testified yet. So it s

obvious that the Hondurans Just aid not want any more adverse
publicitys stemming from Matta's case. To a certain degreey
you deserve some credit in this turn of events for which we

are alt appreciative.
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TESTINONY OF TOMAS lEPEDﬂ

Hr. Connolly: Would you state your full name for the
record.

Mr. lepeda: Tomas lepsda.

Mr. Connolliys Where are you presently working, Mre
lepeda?

Mr. lepedas In LaPaz, Boliviae

Mr. Connclly: What is the nature of your present job?

nr. lepecal I work for the Bureau of International
Narcotics Matters. I'm a narcotics field adviser.

Mr. Connolly: Prior to that time you worked for the
DEA?

Mr. Zepeda: That's correct.

Mr. Connotliy: How long did you work for the DEA and its
predecessor agencles?

Mr. lepedas 22 years.

Mr. Connollys And you're retired from the DEA now?

Mr. lepeda: Yesy sir,

Hr.‘ionnolly: What overseas assignwents have you been
given by the DEA?

Mr. lepedas PCS assignments, Mexicos Boiivias Honduras,
and GCuatemala. )

mr. Connolly: How tong dla you fun the DEA office In
Honduras?

Mr. lepeca: Approximately two and a halt years.
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Mr. Connollys And that was located .in?

Mr. lepedat Tegucigalpae
Mr. Connollys . And when did you retire from DEA?
fr. lepedad - 1985,

Mr. Connallys With respect to the Honduran ottlces you

yourself opened the Honduran office in Tegucigalpas 18 that

correct?

Mr. Zepedss That's correct.

Mr. Connoily: In nhai year?

Hr. lepedai Fesbruary otf:- 1981.

Mr. Connollys At the time you went therses was there drug
trafticking going through Honduras?

nre. lepedai Yes.

Mr. Connollys How serious was the problem?

Mr. Zepedai. l:-don't know for sufe how serjous It wase
The intormation avaliable indicated chai tia"lcﬁors were
ysing Honduras as a transit .point.

Mr. Connollys Was marijuana being transterred from
Columbian mother ships to smaller boats oft the Honduf?f
coast at that tine? B

#r. lepedat The Information indlcated this was
happening.

Mr. Connollys To a great degreesy or hard to measure?

Hr. Zepedas It was a considerable degree.

Mr. Connollys Was there also cocaine trafflc as well?
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nr. lepedal Some cocaiq,'tva'tlc, but the butk was
marljuana.

Mr. Connoliys With respect to the cocaines was the
cocaine being moved through remote airstrips In the northern
part of the country?

Hr. Zepedai 1I'm sorrys would you repeat the guestion?

Mre Connollyi Certainly. With respect to cocainey was
the cocajine bel ng moved through remote airstrlps In the
northern part of the country?

Mmre iopeda: Information available Indicated that there
were some alrcratt landing in the northern part of Honduras,
a region called Glancho. But most of the tlights were
directiy from Columbla nonstop into the Yucatan Peninsula in
Mexlco for refueling.

Mre. Connoliys: MWas the drug trafficking in Honduras being
‘protected at ‘that time by corrupt military oftficers?

Mr. Zepedai Information Indicated -that there was some
degree of corruption there.

Mr. Conhollys Oid you recelve information that Torres
Arias was involved in the drug trade?

fre Zepedai Yese

Nr. Connoilys Did you report the corruption ot the
Honduras military to your superlors in Washington?

Mr. Zepedai VYes.

Mr., Connoliy: When?

2
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recelveds by the internal

written report.

tiled by yous what year?

that covered Honcuras a

Mr. Connollysd

Mr. Zepedas It did.
of your question is that

investigation anc expect

investigate.

ability to -ako_nrrtstsz

Ar. lepedal Pericdicaliys as the intformation ¥as

Mr. Connollys. When would the tirst such rep

Nr. 2epecad There were reports prior t

t the time out of Costa Ricas but by
se lmmediately after 1 opened up the office I st

generating intslligence reportse
Mee Conncllyi With respect to this corruption?
Hr.'lcpeeus Corruption ana other actlvities,

Why did the fact that the military was
corrupt hasper your ability to operate Inside

suppose we shoula ask tirsty cid I1t?

in arrests when It was thes that we were trying to

Mmr. Connoliys MWas It because you reile

which ran the Honduran polices that also hampered your

Mr. Zepsdas That's correcte The pelice was militarye
Mr. Connollys They were actual sembers of t

Mre Zepecai The militarys yes.
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wethod of reportings which is 8
ort have been

o me by the agents

srted

Hoﬁduras? 1
And the answer to the second part

it was difticult to conduct an

the Honduran .authorities to assist

d on the mititarys

ne military?

The country at that time
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was run by a m) litary junta under GCeneral Policarpo
Paz=Garcla.

Mr. Connollys With respect to the Hondﬁtan navys what
would the Honduran navy do when you requested thesy wouid go
on patrol or intercept one of these marijuana -ofhor ships?

Mr. Zepecai They would stall for times ldentifying a
number of problems -~ lack of fuels the boat wouild be uriabie
to operate. And freguentlys I would have to go into
headquarters and request authorization to buy tuel for the
patrol b;-ts s0 we could go out on an operations

It usually was atter the fact when we got out in the’
patrol area.

Mr. Connollys In generaly you would characterize their
response as one of reluctance to carry out the mission?

Wr. Zepeda: They never said nos but there were always
reasons why we couldn'®t do It right at that moment.

Mr. Connollys To what dld you attribute this reluctance
to go out on these missions?

Mr. Zepéda: Most of It would be to the fact that the
government proviced protection for some of these operations.

Hf. Connoliys So it was corruption agaln in the Honduran
navy? N
Mr. lepedas That's correcte
Mr. Connoillys After Torres Arias was replaced by Gustavo

Alvarezs did the drug trafticking continue In Honduras?

21
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Nre lepecal Yese

Ar. Conncliys Did the corruption of senior aasbers of

the armed forces continue as well?

Mre Zepedad Information contlnpcd-to be recelved

indicating thats yesSe.
Mr. Skiar; Let me indicate a question on the

corruption. ~Can you establish a reason why coreuption

began? Is there something that you attribute the corruption

to in the wmilitary?
Mr. Zepedas It was an accepted tacts a way of Hife.
Mr. Skiars So you didn’t see any clrcumstancsss any

events happening In Honduras in this periody where YOU think

corruption may have increased or where you attrlipute any new
wave of corruption?

Mre lepedas No.

Mr. Skiard  You Just think It was part of the system?

#Hro Zepeda: The normal course of business.

Mr. Connolly: Who was doing the corrupting of the seniof
sesbers of the armed forces at that time? o

Mr. lepeda: We don't have any detinite intormation as to
what individuals, Just general intormation.

Mnr. Connollyd ~Coluabiansy theugh?

Mre. Zepedas Traffickers, whether they be Columbianss

Hexicanse.

nr. Conncllys Some Honduran trattickers as weil?
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#Hre Zepedai It could be, yes,

Mr. Connolly: When was your office in Tegucigalpa
closed?

Mr. Zepedai On or about June or July of °83.

Mr. Connoliy: 1983. why was the offlce closed?

Mr. Zepedas I can oniy assume that it was closed because
DEA felt -that thelr resources could be better used someplace
elise.

Mr. Connolly: Did you concur in that Judg-on‘?

Mra l;pedlt 1 was not asked. But had I been askedy I
would have recommended that the oftice not be closed.

. Mr. Connoliys Why?

Mr. Zepedat I felt that there was enough activity beling
generated to warrant the office being there.

Mr. Connaliy; What kind of activity?

Mr. Zepeca: Smuggling activity.

Mr. Connoliy: What about case loads, though?

Hr. Zepecdas Very littie case loads. Wwe were not making
cases per se as DEA would identitfys but we wers generating a
lot of smuggling lﬁt;|llﬁbnce.

Mr. Connoliys And your view was that the generation of
that smuggiing intetlligence outwelghed .the guestion.of how
many cases In fact were being .put together and prosecuted?

Mr. lepecas I felt that ways yes.

Mr. Connolly: Where were you transferred to after that

2
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| and the area of responsibli 1ty of Guatemala. ha

725

oftlce was Closed?

Me. Zepedas To the DEA oftfice in Guatemala CitYe

4n that

Nr. Connoliys Did you continue to cover Honguras

new posti?
Mr., lepedad Yeso *
Hre Connotlys How was that arranged?

Mr. Zepedai The Guatesala office has always been theres
5 siways been

salvadory Belizes and Guatemalia. With the closing of the

Honduras officey we took over. the responsibiiity for that.

areae.

Mre. Connollys How much time did you end up spending
deal ing with Honduras wher you were transferred (O

Guatemala?
Mr. lepedas About 70 percent of my timne.

Mre. Conncdly: And-the rest of the time.was spent on

Guatemata?
Hr. lepeday Guatesala and: Belize.

Mr. Connollys Wesre the problems you were .xposeO_jgflﬁi

Guatemala more or less: severse than those.you had found: werse

going on in.fronduras at that time?

Mr. Zepedai 1 think they were Jess severe in Guatemala-

Not that much transitting at the times With the transter ot

the oftice to Guatematas 1 think that the activity. picked up

in Honduras.
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Mre. Connoliy: I was just going to asks how did It affect
your ability to do your job ultho&t an office now in
Jegucigaipa in that time period?

Mr. lZepeda: QOther than the inconvenience of traveilng
back and forthe ig reaily cldn*t aftfect my Job
significantly.

Mr. Connoliy: With respect to your work as a cocaine
desk offlcery; would you describe the Job you had when you
were posted back to the United States after completing your
tour in Guatemala?

Mr. Zepedai: Yes. [ was assigned to the cocaine desk in
DEA headquarters.

Mr. Connolly: Here in Mashingtony D.C.?

Mre. Zepecas In washingtony DeCes Yess

Ang one of my responsibilities was to read and evajuate
reports andad cable traffic which was provided to me and then
coordinate any lImportant aspects of those gocuments with
respect to otfices or reglons.

Hr..éounollya What -is a cocalne desk officer in the DEA
system?

Mr. Zepeca: What is it in what respect?

Mr, Connollys This is a person who is supposed to filter
intormation and coordinate Information about the fiow of
cocaine coming from the region as a whole?

Mre lepecdal From Latin Americay yes.

Mr. Connollys MWere you reading ali of the cable traftfic
coming from the reglon at that time?

Mr. Zepedai ‘I was reading all of the traftic that was
provided to me.

Mr. Conncliy: What do you mean by that?

Hr. Zepedai It could nave been that some traffic alanft
come to me. It was held In some-other place or for other
people to evaluate. Whatever was provided to me, [ read.

Mr. Connollys Who did the providing?

Mr. Zepedai Just through the channeis.

Mr. Conncliy; Was it your lmpressions based on that work
at that time, that the cocaine trafficking situation was
getting worse all over the hemisphere or better?

_Hr. lepeda; It was picking upe.

Mr. Connolly: Getting worse?

Mr. lepeda: Yes. )

Mre Connollys  To what would you attribute that
deterioration? &hy was it getting worse?
kHr. Zepecai The activity out of Columbia Just picked.up
a lot more than it had In previous years. MWhat contr lbut ed
to that risey I do not have an answer for that.

Mr. Conncliy: When you were at the cocaine desky were
you aware of protiems in Panama with respect to cocaine
trafficking at that time?

Mr. Zepedas 1 was aware thaty as we had always been
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awares that Panasa was deing used as a monesy-laundering place

and siso a meeting place for transactions.

Wr. Connollys And thils was being reflected in the cabie
traffic?

Mre Zepedai It just continued to be refiected,

Mr. Connolly: Did the DEA cable traffic at that time
reflect a growing suspicion that Colonels then General
Noriegay was Involved himsolf in drug trafficking or
money-faundering?

nr. 2opodat 1 don't hav.-any knowiedge of that. I
didn*t see any traffic speclitically naming Norisgas but Just
Panama In generai. ‘

Mr. Connoliys Was there any doubf In your mind that the
United States government was aware of the role he was playing
in support of the Columbian cartel?

Mr. Zepecai I'm sorrys would you repeat that?

Mr. Connolly; Was there any doubt In your mind that the
United States government was aware of his personal role in
assisting the Columbian cartei?

Mr. lepedas If you go on the assumption thn; Panama was
being ysed for these activitiess you also have to assume that
he would know about it.

Mr. Connollys Did you ever have personal exﬁerioncc with
or knowledge of Colone} or General Noriega particlpating in

anything refated to drugs?
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Nr. Zepedas Not directly, other than some trips that

sade to Cplu-bla._

Nr. Connollys .Could you describe tha}?

: n
Nre Zepedas During-some TDY assignments when I was |

Columbia In Nedeilin ==

Mr. Conncllys In what year?
Mr. Zepedas Prior to 1978, but I don't recall exactly

the yearf.

ar
1 observed Calonel Nariega at that time and ¢enerai Om

n.
Torrijos arrive in a Panamanlan alrcrafty met by people i
the alrport who we believed to be trattickers. -

Mre Connollys . And you reported this to Washington?

Wr. lepedai That's correctes

S
Mr. Connoliys Was there any reaction trom your superior

Ia Washington to that report?
Mr. lepedal Not directly to mey NO.
Hre McCalis Were they picked up at the ramp?

nr, lepedas Yes, Tni Mercedes went right up the rampy

plcked them up there, and arove off.

Nr. McCalls Were there licenss plates on the cars?

Nre lepedai There was no llicense plates on the carse.

ch
There uas no =i §itary escort of anything of that type whi

woula iIndicate an ofticlal visit between governmentse.

Afe Connoilys The fact that there wers no plates on the

car would also be an unusual
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Nr. Zepeda: Nos not for Medellin.

Mr. Connoliyi Not for Medellin. But It would be Unusua)
for a governaent car notvto_havo plates?

“‘Mr. lepeda: Yes, it would,

Mr. Connoliys Subsequentiy, did you have reports d'
return visits of Colonel Noriega to Cnluibia?

Mr. Zepedai Yess; we had informant information that he
had made one of two other tripss but 1 don't recall exactly
when or how many trips he made, '

Mre éonnolly: And you put sowe credence in those
reports, based on the informant?

Mr. lepedat Yes, because the iInformation from the
informant -- Information he had provldua us In the past was
rellabie. '

Mr. Conncliyd This was also prior to 19787

Mr. Zepedai Yes,

Mr. Connollys And you also reported the same to
h-shiﬁgton? -

Hr.'leﬁ;daz Yes. This visit was during the perioc of
the same six month time period. v

Mr. Connclliys Okay. ANnd you 3lso reported that to
washington?

Mre. Zepecas Yes.

Mr. Connolliy3 And agains no reaction trom Washington?

Mr. lepedai Not directly to me.
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Mr. Connallys Was that unusual?

Nr. lepeca: -No.

Mr. Connoliyi: The final tine of guestiondngs with

respect to possible .resedlese. You®ve.been In lay

You've

watchea the probles with respect to drug tratfick!ng get

steadlly worse.

what In your Jjudgment went wrong? MNhy has the problem

gotten worse?

Mr. lepedai That's a aifficult question to ansyer. 1

don't knows since I have not been in a position to have had

the opportunity to make a lot of policy decislonss But I

would venture to say thats analyzing informations making

mistakes In analyzing intormation, not good planning. . They

haven't used their resources praperly.

There's a number of things that you could probably say

was the reascn for it.

Mr. Connoliys Just digressing, but in this time period
what have you observed In terms of the. strengths of relative
weaknesses of cartel operations here in the Unjited States?
‘re a let

Mre. lepedal In comparisen to years pasts they
stronger. They're better organized. They have uniimited
resourcess whereas law enforcement usually does not have
those resources.

Of courses tne boundaries, the tegal quldcllnos'that the
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governeent has to work with, are not present with the
cartels. So they have more freedom of moveament.

Nr., Connclliy: In the Unjited States, Hr; lepedas what
networks have the Columbjan cocaine traffickers been able to
take advantage of in their marketing and distribution
efforts?

Mr, lepedas Wellsy at one time they were taking advantage
ot the Cuban distribution.

Mr. Connoilys Could you describe that in some detait?

Mr. Zepedas Welly the Coilumblans for some time now have
always been the forerunners in the production of the
hydrochloride. And at one times the used the Cubans
extensively in the distribution because the Cubans had their
nets already estabiished, family ties, known each other from
Cubay and pecgple had arrived here and so one.

I think- ¥n recent years the Cubans have also been kind ot
put off to one side and the Columblans themseives have
controiled a large majority of the distribution now.

Mre. Connoliyid Here in the Unlted States?

Hr, Zepedas Yes,

H;. Connolliy: When you refer to Cubanssy you're reterring
to Cuban-Americans living i1n the United States?

Mre Zepeda; Cuban-Americans, yes.

Mr. Connolly: And you say the Columblans now have their

own network and don't need the Cuban~Amefican community?

:you‘ro referring to certaln criminal elements within that
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ch as

Mr. Zepedas 1 don't think they are bofng used 23 AU
they were in the na;;. I think the Cpiu-bians have
sstablished thol} own network of systess.

Hr. McCall; But they nad access to a network to really
gain a solid foothota?

Mr. Zepedai They dide And I think they still use some
of the Cuban‘dlstrlbutlbns. some of the oldeér Cybans which

have proven to be profitable and trustworthy, byt not as '“cﬁ‘

as they ald in the past.

Hr. Connallys When you fefer to Cuban-American tless

comsunity? 7

Mre l?pccai Ot course. B

Mr. Connollys When you say that the abiilty ot the
traf!likors to operate in the ﬁnltcd States and indeed
throughout the hemisphere has grown Auch strénger in your
lifetime of work In iaw enforcements how wouid you assess thG:
ability of the la:%entorcolont community to respona? Has it
also grown a littie stronger of has it in tact weaksned in
the face of the growing influence of the tratfick0f§1

Mr. Zepecai It's not any weaker. I think cqnt najor
etforts are bel ng made to address the lssuQ, the concerne
It's traditlion that law enforcement has always been a sfup

behind the criminal elements and It ha;n't changed in terms

of ihe narcot[csvttatfleklng right nowe




24

18

Mre Connotlys Looking back on things In the Jast decade
or twos are there things In the law enforcement or
interdiction you think we could have done differently o}
should have done di"‘rently?

Mre. Zepedal In the interdiction, especiailly working
overseass I think that you need people overseas that are
better prepared and better trained. Some of thesi‘np.tations
I think reguire, especially the flela operationss I think
require trained people.

And 1 ;elleve that the military can glve some of thai
training to mount good overseas field operations.

Mr. Connoilyi When you talk about training ana
preparations could you be a fittie more specific? MWhere do
you see some inacequacies? ‘

Mr. Zepeca: Language for one. Frequently you see people
overseas that do not speak the languages people that are not
tamiliar with the environment, working in the jungles. This
is where. 1 believe that the nllltafy would be very valuable
in training peoples

Mr. MecCalills fn'seafgh and destroy operations tor labs,
for example?

Mr. Skiar; Do you advocate:a role for the military in
this to replace DEAy say in the junglie?

Hr;‘Zepedat No. I Qould say that the military would pe

valuable In tralningy providing training to DEAs and atso to

736
19

the host country law enforcement agencies with wiom we vork.

Ws. Larkini What about ‘providing military ewipment to
some of the host countrles? : e '

Mr. Zepedai I think that's applicable iIn soe
countries. In scme of the couni}los it's not, fhat wouid
have to be addressed on a countryrby country basise

Mr. Connolliyd You've addressed the issue of preparation
and tralning for our personnel. What about the programs
overally the strategies we are e-bloying In the countriess
for examples you've served in? 0o you think that they are
adequate?

Are there changes you think that shouiu be made?

Mr. Zepeca:i I think there's always rooi for changes.
Ana I think earlier I sald better plannings better programs,
better goalsy identifying adefinlte goais.

nre Connolfyt What about the issue of corfuptlow?
Shouid we have pilaced more emphasis on that In the past?

Mr. Zepeda: I think that's a primary issue that shoula
be considered. o

Mre Connollys How should we better consider co(ruptlono
considering the pervasive nature of It and the abiilty of the
traffickers to spend virtually untold resources?

Mr. Zepedal Belng able to have the United States
government, for examples, put pressure on host countiry

governments to punish corrupt ofticlals when they are
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identifleds The general rule is that a corrupt officlal is
jdentitied, he s removed from that particular position ano
transterred somepiace sise, and that's about the extent of
the action taken by the host country.

1 think if the United States could put a fittle bit more
pressure on prosecuting some of these peoplesy that would be a
deterrent.

We cannot cospete with the trafticker dgollar for dollar.
But as tge officials start being prosecutec, start belng
punisheds that may be a deterrent.

Mr. McCallt To follow up on thats in our dlscusslon"
yesterdays Toms you made the ;olnt that in every country
you've been in there are a tot ot honest people.

Mr. lepecai There are.

Mr. McCall: Whose Jobs -- they'd be much more effective
If there weren't corrupt officiais. That wouid give them
added incentives the honest ones.

Mre lepeda: That's true.

Mre Hctllll Doesn®t the problem of corruption Just
pecoms a little bit more difficuit to addressy howevers when
it Is po-blnod with Intimtaation and assassination?

Mr. lepeca: It ise

Mr. Connollys Given the increasing-wiilingness of, for
exampley the Medeliin Cartely to pick a prl-o exampies to

employ assassination in oraer to force otticials to desist
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from a policy such as extradition that they don't l1kes how
hard do you think It's golng to be to dislodge these folks
once they've becums entrenched?

Mr. lepedst It's going to be very difficuli. And your
question Is belngs I thinky dlrected directly at Columbia
right now. We're talking about Columbiay and the situation
has gotten so much out of nand nows it is going to be tuicey
maybe three times as difficuit to correct.

My comment was In generals in talking about other Latin
American countr ies that perhaps do not have the seriousness
of the violence ‘that Columbla is having right nowe But Bt
continues to 9o uncheckeds sooner or later thase other
countries are going to be in the same situation that Columbia
iss and It's going to bs that difficult to corfects too.

Mr. Connollys Is it ydur view that corruption |s
something that sort of runs throughout the hesisphere, or are
there some countries that seem to have handled |t better than
others? ‘

Mr. Zepeda:s 1 think that's correct. ' There are ‘some
countries that handle it a little bit better. Maybe there |s
some éorruptlony but it's maybe more sophistlcatld; less
obviouss whereas other countriess it's blatante

Mr. Connotlys Could you give us a few examples of
those?

nr. Zepedas Of the ones that are out in the open?
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nr. Connollyi Yes, N

Nre Zepedai I would say Columbia would be ones Mexicoy
Bolivias Honduras.

Mr. Connolly3s What about a country that strikes you as a
cauntry that generalily has tried to make some efforts to
prevent corruption at high levelsy or low levels for that
matters in our hemisphere?

Mr. Zepeoai Brazll,‘Argcntlna.

Mr. Connaollys Are countries where you feel they've
really u;rkeo hard at the anti-corruption?

Mr. lepedai They are trying to keep |t under control.

Mr. Connolly: What impact does the situation in Columbia
have on other countries in the hemisphere?

Mre Zepecat Wells the major impact is the vioience.

Mr. Comnollyi ths spreading? -

Mr. lepeda: Everybody is aware of the narcetics
invoivement of Columblay but the major impacts, what people
take notice ofy is-the increasing violence.

Mr. Connollys You are now assigned wilth the Narcotics
Matters Bureau of the State traftic in Bolivia?

Nr. Zepedai Yes.

Mr. Connollys Two years. ago the United States, at the
behest of the Bollvlan governments launched Operation blast
Furnacey which involved etements of thg United States

mliltary directly intervening tor the purpose of drug
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interdiction in Bollviae

How valld do you think that oxpn(lonco ualv'ﬂé do
n bs replicated in

you

think it's solotﬁlng that ought to be or ca

other drug problem countries in the hemlsphere?

. ) n
Mr. Zepedat Yesy 1 think so. The intervention of the

v e
Blackhawks In Blast Furnace were as transportation to mov

to
DEA and host country law enforcesent officers from polint A

point By and In that respect I think It's applicablie.

in iIts place nows we have six Hueys which are dolng

basically the sase thingy but with Bollvl;n piiotse

L1 Connélly: Do you think there are other countries

where we should use ouf mititary In a similar tashion?
Hr. iepoons Againy it would have to be addressed ==

Mr. Conncllys What about Mexicos for oxampies the ’

the
largest single source of mat | juana and heroin coming into
United States?

Mr. Zepeda; That's more of a political question and

difticuit for me to answer that, without knowing and having

access to all the information avaiiable involving Mexlicoe

We. Skiars When you're talking about U.S. mititary

- o e
interventlions you're making a distinction between actual us

.
of UeSe troops versus UeSe eQUquent1_ In other wordsy you e

saylng you could see benefit from the UeSe h-licpptors peing

piloted by Bolivian pliots and use in transporting ~~

Mr. lepega: Yesy and also using military personnel tor
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training.

#r. Skiasrts Righty rather thans, say in Operation Bl;st
Furnaces when Ue.S. troops actually were pirt ot‘tho
operation?

Mr. Zepedas They were part of the operation lﬁ the sense
of transportation only. They were not actively Involved in
the raldss other than just moving the trapps and the security
of the equiprent.

Mr. McCalli I have a coupie of questlons. What do you
think tho7inpact of Matta Ballesteros being arrested and
transferred to the United States will have on the use 61
Honduras as a cocaine transshipment country?

Mr. 2epeca; MWelils number ones I'm very happy to hear
that he got arrested and Is being brought to the Unitod
States.

Mre. McCalls Let me just says you kind of tollowed Ramon
Matta Ballesteros. Can you go through the history of this
particular guy?

Mr. Zepecdaz I first became aware about Ramon Matta
8allesteros In 1575 ana while on sowe of my TOY assignments
in Columbla we were actively Investigating his activities and
the actlvltJes'ot some’ of the soldierss the Columbians. And
so 1 teel Llike I know him very welle

And a nusber of times we felt we had him and he got away

trom use. S0 that's why I'®m very glad-that he was caught.
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Also. 1% very g lad because ft's been allieged thai he was

invoilved In the kidnapplng-murder of Enr ique Camirenaec
#r. HcCalls And was It the summer ot 72 or '80 that

there were three cocaine labs?

Mr. lepedat There was an ongcing investigation that 1

think was about six months or elght months, and around August
or July of 1980 it was culminated with selzure, the tocation

and seizure of about three hydrochioric labs on the outskirts
of Bogotay and selzure ot large amounts of hyurochlorlc
cocaine and cocaine bases the largest which had been mads at
that tise.

And those labs.and the othefs that were seized and the
whole operation was jdentitled as belonging to Matta
Ballesteros and his Columbian assoc tates.

Mr. McCails And then what did you fina whes Ballesteros

escaped from Colusbia and made his way back to #oncuras? Old

_he have an -Irfiuence on establishing transshipment pqlnts7

Mr. Zepeda: Wells Ballesterass being®a Hondufans has
always had connections In Honduras. One of his direct
contacts in Fonduras -~ or at least the information we had at
the time indicated that he was closely r.‘ated to Torres
Arilas and was recelving protection fros Torres ariase

And ‘the rsa;on he left Honouras was. because of a homicide
that It was alléged he was Involved in committingy not him

himselfs but he was part ot the consplracy to get some people
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that®s the reason why he left,

Mre McCalil.  But when he returned, he was not convicted
of that?

Mr. Zepecas As tar as I understandy [ think_ he was found
not guifty.

Mr. McCalls But did you sense there.was an increase of
activity upon his return as far as the cocainey using
Honduras as a transshipment point?

Mre. iopedaz Nos 1 can't say. Maybe there was, but I
don't know iIf it was attributed to him dirsctiy.

Mr. McCalli He had the.contacts sven when he was out of
the country to make that happen?

Mr. Zepeda: That's right. And even though there was a
warrant for his arresty we had Information that occastonally
‘he came in and out ot honduras.

Mr. Connolliys Something In your Jjudgment he coulad not
nave done without high leve! protection?

Mr. Iepedai Or not necessarity high level, It could
have been at lower {evelss coming into an ailrport anag paying
somebody to come In undetected and then leaving the same
waye

Mre. Conncliys Although it you are correct about the
srelatlonship with Torres Arfas, that would have been tairty

| high levet?

killedy because there was a warrant issued for his arrest and
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g ot
nr. Zepeda:s It's possibler becauss Torres Arlas aiso &

: ] the
in troubie and he got arrested and got exiled. So during

t of
time that Juan Rasmon Matta Ballesteros was a tugitive ou

Columbiay toos he was In spaln and he was treguentiy

not
traveling in and out ot Honduras, and Torres Arlas was

theres esithere

Hr. McCafls What is the impact of this episodes his

being arrested and transferred?

sit
Hr. lepecal “1- think:that it may make the traffickers

up and taks notlce and maybe think a little DIt And

secondiys maybe It will have a detinite jmpact In using

1 s
Honduras as a transshipment points uniess ‘the trafficker

t
have aiready estabiished other people. But the arrest ©

to
MNatta Ballesteros may be signiticanty but it's not going

stop it.

Mr. Conncilys Why do you think at this tise Matta

pailesteros was In fact arrested and sent out of the

country?
Mr. lepedaid vl don't have any idea.
Mre McCalld Wells I recelved a phone call yesterday

wondering whether of not you had testified yets ?Ol- So

urse
maybe your appearance in Washington Q:p-dltec‘that proced

somewhate.
n't

Mr. Iepecat It would be nice to think thats would

it?
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Mr., Skilars You've been qut of the Honduras picture for a
whiles but do you still know the actorsy especialiy within

the military? Do you try to ksep track of them? .

Mr. Zepeda; Not directliy, but I know some of them, yes.

Mre Skiars In terms of corruption and narcoticss coula
you name people -Iihln the military that are more active In
it than others?

Mr. Zepedas: I wouldn®t know right now even- it they are
in any official capacity. 1 don't know It they're still in
otflice o; thsy®re retired.

#Mse Larking Can you tell us people that -— and we talked
about this very briefly —~ names. of people.-while you were in
Honduras that you had specific Information on as to

corruption?

Mre. Zepedai; Noe. The information and some of the actions '

that were observed then digd not name a specitic person. Bdt
some of the drugs that were seized and then they would
disappear In transit from the point of selzure tos say» a
security vaults would lead anyone to believe that it was
being done by tho;o:agoh{s involved at that time, that king
of Informationi independent information trom Informants that
some official may or may not be receiving moneys for
protection.

But some of that iInformation was difticuit to confirm.

1t was Just raw information.

U
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Hs. Larkint Are there any other specltic samplesy tike

drugs being wissing while they were being shippeds OF a7

example of things not being followed up in en sweditious

sanner?
Mre ‘Zepedas 1 don't remember the years put It was during
the time period between '8l ana *83, there was 8 large

selzure of cocaine made In Puerto Cortezy which is one of the

ports in northern Hondurass and ‘it was one ot the largest
seizures made at that times about 1,000 some odd kilos of

cocaines

About half of it disappeared en route trom Puerto Cortez

to Tegucigalpas where it was going to be deposited in the
central bank for safekeeping. “And hait of that was stolen en
foute.

. After ‘the drugs were in the banky perlodically ve had
intormation that: drugs were being taken out of the fauit and
substituted by non-narcotic substances. And the people in
control of all of this action were the police and the navye
So that is the type of corruption that I'm reterring to.

Ms. Larkins Do you have any inforsation about peopley
for examples at alrports or navy at ports sort of looking the

other way when drugs were coming into the country or 9oing

out of the country?
Mr. Zepedai Not specific informations no.

Mr. Connoliys Just going back to: something you tailked
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abouts you personaily once witnessed then Colonel Norlega and
the . late General Omar Torrijos arriving at the Medellin
Alrport an¢ telng met by an unmarked Mercedes?

Mr. Zepedat Tuwoe.

Mre Connoliys Two Mercedesy excuse me, Some time
between 1973, but before 1978y correct?

Mr. lepecdas That's correct.

Mre. Connollys Could there be any other reason for those
two Panamanlans to be in Medellin? what other reasons
besides a possible drug connection meeting couild thess two
leaders be ir Mecgelliny, Columbia?

Mr. Zepedas That's difficuit tor me to answer, becauss
there is a number of reasons why they could have been there.
But using sy experience, the way they arrived, the way they
were met —— I said two Mercedes because one was the people
that were meeting them and the other Mercedes was bodyguards
with machine guns.

Mr. Conpollys In military uniforms?.

Mr. Zepecas Nos In civilian ciothes.

Mr. Conncliy: Civillans.

Mr. Zepedas Which doesn't mean too muchs because in
Latin America a lot of the security forces run around in
clvitian clothes.

" But normally In conjunction with civilian securlty you.
always see unitormed securitys and there was no unitformed

il
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vehicles led us to belleve that they were tr
Mnre Conncilys Was the alrplane landing ¢
Panama directly or trom Bogotail

Hro londal It was coming from ?anu-l.

political leaders of another country in the
Bogota It\ihcy were on official business to &

Columbilan counterparts?

Mr. Zepedas I would imagine that that wo
if they were coming In on an official visits.

Mr. Connolliy: Are there major altitary |
Medellin that alght occasion a visit from
of this level?

Wre Zepedas It's possible.
there headquartered in Medelline But agalnm
presence of mi

alrport receiving them.
anything elise that you'd like to expand upon
Mreo Zepeda; [ can't think ot anything.

ncCall can returns in case he has some other

[Pause.])

security. The vehicles and the people that ;ame out of the

Mr. Conncllys Would ydu not expect =il itar

ftickerse

oming from

y leaders of -
eglon to go to
eet with thelrs

uld be the case

nstat latlions in

panamanian otticers

There Is a witltary division

there was no

titary officers or unitormed military at the

Mre Connollys I have no further questionse Is thers

or things you

thlnkbthat we haven't covereds that you think we should?

Mr. Connollys Let's Just take a minute break until Mre

guestions.




nr. McCatls 1 have no further questions.

#re Connolly: The Committee very much apprecliates your

(Whereupons at 5355 pemsy the interview was adjourned.)

O
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